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ATTEMPT A3&AS&HfATX0N OF SHIATOB ROBJST *• K3ffiF3Jr OH
JUNE 5 , 196d| 12 t l6 a»o . In the Eobaosy Eoom of the
Hotel# Los Aneeloe, Cal i fcrnia .
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'• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

:->

o

TO

FHOM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SUPERVISOR1

KENSALT

DATB: 6/6/68

Re Memo of ASAC RICHARD D/ ROGQE dated 6 / 5 / 6 8 ,
concerning statements ^l^fttttMtttKtttt **os Angeles
Representative, HCTTA, nhu J bmmdyEa^an unidentified
member of the LAPD had advised that SIRHAN SIRHAH was
connected v i th the W.E.B. Du Bole Clubs.

On 6/5/68. the writer contacted
wno advTsed

nlshed infor
nation t o ^ H B E o n c e r n l n g SIRHAN SIRHAN
that he bad furnished the following informal

r~



L/June 5f

SUPPUM31TAL IKHJBHATIOH OH: SIRHAN BISHARA SKHAI



*-

fo

LA 56-156

statement to him that Si
W.E.B. Du Bois Clubs.

e fxirniehed no further
nd made no definite

53"connected with the

- Z -
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FD-71 (Re*. 10-26-65)

•CD
NOTE: Hand print name a legibly; handwri
In j»c»«» U Negative C7| See b ^

satisfactory for remainder.

Subject'a name and aliasea

KEWSALT

Scars, marks or other data

Addreas of subject Character of case

Election

Complainant1» address and
ne number

Complaint received

| [ Peraooal

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

FacU of complaint
C related he wanted to furnish some observations regarding th

above case. C aald he feels Its a conspiracy, due to the fact the «22
caliber bullets had been split on the ends to enable them to shatter
upon impact.

Further, he felt the video tapes shoujd be reviewed extensively,
He said he saw a "dark skinned man" dressed in a white shirt-jacket typ
coat, who was smirking, as they took UjSW worker, SECHEADE out of the
building* He feels there might be a connection there*

Action Recoomended JUN 71968 /
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO

FROM

SAC /ILL DATE: 6/6/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At about 1O;15 AM on 6/5/68 Datec ti vg T/ a a*gp an t SB3AID 1;3J
Pasadena Police Department, adviseTjjs&^TliE t the brother"or~Tf*nV"pmen
who shot H0B3HT-,F."KENI1EDr was beipg^interviewed in the Pasadena Police
Department by Los Angeles Police^epariment detectives. He identified
the subject 1ti~*« as SIRHAN__SfeTrlAlI and his brot
immediately furnished " ~*
me to immediately obtain htfckground data on tEe subject and his family,
'ur ther , he instructed tj*£t I stay with ADEL SIRHAN, a ccompany him whereever
he was t?ken by the Los^Angeles Police Department and immediately call
the Los Angeles Offic/ with any pertinent information obtained.

Lt. GERALD
y

RIGffiT i n t r o d u c e d me t o Q e t e c t i y o WILLIAM-
Rempartr Division, Los Angeles Police Department and I Informed

3RANDT of my interest . BRANDT stated that he hcd already informed ADSL
SIRHAN of his r ights, thst they were nearly through interviewing him
and that they planned to take him to the Rampartf Division,Los Angeles
Police Department. He then invited me into the interview room,

I introduced myself to ADEL SIRHAN, advised him ofimy official
capacity end Informed him that* I was interested in obtaining some
information concerning the subject and his family. I did not advise
him of his rights - I was not interviewing him regarding the case but
merely for general background information.

As soon as ADEL SIRHAN furnished the information he could make
available^frajj^hls recollection I immediately telephoned this information
in to SA S B B B ^ Thereafter I reentered the interview room, being absent
for not more than five minutes and was informed by BRANDT that arrangements
had been mad© to go the SIRHAN residence^bef ore going to the Raznpert*
Division.

I accompanied BRANDT, his f*'m't[liK if™ yfT^j C&nt.ral Homicide»
Los Angeles Police Department and ADSL SIRHANin the iAPli caj''l™Tjpon
arrival at the SIRHAN residence, 696 East Howard Street, Pasadena,
the entire block wss observed to be crowded with vehicles, perhaps
twenty or more reporters were on the front lawn, neighbors and many
curious people were gathered around, television cameras were being
imlm used in interviewing anybody who wanted to be interviewed. I
observed unidentified newmen examining trash in the trash cans*
SIRHAN and the two detectives immediately entered the residence of
SIRHAN and I went around the back with other LAPD detectives to see
if anything had been taken by newsmen from the trash cans. Whether
anything was taken prior to my arr ival there I do not know but the-* ,—./
LAPD detectives quickly sorted out the trash, ^nile/ they, were 'thgs '
engaged I was able to ovtain entrance to the^.r ~~~~~~~
rear door.

'M.
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BRAKES, informed me that a search was under way
in SIRHAN SIRHAN1s room, located in the southeast corner of
this one story jeot&b BRANDT and his partner were quickly checking
through notes, notebooks and papers in SIRHAN's room, pointing
out to me three pertinent items found in t wo notebooks and on the
front ofone envelope - these items being described kqi via telephone
t o SA V H P ^ w h a n w e arrived at the Rampart*. Division. I t should
be noted that i t was not possible to telephone out of the SIRHAN
home, the line was being kept open, according to BRANDT,by news
sources. I did not participate in the search*

About "noon we left the SIRHAN residence and via police car went
directly to the Rampsrt# Division. fCintSf5

After my phone call to the office,which ws sTurtle" as soon as I
arrived atthe Hampart* Division^ I * was instructed to obtain any
pertinent data obtained from the police interview of ADEL SIRHAN.
However, Lt. H7GH3S, in charge, was on ttys telephone perhaps for
ten minutes and when I was eble to get IJI the room to monitor
the interview being held in another pa ̂ t/of the building the interview
was^nearly ending. In the office of Lt.'ETg^S. where the interview
was monitored, I found Mayor YORTY already there. I observed him
examining the note books end documents obtained bytTetective BRANDT
and his partner at the SIRHAN residence.

I then requested Lt. HUGHSS to make available a copy of the
transcribed interview the departmen^jgdjiithSI3HAN{Adel).

I was ne&t instructed by SA • • m p ^ t o obtain the
originals of per tlmnt papers and pnoTostTtic copies of the balance
of SIRHAN SIRHAN«8 papers as the Bureau had requested them. ,

Lt, HUGHES h?d LEE SMITH, LAPD, examined =>ech page f i r s t ; thereafter ;

they were inventoried and turned over to the FBI.
While in the Rampart* Division,'BRANDT asked me if I was present

when ADEL SIRHAN was warned of his rights at the Pasadena Police
Department. I reminded BRANDT that at the time I was introduced to
him and had stated my purpose for being there he told me that he
had already advised ADEL SIRHAN of his r igh t s .

BRANDT next asked me if I had been with him when arrangements
were made with ADEL SIRHAN to v is i t the SIRHAN residence and I
told blm that I was not present then, that this probably occurred
during my f i r s t telephone cal l to the Los Angeles Office because
only upon my return to the interview did I Mum learn that arrange-
ments hsd been made to go with ADEL SIRHAN to the SIi*HAN residence.

I t should be w t a noted that when̂ gRANDT told me originally that
arrangements had been made to goiUw to the SIRHAN residence he did
not indicate to me what the sjrrangenBnts consisted of. Since I never
saw what papers or documents BRANDT had in his possession and in
view of the questions he asked of me I must assume that only oral
arrangements were made.

I t should be noted thet I did not participate in the search and
noted only that pertinent information which hed already been gathered *
by BRANDT orjiis partner.

I t should also be noted that I was instructed at the outset to
stay close to ADEL SIREAN and to report lmrediately any pertinent
information obtained - and this was done.
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UNITED STATES GOVEf

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANOEIES (56-1 £6) DATE; 6 /6/68

SUBJECT: EENSALT

Dr.
Foundation"
advis ed-BA
physician or
SCHRADE sustained

eon, Kaiser

the attending
HHAIMS. Dr. FUCHS stated
ishol wound which struck him ina gi

approximately the middle of the forehead at the hairline.
At impact the bullet left an indentation between the
size of a nickle and a quarter. The bullet's impact
caused bone fragments from the skull to lacerate the
covering of the brain. The bullet which entered the
skull exited about 3 V from the point of impact at the
top of the skull in approximately the center. SCHRADE
was also treated for a concussion which was caused by the
bullet's impact.

Dr. FUCHS stated his patient remained in the
Intensive Care Unit, but he would state his condition as
satisfactory. He stated that SCHRADE was uncomfortable
at the present time and he felt it would be approximately
two days before he was physically able to engage in an
interview.

b1c



; O
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum"
SAC, LOS AHGELES (56-196)

FROM

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

0ATE: 6/6/68

advised that a call
.m., 6/5/68, from

[sing that he knew about the SII
lers of the assassin.

family and

.̂ ———^ndicated that ^^••^B.mpl ied that he knew
something of the assassins background and activit ies .

J H H H B L S a student at Cal-Poly, Pomona, and is
)resent1vttaking final examinations to be completed 6/6/68.

^^^^^^^^^^^^__— Angeles, and i s due to return to
work Friday night, 6/Y/68.

_ "*»»" that he relayed the above
information to raptain COLWELL, Los Angeles Police Department
Intelligence Unit at 12:30 p.m., 6/5/68, and was told the
information would be followed up.

JUN 7 '\r$*ri
-tOSANGEUS



«*T MB CSlTKM
• • * Off*. DCS. NO. p

UNITED STATES GOVER^ENT

Memorandum !

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: XtNSALT

relative to
e following informatioi

Name
Address

Sex
Citizenship
DOB
Height
Weight
Hair
Eyes
Marital Status
Social Security No.
Military Service
Previous Address

Personal References

Education

Previous Employment

(telephone
Male
,5. Citizen

that he
le
reflect that

bhat the file fur 1k er reflects
and when he applied

*ind notation on file
a language barrier.

Lag. n_o_derro£atorT information, and



Complaint Fomt
FD-71 jRev. 10-26<65)

NOTE: Hand print name* legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
trjle«»i 1 ] Negative I I See below
Subject's name and aliases

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Address of subject Character of case

ENSALT

Complainant's address and
oe number

Complaint received

| 1 Personal [X| Telephonic

Time^gg.

Facts of complaint

[

C said he believes he saw SIR HAN a.t the above apartment on
four or five different OQcaflionfl. fcha last time being Hay
C said he vlsl/ted *WBKKtj)KKM£E2l who l l v a a i n

at the above address*' 0 eafal i^HHL^a male* neg«, med
complexion* age about 25* CjsaldH^P^iaa many visitors
to hi» apartment $ and he AoeqnSt appear to be presently
working* einoe C saw him around IOJOO thia morning*

• ' . • ' . '

C said he shoved the picture of SIRHAN to some of the other people
la the apartment, and about four of them said they thought they
had seen hi* a' - — — -

C eould furnish no further Information at this time*

aamuao ,̂,
JUN7 •*

ANQ£L£S

• • • ; * :



FD-3<

Date: 6/6/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
: (Type in plaintext or t

Via
"-l-ir'-»v>.r.V

(Priority) I •• . V \ * • » " » " . ;

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM: SAC, SAN DIEGO (44-394) (P)

E B N S A L T ' "•• :•?•':•* './'^ "" . : ,;"• • ;

nplainant advises May 31 edition Los Angeles .
Free Press, [Page 20, carries jobs wanted ad reading,
"I must havd $1000. Do anything. Free to travel. Danger
Call Jg3z22I2*J>etween 7-8 PM." Complainant states this is
Pasadena telephone number.

' - Los Angeles
- San Diego

OK.
a

Per ! : l l l l •'• ?*/
Special Agent In Charge

Approved:



ECEDENT
ERSONAL

DATA

tavmcrmvsar
NAME OF DECEASED—ftRSTHAHE'll.

!

:ERTIFICATE OF DEATH
OF CALIFORNIA—OEPARTUENT OF PUBLIC HEAL'

Robert Jcis
3, SEX.

M
4. COLOR OR RACE

White
5. BIRTHPLACE SSKf im """•" '"

Brookline, Mass

10. CITIZEN OF WHAT COUNTRY

U.S;AV
ft SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

026-24=0879

fc. LASTNAUE

Kennedy

7037-0 ?. i n y;:
»E«Sffc»TION DISTRICT AHJTCYRTlflCATFHOMBM

\

DATE OF OEATH-noHTH. I H . KAH

«. SATE OF BIRTH

11/20/25

-̂ * \ IM I I vr i

W June
|7. AGEUMIW

42

HOU«

June 6 V 1968 I I t44 ATI
i> pint* i n*«

.YEARS]

••••
ir mot* 14 BotM

8. NAME AND BIRTHPLACE OF FATHER " 19. MAIDEN NAME AND BIRTHPLACE OF UOTKER

Joseph P. Kennedy Boston.Mnsi* Rose Fitzgerald Boston. Mass. . i
12. •mum), a n n unuiD.

cuHWKmi

marrxed

13. HAHE OF SURVIVING SPOUSE nt n ' t turn uioo mat)

Ethel Skakel
M. LAST OCCUPATION

U;S; Senator 4 years
16. NAME Or LAST EMFLOTIKt COttMNV OR Fl«*» IT. KINO OF INDUSTRY OR BUSINESS

United States Government Government
18*. PLACE OF DEATH—MAUE OF HOSPITAL OR OTHU IHrATItNT FACILITY !18|. STREET A D D R t 5 5 — i t n u r u c mint*. M UKAIKK

PLACE
OF

DEATH.

Good Samaritan Msdical Center
ISo. CITY OR TOWN

Los Angeles
•tat. COUNTY

1212 Shatto Streat
' We. MIDI cm COVOUTI uwn

lltKCKt TUHKI
1 yes

I Mr. inoa tr R« • wuiv iun [18c. w n i • » m ULIII—i

Los Angeles ; 10 days mK \ 10 days
USUAL

JEStDENCE
IUk QCCUI'U M
snmnoH. turn
SOOKI urou

19*. USUAL RESIDENCE—STREET AO0RUS i imir wra niton « LOCATHMH

870 United Nations Plaza
Jl9». IKSIOt OTV COKKMATC LMlTt
t e c r t o o

19c. CITY OR TOWN

New York
•tto. COUNTY

yes
York

!» ( . STATE

New York

20. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF INFORMANT

Ethel S. Kennedy

Same as 19A
PHYSiaAN: "Mscc iea j . K%at<iaaie>|NEo

HYSICIAN'S
CORONERS

RTIFICATION

FUNERAL
DIRECTOR

AND
LOCAL

REGISTRAR

21*. CORONER: S , ™ ; ; ; 1 * P
WU. Mtf AMQ nKl STATKD IHIIt W l TM ( IWI THI
CUHl If AtCB t[LO« MB IHIT I K»>E HOI M *
M K U a l V MCI1I1I HI H I M U n U I Jp,,,, ^

22«, tHcir? tunu.
on cm

[22. . DATE

2S. NAME OF niKCRAL OUtCCTOR IOI K B H ItCIUS U SUCH)

23. NAME OF CEMETERY OR CREMATORY M ^ f K8ALMER—SIGNATURE itTtdoj tMUUitft> LICfNSE NUKJEB

27. LOCAL

29. PART L DEATH WAS CAUSED VI:
HHtOUTI CAUSE
(A)

I M T R OHLT ONt CAUSE H« USt FOR A. • . AND C

CAUSE

OF

DEATH

W AN*. WHICH
CAVE RISE TO THE WMCM-
ATE CAUSE (A). STATINS
THE UNDERLYING CAUSE
LAST.

OUt TO. OR AS A CONSEOUENCI OF

(81

Tjotiwn OP mem MAflrrom PRKRTRATTTOT RBATN

W E TO. OH AS A COKSEQUCNCE OF

(C)

30. PART U. OTHEII SKHinCANT CONOrtlOBS— « • « « » Mini t i l am H u t u i* nt M M I <JMIH «m» » '•*! t. 31)

APPROXI
MATE

MTERW
•ETWEE

ONSET
AMD

MATH

YES
33. SPECIFY tcciotnt. n a n on wwooc 34. run OF IUUIT ;££*««« '-•^«i«'

HOTRT.
INJURY

INFORMATION

135. OUURT AT WORK

KQ

36*. OATC OF MJUIIY— mm M » n o

JUK5 S

3 6 L HOUR

12i1*i A"
37A. PLACE OF INJURY iimcr t n ttmtn OR leoiat us a n «• m m 4« »Ct| 3 4 »IM L**5*IT(H»T t u t i

40. BESCRIIE HOW WJURT OCCURRED c n i u n u u a w n w r t a

SHOT BT KKDV/N PERSON
STATE

REGISTRAR

7WS »S * TP'JE- CeffTiflEO COPV Of TMe
FILED •» THE LO* ANCELCS COUNTY nEAkltt
««»T I f IT tCAtlS TMC SEAL IMPRtMTCD

I N PURPLE IH* .

JUN6 1958



*** SOL • * • - MO. 0

TO

FROM

UNITED STATES GOvL«NMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELE;

SUPERVISOR]

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/6/68

At 11:20 a.m., 6/6/68, ^ _ _ _
Intelligence, telephonically furnished the following
information: *

The autopsy on Senator KENNEDY was completed at
Good Samaritan Hospital at 11:05 a.m., 6/6/68. He stated
that it was anticipated that the body and family would
leave the hospital about noon enroute Los Angeles Inter-
national Airport. It is anticipated that the KENNEDY
entourage will fly to La Guardia PieId, New York, New
York, and the aircraft will discharge passengers at the
Butler Aviation Facility at this airport.

above
information be furnished SA

Supervisor NOLAN immediately advised.

\>1C

i



OPTIONAL RXM HO- »
MAT MU ID1TIOH
U * S C I MCO. NO. O •:.'

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-l£6) PATE: 6/6/68

KENSALT

Sergeant WILLIAM JORDAN, Rampart Detectives-fLos Angeles
Police Department, advised the arraignment of tfr*T suspect took place
at apornyTmntpiy ?»f}Q A.M. on 6/j>/68 In Division ij.0, Los Angelas .
T K S f wnn^inai Court, '{'he aUSBftflC Ukg-fioogeo1 and arral£AM3nt Was"

under the name of "JOHN DOE". He was charged with six (6Vcounts
of Section 217 Penal Code, "Assault to Commit Murder". Judge /QAN

. DEMPSEY KLT5IN set ball at $250,000.00 and this ball will CaJut ei'iect
tip6h "£he proper Identification of the defendant. At the timer of
arraignment the suspect was actually held without bail due to the
fact that his Identity was not known and the terms of bail did not
apply.

Sergeant JORDAN stated that it was his understanding the
Los Angeles County District Attorney had planned to present the case
to the Los Angeles County Grand Jury on Friday, June 7* 1968 In
order to receive an Indictment* He stated that if an Indictment was
Immediately forthcoming, there would be no preliminary hearing for
the subject.

Sergeant JORDAN stated he did not recall the exact date of
preliminary hearing set by Judge KLEIN but that the law requires
that the suspect must be afforded a preliminary hearing within ten
(10) days after arraignment.

• \

•4c

4

'if

JUNG 1!
TO •- LOS ANGEUS /



UNITED STATES 0
Memorandum

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 56-156) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM

SUBJECT^

Re memo of AS AC RICHARD D. ROGOB, deted 6/5/68.

Inquiry at Western Airlines on 6/5/68 determined the next
f l ight leaving Loa Angeles fop Mexico City is Western f l ight 601
which departs Loa Angeles at 11:55 *M, 6/6/68 and arrives at
Mexico City at 1̂ :05 PM, Mexico City

At 11O0 AM, 6/6/66. s ix photographs of SIRHAN RIRHAN were
delivered to CeptQin^lplHH| |HHR pi lot of Western f l ight 601
who stated he would deliver t h i s T o the Western Office in Mexico
City. The photographs wsre placed in a plain vhite envelope as
set forth in re rnê o

<
- » • (

^m»w"»""»"



•**• nu COITION
w n n . KU.NO. 9 cff

TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
'- SAC, LOS ABOEIBS (56-156)

Oj

DATE:

raoM [&ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT:

At 8:43 AM, 6/6/68, Section Chief REX I.
telephonically furnished the following instructions:

1. The initial report in above matter must be at
the Bureau on or before Monday morning, 6/10/68. SHRODER
stated he noted we have jthree,
for
a n d t o H ^ B ^ ^ B H B ^ ^ R and the Bureau would definitely
appreciate it if the report could arrive at the Bureau on
Sunday evening, 6/9/68. SHRODER suggested Los Angeles could
have one of the Agents deliver the report; however, the
manner of transmittal was being left to the discretion of the
SAC.

I SHRODER stated a minimum of 20 copies of the report
[should be prepared for the Bureau and it is possible more
Ijcopies may be necessary later as wide dissemination will be

de by the Bureau.

i SHRODER stated Los Angeles should insure that a
comprehensive, workable index is included in the report and
Los Angeles should insure that all individuals coming to the
attention of this investigation are appropriately indexed for
ready reference in the future.

SHRODER continued the Laboratory urgently needs
legally admissible handwriting specimens immediately for
comparison purposes. He said appropriate checks should be
made of school and employment records and the like.

SHRODER continued that the Bureau is in receipt of
several statements indicating subject SIRHAN SIRHAN or an
individual resembling him was in various parts of the country
In the recent past, and specifically in Portland, Oregon during
the recent primary. He stated the Bureau would like to receive

(2'



u
LA 56-156 1 * / ^
as early as possible a statement to the effect that SIRHAN
SIRHAN has been in the Los Angeles area for a specified period
of time in tfte recent past so as to be able to counter these
statements/^ He indicated probably the best place to obtain
such a statement would be from the subject's mother or family.

SHRODER stated he was again impressing upon Los
Angeles the need to conduct a very thorough investigation
including neighborhood investigation, schools and the like.
He was assured this matter was receiving preferred attention.

-2-

I



omONM. n m HO. •
MAVWUEWT—H

VtWtfEN

Memorandum
UNITED STATES GO\ O

TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)
DATE:

. 6/6/68

KENSALT

A revie wofth^^chool.records
at Pasadena by SA l_H_H^H-_-land SA

produced the following possible leads:

1. Subject received his polio immunization W
(Sabin oral type) on 10/28/62 from the Los Angeles '
County Medical Association, District 2, Clinic 2.

listed as
2. On sub/ectVs school recofd his doctor wa

3. On school record subject's sponsor was
listed as Mrs. HOXDEJytlLLENAS,

4. Subject's addresses listed as 1321 North
Mentor and 1647 Lake Street.

Orthodox.
5. Subject's religious preference listed as

lselor at Muir High School
_______ J(who is now in Vocational

Education JJepdl luieiilj/ra.aauena, School Records Center
351 Sbath Hudson Street, Pasadena).



, *
Complain* Form
FD-71 (Rev. IO-20H55)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory EM remainder.
I | Negative • See below

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

BBISAIff

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone number

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint • •

C said ho Just re eel rod Information that tb»re Is a nan at
fix tha Holiday Inn, 9750 Airport Bird,, Los Angeles, aeraamlng
that ho is going to kill all of ti» Kennedy«a.

C said this Is all of tha information ho has at this time, and //
he does ha TO a ear anrouta to tha Inn* C said ha thought this //
office may like to sand a ear out# //

Action Recommended 5 6 * 1 5 6



*
Complolnt Form
FD-71 (Rer. I0-20-6S)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
h»«1c»«t • Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliases

u
Address of subject Character of case

KEHSAIff

Complainant's address and Complaint received

• Personal JJ] Telephonic

—.

Race

Age

Se* ' .

• Male

• Female

Height Hair

Weight Eye.

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

t aone apartments located
after Kennedy was shot
who live$ there, about

i t was the beat thing
untry*

C stated he then asked some of the neighbors about
and tfr 7 said he was a"nut3

C related he has aeen Xkm
ear. on one occasion* that looke

ake something out his
a gun ease«

C desorlbed him as male* white* late 30*a* mustache# balding, lives
with mother at above address* . .

Indices negative on

• - ' • " * '', •' - • ' ' • - 'T•

JUN 819
f8t - tQl AKQEl



TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT .'.

Memorandum -•
:SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM ;(

O

^ :: / DATE: 6/7/68

On June $, 1968, I obtained from
Pasadena Police Department, one xerox copjTojf what was thought
to be all Items In the Pasadena Police Deaprtment ?lles
pertaining to the SIRHAN family. This material was delivered
by me to SA • • • • • • p n June $• . :

On June 6, 1963, I obtained H H ^ ^
xerox set of all material in Pasadena PD files as above, and
xerox copies of some Items that had not been locatedjbn June $.
1 delivered the new material to SA 3U 0, RICHARDS on June 6.
I delivered the complete set of material obtained^ June 6 to
jf»t* CHARLES HUGHES,. Rampart Div., LAPD, on June 6, 1968.

SA RICHARDS va:
all of the Pasadena VT) v
na4o and delivered to S/
him to Secret Service.

requested to have a xerox copy made of
" ;la^ir^poseession of the LA Office

ôr subsequent delivery by

I also delivered to JLT. HUGHES, supra, and to BGT. „
_._ B. MELENDRESj Los Angeles Hall of Justice, Grand Jury Room,
each, one copy of a bound volume of xerox copies of material
obtained from the subject's room in Pasadena. This delivery
was made on June 6, 1968* . . .

Submitted for information only. NO ACTION.

'•j*ry*j&i-\^;frn

• • • _ : : • _ . t « • - .

StAUCMEO
SOtlALIZED

JUN1
FBt.lOSAHr.r.rc

"t



• • s- •

TO!

FROM I

RBi

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

•••••';•; Re Sacramento teletype to Loa Angelea dated 6/7/6$,
and LOB Angeles teletype to Sacramento dated 6/8/68. . -::

\ '''"••.'' Enclosed for Sacramento are two photographs o f •'•->'
subject, SSRHAN BISHARA SIRHAH. Two photographs sent
direct to Modesto RA. A ^ / C V V ^ , , ^ . .........,,_.-,



" HAT Ml IDItHN
•W UN. DM. NO. tt

UNITED STATES GO

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:

She has worked with a
is supposed to be from
country about one year

telephone I
at Parkview
girl kn
Persia.
Approximately one month ago on a ^ ^ ^

;o a person who looked like the per^onaccused of
shooting Senator KENNEDY. She introduced him as SIRHAN.

SIRHAN said he was from Pasadena and that he
was her boy friend. She advised SIRHAN appeared surprised
when she ran into SIRHAN in the waiting room, but later
said that hehad come to give her a ride home. She saw
him meet\^^^^^pne other time.

s ze eight
girl.

clothes

osedly resides at]
Claremont, California, telepuone
ears old, very small, wears about

, hair is cut short, and is an attractive

Jdvised that she was calling from Parkview
Hospital, number 688-2211, and after viewing the scheduling
for working on the weekend, advised that Bflil^kwas not
due in Riverside until Sunday. At the timeor^he receipt
of the above information, Riverside City College was closed.

LOS ANGELES

AT CLAREMONTj CALTJ•TJORNIA; Locate and interview



MAVHttCUTMlH
• • * SDL • *« . Ma 0 fit;UNITED STATES GO^fc

Memorandum
TO '- SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM :

DATE: 6/7/68

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

58, a t 4:00 p.m.,
tNaval Air Station, Point Muiu, Calii _

. "contacted"tKe->nriterat^the VeftturaT'ResidenC
Agency and furnished the following, information:

(date o
advised him of

:who~'resi'd|bs"'a.t
' intoi

following:

been employed with
since 1/1/bb1 and formerly was an employee atl
El Segundo, California, except for a period of time in
when he was on leave of absence due to health reasons when he
was confined at Wadsworth Veterans^dministration Hospital,
Los Angeles. At that pointjfl^HH^|fcbegan rambling and
became disoriented in his conversation and talked of being
harassed for the past ten years by members of a "syndicate".

isited
who

AH-

In his conversation, he mentioned
at the Wadsworth Hospital by a girl friend,
displayed a newspaper clipping concerning a

jlated December, 1966. This clipp
pperatedahea^h food store In Pasade**.,

California* and ̂ • ^ • ^ H ^ t o l d him she worked at the store.

jdvised that he further believed 1
__ JorKed for the "syndicate" and was also in conspiracy
with his doctor and lawyer. He advised that when he observed
the tele vis ion^overageofthe ROBERT KENNEDY shooting, he
realized that • I H H I H ^ ^ i g h t possibly be identical with
the unknown woman wearing a polka dot dress, who is being
sought in connection with this crime.

view

According t
or details could be furnished b
with captioned matter and, In
access to classified Information, the Onl
to afford m H A complete physical a
examinatlonatxne^arliest opportunity an
the FBI.

onal inff
to link

position ant
Navy intends



/ • •

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
:SAC, LOS ANGLES (56-156) HATE: 6/T/68

.FROM :.

SUBJECT,: KENSALT

Re Dallas teletype to Los Angeles, 6/6/68.

On 6/6/68, _
Mission Diejo. Califorh
-es-follows: ~*~ "~"~*

She has never met SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN and knows
nothing about his background", assocl^^^^^gfc^ities. During
April 1968, she and her husband,^I^IHHHH^ w e r e *** tne
cocktail lounge known as "Harper's Corner" in the Hilton Inn
Hotel, Dallas, Texas. Their waiter was named "MOE" and in
conversation with him he stated that jrfe was a "Persian" and
that he had a cousin also known as "MOE." who resides in
Pasadena, California. The cousin wap a waiter at a hotel
believed by this Individual to be the Ambassador Hotel. The
man then wrote the name of hiacous^i. SIRHAN SIRHAN, of the
Pasadena address, however, H H H l H B w a s unable to find this
piece of paper. She stated tnat she took the name and address
in the event she was in the Ambassador Hotel at any time she
would look up this individual. She was never in the Ambassador,
however, and therefore had no contact with SIRHAN SIRHAN.

___ to the best of her recollection
the waiter "MOE" in Dallas told them that he was attending
Southern Methodist University in that city.

T.FAT1 *

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: If identity of SIRHAN»s
cousin "MOE" not already determined, consider sending lead to
Dallas to make Inquiry at SMU and Hilton Inn Hotel in attempt
to identify and interview. """' J

JUN6
FBI—LOS ANGELES.

1



OTKMM. FORM NO- I*
•*» MO (omen
«M i n . •(«. Na v

UNITED STATES GOV

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-136) DATE: 6/T/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

Long Beach

hie

On 6/6/68j she heard a news case Wherein some
statement was made regarding "a pink car and a girl" in
Instant case.

In this regard, she desires to furnish the
following information:

a Residingjh-.ta the second f lobrof^he same
duplex in which she i s living i s a f^BMBMaEa white
male, age about 17, born in Algeria~TJf JFrenctiTJarents,
a school dropout, and, according to his father, previ-
ouslj^nyolved in narcotics use in Quebec, Canada.

flp^HHBWeriodicall7 resides with his parents
"address. A school dropout, he apparently only c
whenhe desires* Severa^nonU^^go, his mother

^HHflR requested t h a t H H I ^ ^ B c o p y d o M n the
^aBy«uItojiiobiles which brought^^^^^M|flH^^koine.

In early April 1968, complalntant obsei
had in his possession an old model car oS some sort, pink
In color.

friend
old her that the car belonged to a g lr l -

s who lived in Alhambra.

Complalntant stated that, on 4/l7/6^riHBmade
1 on her telephone to a Sierra Kadre numbera c

of
Complalntant stated that she had no information

to tie In wither/ the KENNEDY assassination other than the
pink car episode described above.



•ur nai toiTKw
•«A SEN. m HO. m c§

TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM : SAl

SUBJECT: KENSALT

r Re memo of Supervisor lated 6/5/68.

I

sograpi
Los Angeles Police

SUE
On 6/7/68,[

Drive, Hollywood., Qal
SIRHA1T SIRHANT taken on 6/5/68, by the
Department. He advised that SIRHAN wfs definitely not the
person that fl^^^Hl^haci talked jtrith at the Hollywood Park
Racetrack oxiGfiyGG^&ref erred to In rememo. He pointed out
that the person he had talked with was much smaller than SIRHAN
appears to be and had light brown straight hair, thinning on top,
He said this person was either Cuban or Mexican and spoke with
some type of accent.

ALL

\



MAT MM (OtTKM - S~\ j=_ ..

UNITED STATES GOVcMEfENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AN3£I£3 (56-156) : 6/7/68

FROM :

SUBJECT r

made to contact
Pasadena,

On6/7/68,an
at his residence at
was not at home.

presently
She did not know when he would return,

telephone number at this residence a s f l U l H I ^
be called before further trips were sadetocont
he might go to the races on Saturday afternoon.
KSTR1 kad called the police to t e l l them he was
SIRHAN, and stated she believed

suggested he
believed

aware
cquainted with SIRHAN

was very honest and cooperative.

At 6i l5 Fife a caj^jasmade to the above telephone number, however
KISTRY was not in. ^ ^ B ^ ^ ^ t a t e d he was not expected until late in
the evening. She agfeed to try to obtain the telephone number of a close
fttend of lOSTRTa, JOHN • to ask himtto cal l the writer,
and to give her' Bis itinerary for Saturday, as someone would attempt to
contest him.

bid

y



fell t
6/7/68

FROM t ' flAC, LOS AKGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

• • . * - • • • " • At 12107 PM, 6/5/68, a female voice telephonlcally ;;- •-?: ;;j
advised an SA In Los Angeles, "This is San Francisco, I want ' V ''
to tell you about the KENNEDY shooting." At first she refused .-;;,'
to identify herself, but later when^aafliired_her identity would
bejcept confidential* stated she is • H H H U ^ H P B B B B H i ^ ^ i ^ ^ ..-. •••-•

rornia Zl
phone number (Area Code!

She then went on in a rambling way, to say that
President JOHNSON, when Vice President, stated he wanted to
be President! and later President JOHN r« KENNEDY was killed.
She then pointed out that JOHNSON gave up the Presidential -
candidacy because he "knew ROBERT KENNEDY would win* then •
she asserted that Tnoney was paid," and added knowingly, "If
you ask the two brothers you may find out who paid the money."
She went on briefly, in a somewhat irrational manner, Implying
that President JOHNSON was behind the attempted assassination,
MO that he could re-enter tiit Presidential race. ..; -4 • J /; ;

>«\;

4 . < - • /

'•-'"'- When asked why she phoned Los Angeies, instead of
calling the FBI in her home town, she stated she has been in „":
touch with that office on numerous occasions and offered to *' *
solve numerous cases, but that her assistance was not accepted /
She was advised that her identity would be kept in confic
snd that her call would be made a matter of record.

. *? • • 'S f i



(J

Ihere la in Lot Angeles Indices concern-
,^-;lng the

C**^?^ • •-•.'''"'"" The above 1* being furnished for information to'\.'™~''r'$t.V'
?/' ̂••;- San Francisco, and no action it deemed warranted because of the '-'.:-'*•
.-•••::'.:•''.'£ obvious mental condition of the caller• :-^y.^i^t-^':.A\^{i^^.'^4^•



' Iferyland
to sheriff's

raatork nad« to b«i
one!
•If „„
before Vovestbej

of *
OT __ 'S/lg/68 by
attorney in wasmngion* u« C* that
the noodnatlon he wil l be killed

. - . > • > '

* N

jy way or baekgroun^a^

• : • ' - w •••• ^ ^ <

interested in current poiitici
supporters of

..;-.^:5;i?,..,.^

» - • ' . » - ; • • •

» extremely" ^
strong : -

p%.

-*•:

/

SI'

Headquarters and*
she did not kj

»nte6 that he hsd
Lfor HC CABTffif in
-_ froi
that

C«U frcw a

the >C CARTBT ____„ . „,
[had been sent out by the Katlonal

m

itQSANG



v.M7 CARTHT Campaign Committee In Washington, 9, C. to prepare
L" ground *orlt for the JC CARTHT Campaign In Vest Yirglnla, M

eturned to her hone on or about Ifey
a feeling there vas some unexplained

personally no
remarka about the Senator* However,

:*"—•«*• •

derogatory
did say -

there vas a lot of hatred for KEKSSlif throughout the nation, •.
and stated "If BOBBT 2XNNEGY wins the nomination he will be ~' *

did not elaborate on the statement* 'lut made it sound as thout
It iras a matter of fact and a foregone conclusion that KEHNEDY

Utat following
the latter escor

ampalgn Headquarters

mm$

As there does not appear to be any connection with
eaptloned matter, this is submitted for information of Bureau,
Los Angeles and VPO*

' • .:.,••;«



MAT Ml on:
)VE> ME*

Memorandum
UNITED STATES GOVE> <MENT

TO

PROM :

SAC, LOS ANGEL:

KENSALT

DATE: 6/7/68

ated 6/7/68.

ontaeted hotel
Santa Monica,

jylewea a registration card of one
, - . ^ _ registered for room 236 on

V5/b8j- liidlcttlliigTlie would depart on 6/9/68. The
card containe^theresidence address as being Manhattan,
New York. • H H H f l f c 3 a l d the only other information he had
concerning cms individual was her room assignment 236 and
a telephone call placed by her earlier today to local number
451-5911 (determined to be Los Angeles County local number
Santa Monica area In County building).

advised that
the individual presently occupying room 236 checked in 01
6/5/68 between 4:00 and 6:00 P.M. He stated he could not
furnish more information regarding this individual other
than this person was a female who has utilized room aervict
on several occasions and he himself had picked up a black
haired woman^ri^fl^d had delivered it to the hotel beauty 1*7
parlor. |^^H|H^ILvthere has been nothing particular]«—1 ̂
unusual aWl^tne activities of this person other
have not been observed by other hotel employees. _
Inquired among his bell men,'however, was unable to
obtain additional information.

>usekeeper, checked
her records and advlsta tnat room 236, according to her
schedule would have been vacated this date. She inquired
of a maid responsible for thejmlljmd^letermined that
the "room should be vacant n * ^ H L f l H H B proceeded to
the room, 236, unlocked door fxwnicntime It appeared

JUN 719E
FBI - LOS ANGELE



LA 56-156

the room was still occupied in that pieces of luggage,
as well as two female

examined a
leces of luggage

appeared,
sed it

rt vest type sweateranc

various items of personal ap;
wigs were readily observed. '
ticket type lable attached_to"*o*
upon which the name of
flBBHHHB&lBO checke
containeaaplain white dress, a s
a pair of female type light tan defrlm pants
after closing the door made additional inquiries or her
maid personnel and was advised that the room In question
had been occupied on at least one night by two females,
one of which departed earlier this date.

In view of the above information, there is no
indication or nothing to'substanciate or associate this
situation with the KENNEDY assassination.

til)

- 2 -



MAT m COITIOH
•a* ••»!. i s* , mo. v

UNITED STATES GOVI

Memorandum
TO • 'SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 ) DATE: 6 / T / 6 8

FROM 1 :

SUB KENSALT

V H H ^ » the Bureau called at *l:25 FM and
said that he is handling the afcter during the night and that
someone had just heard on the radio that the woman in the
polka dot dress just surrendered to the LAPD. He was told this
Is being checked out. He asked that the Bureau be advised
whether it is verified or washed out.

He stated in the next teletype they would like some
information as to the investigation to determine if SIRHAN
SIRHAN has been out of Los Angeles in the past several weeks.

ALL



FD-302 (Rav.
s

ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION O

6/6/6B

that her home
home telephone number is

= - ' • - . V * -

__ ?he graduated}
ind that she was a classmate oj

_ She advised that
ng with her uncle

Street. She advised
Ice of herfs and they were not close friends. She

stated she is a displaced Cuban and entered this country in
1961 and established residence in Hew Orleans in 1963. She
stated that because of her recent arrival in New Orleans
she did not have many friends while going to
during the 1963-64 school year. She advised
is a member of the Mormon Faith and asked her to come
the Mormon Church on several occasions merely to mget
people her own age. She stated she went to the Mormon
Church on several occasions but when she was approached to
join thi
made by
year wou]

1th she did not go back and added that any visits
o her residence during the 1963-64 school

ver~6een made concerning the Mormon Church. She
cannot recall more than two or three visits by

her residence. • , ~w

have known in 1963-64.

description furnished by iPH^^B-Vvas read
_ nd afterwards she advised that this description
any individual that she currently knows or wold

••*•-

8he advised that when she was going t
she was engaged to her present husband,
End he spent a great deal of time at her residence.

ie advised that he is a displaced Cuban and at that time his
family was still in Cuba and therefore he spent most of his
t i m e a t h e r a p a r t m e n t . .. ;^'->-.• •--."•'•..-*,.. ''''}^'^' • ••* -

*/.

o. Fiu*

\ *-
i n.r can* luila

II an4 Iti eantanta art n t l l t U a'lstributaa' mufH* yaur afaac

0«t*

prmptttf • ! rfw Ffel aa4 H laanad ta raw



o

- i

NO 173-994
a • -.

iwas exhibited a photograph of SIRHAN
SIRHAN that appeared in the Hew Orleans "States-Item11 and
she advised that she had never seen this individual and had -\
no friends or acquaintances that vould resemble this ..'••
p h o t o g r a p h , .,..,... ;,. • .-.. •,-•.••--.„•/..•.*-.• •.:•-.. -;:, -^. .V .•:.•>'"?

••<-*

• • (

- ' ' • ' : • • • - ' •

Z '"-'•'/

• / « •:

* • r
• ; - j .

* - •* • ' : * .



FD-302 (Itov. 4-1544)

T V * " < -

uERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

6/6/68

_Aparta>ent _
a photograph of SIRHAJf

the Kew Orleans "States-It e»n and
she advised that the photograph seemed familiar to her

some reason she associated th i s photograph with
could not be sure. She again stated that

ilstaken In associating this photograph with

,- >•;.>:. *

idvised that she was never Introduced
to the individual she believed looked l ike the assailant*
She stated t h a t s h e o n l y s a w th i s individual once at the
residence o f B B H B H A n d knows nothing further about
this Individual.

' , - > . •

•i. • . ..;»

' -4

i ^ 1

173-094

Data dictated.

Tttl* dactdiiaiit cantalna naithar racoiuiandatlant oar cancluaiaiw
It and It* eaatant* «r« nat *• ba dlitribotad M»*ia> yaur afaney.

FBI. It la t*» pnfrty af t*i» FBI «nd la laanad ta ymm aaancyt



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

V
J

6/6/68

_ ifter viewing the photograph
ff the individual susbected to have shot Senator ROBST F«
KENNEDY she believed that she may have met this individual
once or twice and thought the face of the man w«a^associated
with a former classmate of hervs by the name of i
She advised that she saw this photograph on television" anc
her identification is based on a very quick glance at this
p h o t o g r a p h . •;.-• -••_:••

dvised that she was a classmate of
School and they both graduated from

i n 1 9 6 4 . . ••• - \ , . • > • • - • • , ; , , . : • * - ' - " v * r

__^_>__ lvised t
indivlduaT at the reeidenceof
school year as she and I H
class during that

tshe felt she saw this
m ^ u r i a g the 1963-64

students in a Spanish

,she could not be sure if the
photograph of the assailant is the same man she met in 1964
and further adxlsed^he may be wrong in her association of
this man with ̂ H H | p She advised she only saw the photo-
graph once whenTtwae exhibited on television and she .'•".'•'•"'••.
viewed this photograph for ft very short period of time. *

• Shedescribed the Individual whom she saw at the
apartment °*flfl^|v * Cuban male approximately 19 to 20 . -
years of age^TT^all, very thin build, dark wiry hair and
blue eyes. She further stated that this Individual stuck • •- .V-*
ID her mind due to the fact that she thought it was . •'••--\
extremely unusual for a Cuban to have blue eyes. ,. ^ .̂ :

, - . ' • , ' - . • * , ~
v

 " . * - * ' \ • ' . ! . ' • / • * • ' • ' - • ' , . / • ' • : - . " • ' ' " " . • • : " '
 :

 • . • • • : . ' • • " • . . " . • . ' • ? / . • • ; : .

• t *

1 Ir

Data 4letoM«

It It tha >n>«rtv at tfca P t l and la taanad t*cantala* ••llh«r raconat«ii4stl*n*
cantanli ar«



FJ>.3O2 (R«V. 4-1544)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
! V l

6/6/68

dvised that she had looked '..:&•--
through herETgD^cHoo^753rH>ooks and bad discussed the *"•
photograph of SIBHAN SIBHAN with her husband, but » t i l l / ^
was unable to recal l anyone resenbling th^^jgho^aSaph
Or f i t t ing the description furnished by

. a.

r-'

* * • ' • , - » •

' " •• ' * l
 ' * • * ' • • " * - :

- - < • . • - '

• j , : • - • " ' " • , , / - • . '

• * * _ *

S£ARCH££L

nua> /rf..
8 ^-1968

C-LOSANGEL£S

n, 6/6/68 New Orleans. Louisiana FH.* MO 173-994

Dot* 6/6/68
ThU rfacwaan) cantotnt natlhar racoduacndallM* n*t caacluf lana •< A * FBI . l l l i l W pimfttf af rit* FBtaorf I * laanai t» raw aawicn
tt anj ( t i cantwtt* ar« n*t ta >a rflstrlawtad a«rild« jraur afancy. . . . . - - . . : < - ' • • . :

•4

I'



; V -^ .tfJV^

erlslnal check* at tar Orleant
H BISHABA SHIREAlf.

•rw Qrloana r# this allegation by

i^^v : <y* , to» Angele* <Bac. > - _ • ^ . ; * . —•»- * ? J » - i



o

O
UNITED STATES COVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( $ 6 - 1 5 6 ) : 6/7/68

now :

HJBJZCT: KEHSALT

r. Internati
letter ^
Trana Wor!

While conducting another investigation at Los Angeles
the .attached

L
this letter was received either

Tuesday or WednWday^ May 28 or 29, 1967. Letter la folded
in such a manner that no envelops vcs needed and was addressed
on the letter itself.

explained that he could furnish ae additional
information regarding this letter or why it was sent TVJA, It
waa a ranbling letter of a derogatory nature concerning former
Senator XEKU .DY and he felt the FBI should have this letter
for any action deemed appropriate*



UNITED STATED JOVERNMENTrE^jovE

runeMemorandum
TO

FROM :

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 6/7/68

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

Supervisor WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN has Instructed that
all witnesses who appeared before the Los Angeles County
Grand Jury to testify in captloned matter should be
Interviewed by FBI Agents.

SA B H ^ ^ P I ^ m has been designated to
coordinate and to insure that all Individuals appearing
at the Grand Jury hearing are interviewed.
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TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

• ( \
( ! * -

UNITED STATES ^OVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( § 6 - 1 5 6 )

DATE:. 6/Y/68

KENS ALT

were immediately dispate and Si _ ^ _ _ _ _ - ^ _ B 1

'he Ambassador Ho'tel.'

KMIAUZtO ..„.„ , "Ltffl LL.

JUN7
FBI—LOS ANGELES



MAY •
•MOCM. DCS. HO. IT

_

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

hiring the investigation at
iiMtj-trallf .j^-former employment of SIRriAN
3ALLAH SJJWRN that the two employees most likely

to be able toi~~fiirn£sh.'~inf ortnation regarding any political
views of SAIDALLAH are both^m^^antlyoff work due to injury
and i l lness. According t > o ^ [ | | m t i i e company both will
probably return to work 6/10/

LEADS

onti

LIAD

at employment listed above or residence
Pasadena for information concerning any political

y on tne part of SAIDALLAH or information concerning
political activities of his brother SIRHAK tliat might be the
basis of this incident* ^ ^ ^ ^ .

I t is to be iioted^^at^^B^accordlng to
is Lebanese and J H ^ I f e n d SAIDALLAH may have had discussions
concerning the recent JEWISH - ARAB war.

above employment or h i s

_ g
was SAIDALLAH's

ate supervisor in theplant.



M»V MB tD*THM
• » MM. an . MX »
UNITED STATES\*OVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) PATE: 6/T/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

JACK PAVIES. former employer of SIRHAN BISHARA
SIRHAN, ovmer Jack Davies Richfield Service Station, 2529
East Foothill Boulevard, Pasadena, California, advised that
the following individuals may be able to furnish further
information concerning SIRHAN:

Jallfornia
Fised that BLESSING is presently in

Salt Lake City, Utah, and will return toa the Los Angeles_
area on 6/9/68, and can be contacted at
Boulevard on 6/9/68 or 6/10/68.)

ROGER H
Duarie,.,California
(DAVIES advised that MOORE use to work with SIRHAN

and advised that MOORE is believed to be working at a
gasoline station in Pomona, California, address unknown.)

CHE

hie

(DAVIES advised that YASHUK used to work with
SIRHAN at the Richfield Service Station.)

CAROL
Address
Telephone
(DAVIES advised that LAMBRECHT used to work with

SIRHAN at the Richfield Service Station and resides on
Rosemead Boulevard near the railroad overpass near Santa
Anita Park, exact address unknown.)

d

P*/*.



IA 56-156

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORUIA; Will interview the above
mentioned individuals and attempt to develop any background,
political, or nationalistic learnings for information
pertinent to this investigation.

N

- 2 -



«

lndlc«« Srtrefc Slip
FD-160 ( R » T . 10-1-5*)

TO> CHIEF CLERIC
Subj*

Addraaa Birth Dot* BlTtbplaea Raea

•
pF»mi l>

Exact Sp«lUno
All Raf«rane«a
Main Subvaralva Can* Fllaa Only
Subvaralr* R«f«raneaa Only

Uoln Criminal Cast Fll«a Oaty
Criminal R»(«r*nc«* Only

Raatrlet to Locality of

Subv«r*lv« (If DO Main, llat all Sub*«ralv« Rafarancaa)
I Main Criminal <If ns Main, tl*t all Criminal R*f*r»ne*s)

Fit* & Serial Numbermm p.mfn*. | pile & Serial Number

Searched by ^ A

Consolidated by 77

Reviewed by

Squad

>, (d*u) V

(date)

(date)
File Review Symbols

1 - Identical ? - Not Identifiable
NI - Not Identical U • Unavailable reference

Exlenslon

Remarks

File No.

-



* hComplaint Fans
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hud print name* legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
| | Negative • See below

%

Subject'* name and aliases Address of subject Cbatacter of caae

SEHSAIff

Complaisant Complainant'* address and

7
biD

Complaint received

Personal Q Telephonic

Date 6-7*68 T.m. 10t23am

Race

Age

Sex

QFemale

Height Hair

Weight Eye*

Build Biith date and Binbplue

Complexion

Scar», mark* or other data

Facts of complaint

C said she vaa at a baby shower on_K|ncy Ffey 22 , 1966* AA
>a Angales# was alao tb«r««

_____^ the had ticlwte fop the
Kennedy campaign party at the Ambassador Hotel* later ihe
mention she had purchased a new white dress with tiny blue
polka dota*

at

ing her that she went to
before Christmas, and

C stated she also recalls someo
the Ambasador for dinner* with
they went in and looked at the

C had no further information to furnish at this time*

It
on
of

be noted
gar ding!

which is

ame in and made a report
she left a picture

1.

^/rfr'/5&- <£t
SUKCHCO
SERIALIZED

JUN7 *'
FBI—LOS ANGELES

t5



HAT IHI CDITIOH
• • * «*w. MM. ma i>

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS .̂IIGELES (56-156) PATE: 6-7-68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSiiLT

During the course of an interview with Ifo*s_._C&£.al-£?£>££ara
this afternoon at Kennedy Campaign Headquarters, ..£6l5..J'Jilshir«
Blvd., Mrs. Ereshears, who had been working for the Kennedy
JJ k h hdas a volunteer campaign worker, said that she had
received a call about a half hour before the arrival of the
writer from an individual who had identified himself as a
writer for Newsweek. According to this individual, Mrs.
Ereshears stated, one of her Kennedy gir ls , a red head, had
reportedly observed Sirhan forcibly ejected from the kitchen
area several tines earlier in the evening. l\rs* Ereshears
advised that her duties as a campaign worker included taking
charge of several hundred Kennedy girlrf, and-Jiia-t-_the_ivroui
included a redhead, Chni^ineR. "_ ' _ ^ ^
Los ^n^eles, telephone fl^fl[||Hi£ She further advised tliat
she had not spoken wi th ohr^^ine and d^es not know if
Christine Is the girl the Mewsweek callerreferred to.

suggested that-Christine R. KcDonaughj _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^
Los Angeles, be interviewed for information concerning

e above mentioned incident.

SCAKHCO .INDEXED

JUN7
FBI —LOS ANGELES

0



HUtfHTWH \ 7 I 1

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) MTB: 6/7/68

"?*-:'

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

e_._to_his association previously with

friends with
on Elizabeth Stree
were related. Northe
lists a
telephon'

iy was close
who resided near them
_ nought the two families

SectlonteleDhone directory
t •^•••MUm Pasadena,

^ tFirst Baptist
Church of Fasaaena. stated SJWHAN family stooped attending
church approximately 1963 and same time the
also stopped attending this church. StatedL

as family attending church "wasl
obtained a divorce about thJ

whom he beTreved left thePasadena area. Several attempts
have been made to contact H H H H | m ^ a m i l y at this address
with negative results, ^^^^^^^^

time

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASAD: 'RNIA. Will contact



1 /
T 1 (

UNITED STATES\JbvERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATB: 6 /7 /68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KMSALT

CLARENCE ( i i/l 111'i W M j ^ B M B U Pasadena,
Cal i fornia , former employer of SIRRAH AJliiHAHA SIRHAN,
advised t h a t the following individuals could possibly
furnish information concerning SIRHAN SIRHAN. COPPING
advised tha t SIRHAN used to reside with the BEVERIDGE
family!

WAYNE J .
Exact-add]
Believed to foe res iding in Monrovia, Cal i fornia

Pasadena,
Telephone

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA AND MONROVIA, CALIFORNIA; Will interview
the above individuals concerning any background, political,
or nationalistic learnings for information pertinent to this
investigation.



MAT IM tWTKM 0
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
r t-

TO SA", LOS ANG3LES (56-156)(P) DATE: 6 /1 /68

FROM : S A

SUBJECT: KENSALT

i nil i Tirtervxei
ena tor KENTJEDY was

_0n 6 /7 /63 PKTSR
'TalifornT

lat he was present
assissanated at the Ambassador Hotel on 6/5/68. EERKSON photographed
the events subsequent to KSiTIJEDY's attaok and the film (35ran c<
was subsequently sold and forwarded to the Time - Life Magazine,

"ew York.

hie

This writer has submitted a TT to New York setting out
lead to obtain copies of BEHKSOW's photographs and forward to
Los Angeles for investigative purposes. A FD-302 was prepared
reflecting the results of the interview of PETER EERK/OH*.

that his brother. PSTTTS ~ET?ASCFT.
residence
"alifornia, telephon^^^^HBvss also present at/the Ambassador
Eotel at the time of I2IJIJ3DY*s assassination, and was assisting
an unidentified tTBn News reel photographer. He advised that >Jis
brother would know the identify of the" photographer es his brother
worked for 173̂  with the news team covering the K3L"J3DY campaign.

LEADS

JUN7
- L O S ANGELES



itnt Font
(Rev. 10-26-65)

•' JTE: Hand print names legibly: handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
» [^Negative 1 1 Set below

Subject's name and alias

Scars, marks or other data

Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complai
telephone number

Complaint received

| | Persona] yfc] Telephonic

Date

Hair

Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

stated she had worked for the KKMNEDY campaign at the Wllshire
also working there was the subject and her husband
stated she had been asked by the subject to attend

s Sunday concerning how to find out what strategy
reguarding the delegation In lew of what has happened.

C. also stated the subject fits the description of the person the
LAPD is looking for in the "Poka-Dot dress11* C. also stated the
subjects actions have been quite odd after the shooting.

C. stated she would contact this office and furnish further tufaxxx
Information after she has attended the meeting Sunday.

8ERIW-1ZE0 •v-ASS"1



-ft.~. o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES

v

iSAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT: KENSALT

FROM M£AA

OATB: 6/7/68

con

At 2:55 IM, 6/7/68,'
Los Angeles Times, ^ ^ ^ ^ p

crted the writer and furnished the following information:

_ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^reference to the 6/7/68 issue of the
Los Angeles Heraid-Examiner wherein i t i s indicated one W. J.
WOOD, a reported KENNEDY campaign worker, alleged seeing

^ t h k l in Arabic at KENNEDY headquarters.
B ^ B ^ V ^ H } l o u ^ d our investigation develop
evidence that there was a conspiracy in the assassination of
Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY, he desired this off ice to be in
possession of the following information:

„ , Ihe receives a
l o t of Junk" mail and for the past several years about once
a month he receives a one-page mimeographed l e t t e r which
contains normally pro-Arab propaganda'. The l e t t e r i s normally
anti-Semitic and anti-KEKN^DT^n^ani^Establishment.. I t
al legedly i s nreparedby^HBj^^^HHHHHIHH0^who has
anofficeat H B H B B H H B H H H ^ B ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ > telephone
• • • •ISfcThis inaiv^iua^i^Ustedljj^hfiteleohone book as
having a r^^^gng^^^J^B^^^^HiH^HH^IIiiB^ Downey,
telephone •^^^^^^^^^^k ^^^^^ ^^^^^

|^ |^^HIHHIiHmm^e has no specific
evidence tnat tnis individual had any part in the assassination
of Senator KENNEDY, he nevertheless f e l t that based on the
material he produces, he would be capable of participating in a
conspiracy.

f r -156
0-420 (Los Angeles Tines



In Rtply, Pleate Rrftr I
fifeJV'

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION #

New Orleans, Louisiana
June 5, 1968

-•••>

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OP
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY,
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,
JUNE 5, 1968

On June 5, 1968,. Investigates
Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS), New Orleans,
Louisiana, furnished to the New Orleans Office of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI) a communication entitled
"Biblegram (telegram) to McArthy" which was received by the
New Orleans INS Office on June4^l968^Thecpnununication
bears the typewritten name I H H H | f l H | H H H ' No envelope
was used in mailing the commurucaxxDn^Tnecommunication was
folded and the address Of "Departement of Imigratioa, New
Orleans, Louisiana" was written on the reverse side. The
communication bears the postmark' of Los Angeles, California,
PM, May 31, 1968.

Inves
no record of a!

why the commun

dvised that his office has
and he said be does not know

to the New Orleans INS Office.

The above-mentioned communication is as follows:

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency. . • /..



gram (telegram) to

y i not to
( o

. GOD says, Medy i not with them that are j. \en
change. -(Broverto 24:21) ' ^J

Bated breath, debate, the bate: Bated Questions*
Robert refused in Oregon becouse of not enough Saten-

Latin, Cuba Catholic pushinns, and Jew "Blue card" Mexican
Catholic dragnet into U.S.A. •

Now: Come into my Catholic California web says Robby spider,
A lying tongue, sly speach, and eloquent orator can take

either side and convince the simple*
GOD says. The siple believgevery word, (Proverbs 14:15) -
A Catholic will vote Catholic - right or wrong.- just or

unjust. Pope puppet Communists. Catholics wntPope-Ronie to
run and ruin U.S.A* No free speach - Poverty as in Mexico.
South America. Spain, and Italy. Catholic Republicans still
vote Pope behind"^the Pope vote booths curtain. Pope Pieus spys.

Poverty svstem - L.B.J.~j7to Catholic Luci.to priest confes-
sion bootĥ =5fas» to Pope Pie USA. Spy for Pieu*s.

All money roads lead to Rone." Rome is unanerican,
Lincoln killed by Booth -Catholic confession Booth. Popes

orders. Amelia Earheart - bl-ame Japs. Atomic sub.blame Russia,
air crashes - blame inocent. Titanic sinking: S.5. California
refused SOS rocue and stood 10 miles off. (Luke 10:31}- priest

passed by on the otherside of the wounded man.
GOD snys, A poor man is better than a liar.
GOD says, A good name is rather to be choeen #than great

riches. *
GOD s.̂ ys, Choose ye this day wHora ye will serve.
GOD says. There is nothing hid that shall not be made Manifest.

Mark 4:22*Daniel 2:22-23
c.rSuggest this Biblegram sent to RFK, may use my name, (Matt. 10:42)

LJ

1...

O

•
—

c -
V)

O _

£ - . _ hie#** *#*
- _The reason so many nead glasses is the doctor use boric
acid on babyfe e3'es., and printing is deliberately too small*
Note Boris Carloff fs eyes. Rome tell you in many ways of
th'eir deliberate destruction of our bodys for Doctors and
medication merchants, etc. Rev.16:3 and ?4.

GOD says, Studdy is wearyness of the flesh. Eyes are flesfc).
GOD says, Ever learning and never able to come to knov/ledge

of the truth. Yet Million think higher education is a must. Taxes.
GOD says, GOD shall bring every work into judgement, every

secret thing, whether it be good, or whether it be evil.
Do you know some Republican or Democrat headquarters that

you could send a Biblegram ? '
The trouble in France is $fto call attention to the veit

conferance (ftp stoT> the war but the Jevrf s news lie and make
us believe it^ against DeGaul. Pope's Luck of the Irish start
roits and blame them on vrhor^-ever they desire. •

GOD calls the Jew Treacherous (teacher) • God Divorced #the
trecherous Jê w before the treacherous <Jew wrote the New (Jew)
testament. There angels recieved their wingSABaptira was invented,

?nd sins of the old testenrent were nollified^ such as stoningthe whore, etc. Now, Thej^ mot her that rocks the cradle ruins
the world. <7fy%h/1 o •

. - r : •'•_ . • • . * • •
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6/5/es

AIRTKL '.••'"- \' AIRMAIL

DIBECIOR, FBI ^ :.

SAC, HOT ORLEANS (173-994)

•' - • * - ' ! * • - - • : ! . • • • T . "

SUBJECTS XSfSALT

Enclosed for the Bureau are four (4) copies of an LBM
that Includes a communication received by INS, Kew Orleans, La.,
on 6/4/68, and furnished to the Hew Orleans 7131 Office on 6/5/68,

Two (2) copies of instant LRM are being furnished to
Los Angeles. Also, the original communication received by INS,
New Orleans, is enclosed for Los Angeles for Information and
any action deeaed appropriate*

One copy of instant LHM la being furnished to-thi
D. 8. Secret Service, New Orleans, La*

New Orleans Indices negativ

Bureau (Enc. 4j - w v .
Los Angeles (Enc, 3) [Rr*\)
Hew Orleans

AU- o
:••:-•',-: i



DEPARTMENT OF T H E V J P I R I F F
ROOM 265, HALL OF JUSTICE
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90012
PHONE: 626-9511, EXTENSION 82041 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

ACCUSED KENNEDY SLAYER INDICTED AND ARRAIGNED

Following an indictment handed down by the Los Angeles County Grand Jury

during the afternoon of Friday, June 7 , 1968, Judge Arthur L. Alarcon of Department

100 of the Superior Court of the County of Los Angeles presided at the arraignment

of Sirhan B. Sirhan, accused slayer of Senator Robert F . Kennedy.

In keeping with the continued intense security measures enacted by the

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department at the personal direction of Sheriff Peter

J. Pitchess. Judge Alarcon presiding at a special session of Department 100, held

in temporary court facilities provided by the Sheriff, held the arraignment at the

Los Angeles County Men's Central Jail.

Sirhan, represented by Deputy Public Defender Wilbur Littlefield, was held to

answer on one count of murder and five counts of assault with intent to commit murder

resulting from the events which occurred at the Ambassador Hotel during the early

morning hours of June 5, 1968.

Present at the arraignment as an official observer, at the request of Judg* Alarcon

was A. L. Wirin, a representative of the American Civil Liberties Union .

Further court proceedings were continued until a later date.

X X X

SIB-70M-68
June 7, 1968

.W0EXE0

JUN i.
FBI — t O S ANGELES
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UNITED STATES COVERNMEhT

Memorandum
TO

FROM ;

SUBJECT:

DAIS: 6/7/68SAC, LOS ANGELES

SA

KENSALT

In connection with obtaining information concerning
the LAFD receiving the f irs^ knowledge of the shooting of
Senator ROBERT KENNEDY, SAmmHHHHl^ontacted the

Central Communications Divisiori7oj^n^EAi^^.n Parker Center.
Through the cooperation of Lt. JESSE PISTOLE; Assistant *o;,
*Captain Commander of the Division it was ascertained
through^ LEE R. ERICKSON who handles all tapes re incoming
and outgoing calls on radio and telephone, that at 12:if \ AM,
6/5/68, a female who identified herself as the Ambassador
Hotel (switch) Board Night Supervisor advised the PD about
the shooting and requested an ambulance. Rampart Division
Unit 2A68, which was answering a call about an illegally
parked vehicle was already at the Ambassador and at 12:20 AM
was assigned this urgent call, code 3 (immediate handling
with red light and siren). At 12:21 AM, Unit 2A68 reported
the shooting and requested an ambulance and assistance. Also
at 12:21 AM, Rampart Division Unit 2A51*hich had been
investigating another matter at the Ambassador, also reported
a shooting at 3400 Wilshire, the address of the Ambassador
Hotel. ~

L E A D , '[ "' . . , /"'-'''••"" " *'_•

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: At Ambassador Hotel,
3400 Wilshire Boulevard, will locate and interview switchboard \
Night Supervisor, name unknown, who was on duty as of 12:17^ AM,\
6/5/68. - l

m\ Will
) At Rampart Division, LAPD, 2710 Temple Street
and interview the officers who were in Units """

ft i d i h 6//68
will looftfy and interview the officers who
and 2A51 shortly after midnight on 6/5/68.



6/10/68

AIRTHG AIR MAIL

TOt DIRBCTOR, PBI 162-587)

FROMt SAC, LOS ANGELES (5&-156)

RBI KEKSALT . '..-..-'

R«rap of SA
Los Angeles*

.l 6/9/68, at

Biclosed for the Bureau are 20 copies of amended
Index page -r- which contains additional indexed names.

' . • Amended page has been Inserted in Los Angeles
copies of report*

1- Bureau (Enc.20)(RM)
Los Angeles

bic

FILED J&
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Page

TALISGER, PIERRE llI7"^5T"i26, 292
!S, JODIE . J££

•t 1
HERMAN . lib! 118'

E&vRANO, SANDRA (MISS)! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! 464-469, 470, 471, 476
SHARIF, OMAR 1040, 1041
SHARKEY, LARRY 262
SHARP, WILLIAM G 344
_SHAWJ_BABBA£A (MISS). ,

i(SGT)." ,
2NY (JR.) ^ ^ ^

T5 - 1 3 1 * 256. 644. 649,
933, 948, 968, 984, 987-989,

^00^996

,, «,«*, ̂ ««IRAI ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! . 915. 919* 950, 961, 990
SIRHAN, ADEL AID 1034
SIRHAN, ADEL BISHARA SALAMEH GHATTA . . . 621. 963, 969, 975-978
SIRHAN, ADEL (EDDIE) A,

•P
SL) (Ft

SIRHAN, AYDA filSHARA SALAMEH GHATTAS. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^
SIRHAN, BISHARA '^^^^^f^ 65k>

SIRHAN, BISHARA SALAMEH &26^34T638l 928
SIRHAN, BISHARA SALAMEH GHAITAS 915, 916, 929, 944, 979,

98O-982
SIRHAN, EDDIE A 1034

. Y I I I 649
-r-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
"TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES
DATE:, 6/7/66

SUBJECT: BENS ALT

On June 7, 1968, £t..CHARLIE HUGHES, Rampart
Lvlslon Detectives, Los Angeles Police Department,

Loa Angelas. California. e4^^^d^jhj|^^ff^ers
and fl^^H^HH^^^^^B^^B had

Sy th© LoS Angeles'^ounty^vranfl'"7ury
not to discuss their testimony before the Grand Jury
with anyone. AttfcSHGHES stated that as a result of
these instruction ____^^_
not discuss their testimony" oerore the Los Angeles County
Grand Jury on June 7, 1968, with Special Agents of
the FBI.

- - t
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UNITED STATE^JOVERNMENT

Memorandum

i
TO

FROM

3AC> LOS AJGELES (56-156)

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

DATE: 6/7/68

writer was given a lead to
adena

d p r e v i o u _
N SIRHAN's deceased.sister*

contact
SA

advised the writer that SIRHAN'S
s i s t e r ' s name WgnTTTO HAMWfr̂ awH records pertaining to her
death were at STrTHftSoEAS CHURCH, los Angelea,

This information was telephonically relayed to
it H.Q.

No leads being set forth as
further investigation would be handled*

idvised



l U V H B CWTHM
•MODi.iiaa.Npi

UNITED STATES'rATES^OVjEkRNMENT

1 TO

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM

tv

DATE: 6/7/68

KENSALT

Re s e r i a l 30.

On 6/7/68 JACK PAYEES, owner of the Richfield Gas station at
the corner or foothill RLvdJ and ganta Anita Drive, ^asadeflft;'
advised that he had| already been contacted by Buagents.

y



QPVIUNftL PQM4 MB. » I 1 J^\. • * *
MATlKUHTION V/ S •
•M «O>. BU. Ha 0 ^ /

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/7/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 10:10 A.M. Mr. SCHROEDER called and asked
that the following message be given to the SAC.

He is receiving great pressure regarding the
woman who was seen running from the Ambassador Hotel.
He desires all information available concerning the interview
of _SANDER VAKOIflJRT if he was interviewed. Also, the
identity or the woman who was interviewed by VANOKUR and
who allegedly saw the woman running from the hotel.

He stated they were also interested in knowing
the Identity of a Negro who appeared on television yester-
day and allegedly saw the same thing. He would like to
have a teletype on this as quickly as possible. He wa
advised the SAC would be given this message*

hie



TO

OTTHNAL rtmm NO. M
M«T 1*1 COITWN
•w *CN. u NO. cr 8°

WVERf

UNITED STATES WVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAG, IA (56-156) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KEN3ALT

telephon
Or^^lJ^ Hfra.JBSTHER BHj

advisea~~aa fo l lows

She was hostess on 5/29/68 at the fllverslde Auditorium
when Senator KENTB33Y spoke In Riyerlsde, She said sons tinB
before the Senator appeared four, young rent approached her and
aksed If there was going to be fVee food after the Senator spoke*
She said there would b e bone and they l e f t . Awhile later , two
of them came back and asked for the whereabouts of the other
two, Mrs, BEKMUDZES told them the friends had l e f t , although
she had not seen them and only s&ld it to get rid of them.
She said another worker, a lady frofe San Bernardino, whose name
she does not know, remarked that they acted suspftedious,

Mrs. BERMUDZES continued that after she saw the TV
picture of SIHRAN she though he looked familiar and wondered i f
he could have been one o f the ft>ur man thet night. She was
aksed i f she could def in i te ly say one was and stated that she
could not say, only that he looked fa malar.

She described the four men as a l l about the same, white,
21 to 2$ years, about the same haight, one about $%5n

$ a l l
between 135-lit-O pounds, aOl© was dressed in blue jeans but
cannot reca l l the others.

She said she just wanted to report this since the photo
of Sihran looked familar but cannot rea l ly associate him with
the group described above.

SEARCHED ^.INDEXED.

JIM 01'
FBI — LOS ANGELES
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
FILE (56-156)

SAC, LOS ANGELES

KENSALT

Thl
spoke to
availability o

TB: 6A/68

on 6/7/68, SAC GRAPP
I inquired about the

as a medical report.

ttated that the jail log, which is of
an admini/WWffWSTaTure, reflected the subject had no visitors
at any time except A.L. WgRIN. ACLU attorney. Mr. WfRIN visited
the subject on thrfie o6«asions. 111s purpose was to insure the
defendant had legal counsel. WXRIN reportedly stated he would
not be the defense attorney. The subject has had an attorney
appointed for him, Mr. WILBUR LITTLEFIELD, the Deputy Public
Defender of
ject as yet.
attorney had cont
RICHARD S. BUCKLEY,
never talked to the

who has not visited the sub-
ŝtated that previously another
the case. Public Defender

stated BUCKLEY has
As of this time, no

attorney has talked to the subject.

The log will also show that on this date Deputy Attorney
General WARREN CHRISTOPHER; Departmental Attorney WILLIAM LYNCH,
and USA MATT BYRNE approached the area of the cell and looked
over the facilities. They did not talk to the defendant.

According to m H H H H l B P the medical report reflects
only the following Information that is pertinent:

Upon receipt at the jail, a blood sampling was taken of
the defendant, and he was given six x-rays. The x-rays reflect
one broken finger which was put in a splint. In addition, the
defendant had a left sprained ankle upon receipt at this
facility, which has been bandaged. This medical attention,
was given by the medical director of the Los Angeles County
Jail and his staff. Such needs were administered at the
jail.

JUN / 19
-LOS ANGELES
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& •

V

m

mz

t any time during the day
or night anything transpires that would be of interest to the
FBI, he would insure the SAC was immediately advised.

Deputy Attorney General
CHRISTOPHER seemed pleased at the fine custodial facilities
and related arrangements that were being utilized in this
case.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO PILE 56-156 DATE: 6/7/68

FROM WESLEY 0 . GRAPP

,recT: IKENSUBJECT

hie-

SALT

At 9:30 this morning, a meeting was held in the
office of United States Attorney W. MATTHEW BYRNE, Jr., at
Mr. BYRNE'S request. Present were Assistant Attorney General
WARREN CHRISTOPHER, Departmental ̂ ^orneyVlLLIAM LYNCH,
myself, and Supervisors NOLAN andJ^^^^^^^^RThe meeting
lasted until 10:20 AM.

CHRISTOPHER stated he had read the 39 page
communication submitted by this office on June 5 and a
four page communication furnished him yesterday. The following
topics were discussed:

The shooting of Senator KENNEDY, the evidence,
the autopsy report, the subject's background and character,
the background of the family, the other victims assaulted
at the time of the shooting, the current incarceration of
the subject, the pros and cons of a proposed interview of
the subject by FBI agents, and the indications of a conspiracy
on the part of the subject with others, and the lack thereof.

CHRISTOPHER stated he had read in our communication
that one of our security informants indicated subject had
supported some Communist Party ideals.^-He also stated that he
is aware from newscasts that Mayor YORTJC has Indicated some
possible connection with the Jjtf froia tuubs of America.
CHRISTOPHER stated he was concerned that ir information"
developed by our investigation Indicated a possible subversive
tie-in and was furnished to the Police Department or the
District Attorney, it could well be transmitted to Mayor
YORTY and thus become the subject of further press releases.
He added this, of course, could well expose the FBI's source
of information.

At the conclusion of the conference, CHRISTOPHER
indicated he was most pleased with the briefing and he was
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LA 56-156

supported by both Mr. LYNCH and Mr. BYRNE.

He Indicated he would be leaving town this evening.
He desired to confer again later today. He also requested
that he be accompanied to the Ambassador Hotel to personally
observe the scene of the shooting.

- 2 -



Complaint Fam
FI*71 ( R » . 10-26<65) 0
NOTE: Hand print name* legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

• Negative Q S c e below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

gQt Personal p i Telephonic

Date 6-7-66 TJm, 2-0gpm.

II
Race

Age

S«

• Male

| | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

accused k i l l e r SIHHAK SIRHAN. C said SHARI? made a st^tSSent to the
cook at the ups t a i r s ca fe t e r i a , PAUL (LNTTL. a male negro, on the swing
s h i f t , which in essenoe s t a t ed , JAMES RAY d idn ' t shoot JMARTTN LUTHER
KING. I t was a "se t up," Apparently he had made th i s statraent more
T;han once around the bui lding and C f e l t i f might be pert inent*

C was thanked for coming i n .

JUN 81968
f«l • m ANBtLES /



S&tch Slip
FD-ieO (Ray. 10-KSt) ft

u
TO: CHIEF CLERK

Data

Addreaa Birth Data Blrthploea Rac«

(Main Criminal C u t Fllaa Only

I Criminal H»l*r*ac«* Only
Exact
All R»f>r»nc» __

Main Eub*»t»lt» C a u Pllaa Only j IMaln SubvirraW* (II no Mala, ll»t all Subvaral** R«l««ncaa)

H * { > I » D » > Only I I Main Criminal |H no Main, ll«t all Criminal H«t«r*ac*«)

trlct to Locality of

Flia & S*tlal Numbar | Remark •

^^^^^^MWaMaT^BaaaWaaTaaTaaaaaTaaaaaB^'^^'*^''^'^^

Raquaatad by

Saarebad by

Cooaoildatad by

Havtawad by

Flia R»Ti»"
I . Idtntlcal

KI - Not identical

Fll* & 3»rtol Nrnnbtt

-

Squad

« Symbols
? . Not idanUltabt*
U • Unavailable rafar«ne«

Eftanaloa

Ramarka

Flia No.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
PHONE CALLS - I, 1968 P-65

KENNEDY SHOOTING, LAPD DR#j68-521 466
(RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION HANDL

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC (56-516) DATE: 6/8/68

KENSALT

At 8:00pm this date writer was on duty at
information from

r t

formerly lived
\knows many people in the

"with the SIRHANs.

and
Pasadena area who are
lso furnished followiri1

"iVi. **

additional information to.
She said that SCTJATnî Tir/BRTfflT win be the next victim of

an assassination atterapTr"M^BBf*Is~unaware of the
her statement in_jfcliafc_ regard« however, he said thatt o l d J H H H I I I H ^ dent is t , on 5/31/68, that SENIOR HO BERT
KENNElT^IouT^TeTc^Hea, On the night of the assassination she
was watching TV, and when her husband told her that she should go
to bed she said she wanted to conMnuetowatch, asx she fe l t tha t
KENNEDY was going to be k i l l ed . flHHHHhas furnished information
to FUL^BRIGHT's office concerning her "prophecy" of h i having been
slated for assassination*

Uaid that JACK RUBY*s brother comes to Houghton,
Michigan every o weeks, in connection with some business in which
he i s engaged. (Significance of above not known by*

I indicated to J H ^ ^ H H that the F.B.I, might wish to
talk with her, and she said she was frightened. She said that if
she is contacted that she does not want the local Police Department
^notified that she is being contacted, or notified of above information.

Armenian
ickgroun

Above furnished to SA
I of setting out lead to have

p.s a highly intelligent person of Armeni
not regard her as being mentally disturbe

r

LAN by telephone for purposes
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

J
3

TO SAC, LOS AHGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) OATS: 6/8/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KE1ISALT

\ _ During the course of interview of LLOYD JOHN
HAogRj Range Manager, San g^>piel Valley GurTclub',' LjXKST
Fish Canyon Hoad. Duarte. California. KAGER provided a
l i s c or inaividuals who were a t the gun club range on
•6/4/68 who signed in on the non-member shooting r o s t e r .
These were noted as follows:

G. MC CHSSllET
Sierra "Kadre*

Downey . \ ~

MARIO

(?)

ttAKMltt ^.
•WUOJXtO,

IDEXtD

,-UOSANOtta
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IRIES N

f>

I
JAMES J . THOTfflOBO. ( ? )
• \"

T. A.

Hente,

^asadena

RICHARD THOMAS GRYALIN (?

HAGER also made available a list of shooters
on 6/i|./68 who signed in on the members shooting roster.
These are noted as follows:

GILBERT LEQS.
IGER advised resided at

whom HAGER could not identify

- 2 -
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gHARLES KENDALL
who was identified by HAGER as having
been in the vicinity of SIRHAN on the

West Cov

LESLIE SMOOTZ
whom HAGER advised was probably
Dr.

lora
"" "HAGER advised that SMDOTZ usually fires

at the far end of the rifle range and
may not have seen what occurred in the
area of the pistol range

It is noted that subsequent to SIRHAN's appearance
on the range, an unidentified female and male appeared
at the range. The female was offered assistance by SIRHAN
in shooting procedure and it did appear he and the female
were acquainted. During the time that SIRHAN wa3 assisting
the female the unidentified male was apparently shooting
on the rifle range. The female has been described as
follows:

white
25-30

5l6If-5'8"
135 lbs.
husky build
blonde hair - shoulder length

The male was described only as 30-40 years of
age, white, slender build.

LEAD

It is suggested above individuals be contacted
in order to establish identity of unknown male and female.
It is recommended that Agents covering these leads be furnished
with a copy of FD-302 of EVERETT CARL BUCKNER, SR. on 6/8/68



LA 56-156

by SAs_ - ^ - ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ « ^ _
conducted at the San Gabriel iteTTe^run Club, lj.001
Pish Canyon Road, Duarte, California.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES

JO

DATE: 6/8/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/6/68 and 6/7/68, Mr. JOHN F̂ tKEY came
to the Loa Angeles Office to furnish information concerning
a woman who to ld him her name was GILDERDINE OPPftjHEIMER.
PD-3023 have been prepared concerriiflg--Wib!yanTriT;S1l̂ 1H!lV.lL;: •»

The information received on 6/6/68 was furnished,
u p o n t h ^ ^ s t r n ^ ^ ^ > f Supervisor JtfMWl«<K®&.-HOLAl!ii t o
S A ^ p ^ ^ ^ ^ m m ^ L i a i s o n Agent at the Rampart Division,
Los Angeles Police Department, for the purpose of possible
identification of the woman. The information received on
6/7/68, has not been furnished to anyone.

w-

SERtKLlZCD

JUN6
FBI -LOS ANGELES
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6

FROM : SA

DATE: 6/8/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/7/68, SA • • • • B a n d SAj
ucted an interview of HENRY"ADRIAI

Angeles, California-:—&arTfi^fnet"C6Clf
ew CARREON advised that he and a companion,
OjHHHHHHHHMIBkX Angeles, California,

do so target shooting
d i th

DAVID MO:
went"
on 6A/68. CARREON and MONTELLANO saw and conversed with
an individual who was later identified as a suspect in the
assassination of .Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will locate and
interview DAVID MONTELLANO at the above address for any
information available*

(2) Will locate and interview appropriate range
personnel for any information available.

a -•
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TO

o»Tf w. m w HO. • / K
HATHBCOfTOH | \ I

f*« WM. • « * MO. s i ^ y
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-l£6) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Attached are Xerox copies of the records of the
>s regarding SIRHAN

- 6/7/68 by _ _ ^ ^
The original of an application ior a Hot Walkers license signed
by SIRKAN has been submitted to the Bureau for handwriting

AH_flitifir originals have been returned to the

tffco

The information in the atteched has been reviewed
and leads have been set forth by seperate memo, with the ex-
ception of the following:

Leads:

1. Interview
attached.

whose file is

Interview JOHN SHEAR who furnished a report to
the Thoroughbred Racing Protective Bureau,on
June $t 1968 regarding the subject. {A press
release regarding this report is contained in
the subject's file, attached. )

7^56-156

KMtCKED JNDEXED
SEHIAUZtD . Jf i r

\UK*
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UNITED STATJ^GO\£RNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM :

; SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/8/68

afe

KENSALT

individual Identifying himself
C llfornla,
ngeTes~0m.ce

he was at the Ambassador Hotel approximately
five yards behind Senator KENNEDY at the time of the shooting.
RICH had just handed a man!la envelope to the Senator containing
a letter and several photographs of the Senator taken durfc&g
an earlier campaign visit to Los Angeles.

RICH advised that his back was turned at the
time the shooting began. When he looked in the direction
of the noise he saw^PAUT. SCKR'APg falling and the Senator
on the floor. RICH advised he î ad not seen 3IRHAH In the
crowd and he could not furnish any additional information.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

u 0

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM

SUBJECT: RENSALT

Re in terv i ew wi th HAROLD
Cali£ffiEnia»_who was employed

7 South H i l l , A S h i f t

BURBA interv iewed by SAs
*//68

and

During the above Interview, BURBA stated that he
was at the Ambassador Hotel on the night of the shooting
and took photographs of KENNEDY and possibly other individuals
after the incident occurred. BURBA was at the Ambassador
at the directions of his superiors in order to obtain
photographs of any fire law violations. BURBA indicated
that these photographs were surrendered to the Fire Department
Headquarters Building, 217 South Hill Street, Los Angeles,
California.

LEAD

Will contact BURBA or appropriate officials in order
to obtain copies of these photographs.

Note: On 6/8/68 S A f l H J w a s furnished the above information
and was assigned to obtain these photographs.



•0-26-65) 0 j
•and print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

J H Negative ( | See below
^abject'• name and aliasea

KENS ALT

Addreaa of subject Character of case

Complainant Complaiaant'a address and
telephone number

(unlisted)

Complaint received

l ~ l Personal (^] Telephonic

Dace -6/8/68-Time IQ;2Q AH

as

Race

Age

ISex

• Male

• Female.

Height Hair

Weight Eyea

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scara, marks or other data.

Facts of complaint

C advised there has been seve
been l iving in apt.]
these students have not been seei
o f t h e a p t * atBHLaBBBBBBBBBaBBBBaatt i s

Jordanian students who have
Hollywood. She stated that
* days. Cadvised the Mgr«

|uniisted).

h K ^ She stated that there was another man living in the apartment
who had moved to and unknown apt . v in Paaadena, Calif. P«r*nioire

C advised tha
additional information

Visted above could possibly furnish

fid-
hie
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS (56-156)

-O —

DATE: 6/8/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

1

\mm.On 6/8/68, WILLIAM F. GARDNJCR. Chief Security
Officer, Ambassador Botei, i"urnisneti'the following list
showing extra guards who were employed at the hotel during
the night of 6/4/68.

The guards were hired through Ac^Cuard Service. 8720eg,
Woodley Avenue, Sepulveda, California, tfelatthone No. 894-5717

These guards will have to be contacted through
their employment or at their home addresses which are set
out below:

Hollywood, Cali
Telephone No

Telephone No

Telephone No.

Los Angeles, California
Telephone N

tt- >^-'^A:
epulveda, ca
Telephone No. Business

Telephone No.
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MAY mt toman

TO

FROM :

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6/B/68

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

*-.V-:-'l

tprotect
requested annuity^, telephonicaiiy contacted
and requested personal interview.

On the same datfflHI^^I^HHH^vised at
approximately 1:30 a.m., b777b%^she naa arisen and gone
to the lobby of her hotel apartment building, where she
observed an individual sleeping on one of the couches.
She awoke the individual, asking him his purpose, at which
time he advised as follows:

He identified himself as waiting for individuals
in Room 109 of the hotel, at which time he exhibited the
key to 109 bearipg the name LARRY (middle initial unrecalled,
possibly P.) BgS&.«aai a whi"?3 plastic key retainer bearing
the Room No.~*K>9 of the Ambassador Hotel. On the plastic
was a black strip of tape bearing BECK's^ name. He stated
he believed himself to be in the Ambassador Hotel.

Upon questioning BECK advised fl^^^HI^P
he was a member of the ROBERT KENNEDY Political Group in
Los Angeles, and was employed for the purpose of arousing
crowd response to KENNEDY'S speeches as a member of the
audience. He stated that he had been in the hotel the
night ROBERT F, KENNEDY was assassinated, though he was
not in the room at the time. He stated he recalled SIRHAN 3.
SIRHAN as either an employee or volunteer worker in the
KENNEDY Headquarters morning cleanup crew, and stated he
had spoked with SIRHAN on two or three occasions. He stated

JUNf ^
I—LOS ANGEL
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that on the night of KENNEDY'S shooting, a female member
of the group employed as he was, was in the room at the
time of the shooting and was interviewed by a CBS newsman
and stated essentially asabove concerning SIRHAN. He
stated that THEODORE_SQ̂ g?JSENJia.g observed the above
conversation STlfi immeVfia'EeTy* rushed to the girl, name
unknown, and the newsman, advising him that the girl vas
hysterical and admonishing him not to show or print any of the
information furnished by her.

ill

BECK advised^PB^^^^mthat the individual
members of the group employed as he had been by KENNEDY,
had been similarly dismissed by the KENNEDY Party Officials
and had been treated rather shabbily by them while in the
Oregon and Los Angeles areas. He stated KENNEDY was not
popular with the group, but had requested that they reappear
at the Democratic Convention in Chicago, following the
California Primary, to be re-employed for the same purpose.
He stated It was planned among the dissented members to
stage a disruptive demonstration at the convention, inasmuch
as it was felt by them that KENNEDY would have little chance
in the National elections, and in E
embarrass the KENNEDY Group. .BECK
that he had been employed by a high"
KENNEDY Group, whom he identified **JjJl^KptXS&l (phonetic).

BECK advised that it would have been sir?
SIRHAN to have obtained an identification badge or a plastic
room key retainer, which he stated was necessary to obtain
entrance to the gatherings in the Ambassador Hotel. He
stated SIRHAN was seen by him on at least two or three
occasions in the KENNEDY Party Headquarters on Vilshire
Boulevard.

fBECK as follows:

Race
Sex
tue(

White
Kale

- 2 -
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m

Nationality
Age
Height
Build
Hair
Eyes
Clothing

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

American /
Approximately 25
Approximately 5'5
Stocky, "fat legs
Brown
Brown (initially wore dark
wraparound sunglasses)
Yellow golf shirt, dark brown
trousers, dark Jacket, brown
loafers.

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Through Ambassador
Hotel registrar, determine occupants of Room 109 to attempt
to identify LARRY BECK.

v ..*:

- 3 -
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MAT tm CDmoN ) ,
u*>n. an. NO. 0 / i

UNITED STATEsVaOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /8 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

ith

datf
^ in wnich
friend of SIRHAN's famil;

ceived a telephone call this
telephone

'RUS bUU was a'_l&9i£t*te.
close friend of SIRHAN1 s famlly^^^^HHBrequested that
Mrs. SIRHAN be advised that • • H J ^ ^ B ^ p s a member of the

Arab Club and also thatAmerica was to be blamed for
'Li (15kth not SIRHAN SIRHAN.deflator

home w
that

nother neighbor
bed that SIRHAN

neighborh
SIRHAN S
lived at
who presently res
use to stare at '
SIRHAN might a t t

[stated that she observed SIRHAN
SIRHAN on several occasions talk at length with a Negro male
viho had a beard and who was the regular trash collector.
The trash was collected between 10 am and 11:30 am on
Wednesday, by the Pasadena Sanitation District.

Efforts were made to contact
d the Pasadena Sanitation Distric

ve results.
on 6/8/68 with

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

1) Locate and intervj
' for info]

J



LA 56-156

Locate and interview
Street for information sne may be aole

;o rurnisn concerning SIRHAN SIRHAN.

(3) Contact the Pasadena Sanitation District
and attemt to identify who collects trash on East Howard
Street on "Wednesdays.

• % • ; • • • . .

- 2 -
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FROM

OPTIONAL FOMK NO
AT i«u coition

••A out. M*. (a. c
UNITED STATES^^VERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

o

DATE: 6/8/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Miss ROBIN KAREN CJ^JEN. adv i sed on 6 / 8 / 6 8 , t h a t
she was accompanle^dv 'Tow 'th^Xm^a^aCf6r Ho te l by the fo l lowing
ind iv idua ls :

/ CORKY and CORKY's boy f r i e n d , SCOTT

CORKY a t present does
however, she res ides a t

unknown.

LEADS

SCOTT HOWARD has telephone nun

number,
Encino, California,

tddress

LOS ANGELES

AT ENCINO, CALIFORNIA: I f no t a l r e a d y accompl ished ,
l o c a t e and i n t e r v i e w CORKY MC MAHON and SCOTT HOWARD.

Fir-tOSANC«
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UNITED STATES%j)VERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS

FROM :SA

SUBJECT :KENSALT

(56-156) DATE: 6/8/68

Re interview ^
California, on

RUS, who i s employed as an ambulance driver at
ten-frrq"1 T»*>̂ «»̂ v̂ wf Hospitals sta^ea that KjjNKfcut's body guards
r. (FNU) BARRY, was with KENNEDY when he arrived at the
o s p i t a l .

Mr
hosp

LEAD

If not already handled, will determine the complete
Identity of Mr. (FNU) BARRY and set forth lead to have him
interviewed concerning the shooting.



MAY nai *omoN
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-" * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6 /8 /68

FROM :SA

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

-i..<u
S f ••.-."-

Ke PD-302 With TOMMY C.
Los A n g e l e s , C a l i f o r n i a , ambulance ""attendant
H o s p i t a l . Los A n g e l e s , by SAs

During the interview with RATLIPP on 6/7/68, he
advised that NORMA CASE was the fiospitaH tHsr>«t.phP-r,
Receiving Hot.ulLai at llir-time the shooting occurred at the
Ambassador Hotex.

RATLIFF further stated that in connection with the
shootings, he transported victim ELTZfttfiETH "KVAife, to Central
Receiving Hospital. When he first observed EVANS at the
Ambassador Hotel, she was being treated by an unidentified
Negro medical doctor whose name he was unable to furnish.

RATLIFF further stated that when he arrived at the
Ambassador Hotel, he observed a man who was struck by a camera
and who was injured. He was unable to furnish this individual's
name.

LEADS

(1) Will contact NORMA CASE, Central Receiving
Hospital, to determine the time when ambulance assistance
was requested.

(2) If practical, will contact victim ELIZABETH
EVANS to determine If she is aware of the identity of the Negro
doctor who treated her and if he was present at the tine the
shootings occurred.

SEARCHED ..
SCRlALtZtD.

HIOEXEO

.JUN*
( — LOS ANGELES
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LA 56-156

(3) Will review the records at the Central
Receiving Hospital to determine the identity of the
individual who was struck by the camera at the Ambassador
Hotel.

It is noted these records may already be in the
possession of the Los Angeles Office.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES vJ)VERNMENT

Memorandum

*a

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/8/68

SA

KENSALT

at the above building.

LEAD

Determine if aforementioned doctors treated
SIRHAN SIRHAN.

.._̂ s



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/8/6$

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SA

KENSALT

Miss ROBIN KAREN j y ,
t adv l se t t •on -6 /8 /68 r"Vna t ' h ' e r r " f r i end , L-:UHJil PORTER,

accompanied h e r t o the Ambassador Ho te l on the n i g h t Sena to r
KENNEDY was s h o t .

Miss CASDEN s t a t e d t h a t on one occas ion some time
a f t e r the shooting, da te , place and time unrecal led LAURIE
told her something to the ef fec t tha t she, (LAURIE) had
possibly seen the suspect p r io r to the shooting, perhaps
ta lk ing to a guard. Miss CASDEN was unable to say i f LAURIE
was kidding or j u s t h y s t e r i c a l .

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT ENCINO, CALIFORNIA:
locate and Interview L7T
LAURIE res ides on
unknown.

If not a Ire?
telephone,

shed

exact address

j£*6'/J7t^ .%M
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UNITED STATE^XGOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM :

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) -DATE: 6/8/68

SUBJECT:

DAVID
—-—*
LEAD

KENSALT

In view of the information furnished by
the following lead is being set out:

LOS ANQELES

^ AT LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA. Contact JUNK
ISAACSON, -Supervisor, KENNEDY Headquarters, WIISflTW*
-fibulevard and obtain addresses for individuals observed
in the area of the podium. Upon location, interview
concerning their knowledge of the shooting.

*m
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UNITED STATE&^OVERNMENT

Memorandum

. \

TO • SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

OAY^QARD

DATE: 6/8/68

interviewed
^_^ Califrnia

.dth instant Investigation. During this
interview MISTRI advised that he had observed MAROOP BADRAN.

T^^TT: having cai»irSl?li
;o the assassination of Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

BADRA
PARK. CALIFORNIA: Will interview MAROOP

alifornia



OPTIONAL RHtM NO.
MAVUU COITION
swt i n . •*«. NO. o

1 if I

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
To :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM

SUBJECT:

Re Interview with ROBERT

During the above interview, HULSMAN stated that he
drove KENNEDY to the Central Receiving Hospital then-Jreturned
to the Ambassador Hotel to pick up victim PAUL SCHKADE. When
he picked up SCHRADE, SCHRADE was accompanied by a negro male
doctor by the name of MC BRUN (phonetic). It is unknown whether

Jr. MC ̂BRUM was at the scene of the shooting or arrived af ter-
warde-T

LEAD

Will, through review of records, Central Receiving
Hospital, attempt to identify qr. MC IBRUfl to determine if he
was present when the shooting"occurred at the Ambassador Hotel.

Note: Records of Central Receiving Hospital may be in
possession of Los Angeles Office.
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UNITED STATES

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM :

SUBJECT; KENSALT

Re PD-302 of MrsJ dated 6/8/68.

b7J) was contacted during the course
near the home of SIRHAN SI
SIRHAN SIRHAN was friendly wi
service Howard Street every Wednesday.
the garbage collectors other than to state the same men
worked every Wednesday.

asadena,
rfiood^irivestigation
advised that

g collectors who
She could not describe

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. Will contact f-.he
F̂tfi1 r"TflT'tinflP+ *r\rt determine the identities of the garbage

collectors who service Howard Street on Wednesdays and interview
regarding their knowledge of SIRHAN SIRHAN.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 / 8 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

In connect ion with interv iews of ftBDO JABRA MALKI
and MAROF BADRAN. i t was determined that the th ird person
at the tab le i n the Pasadena City College (PCC) c a f e t e r i a
who had co f f ee with the subjec t a t a b o u ^ ^ p o PM, 6 / 4 / 6 8 ,
was ANOUR SAIGH, telephone n u n b ^ f l m ^ ^ ^ a d d r e s s unknown,
who was described as a student a w w ^ ^ ^ ^

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA. CALIFORNIA;
Interview ANOUR SAIGI

Will identify and
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )TO

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6 / 8 / 6 8

\nc

-ar?.y.

On 6/7/68 at 6:21 P.M., I delivered a Xerox copy
(34 pages) of the summary of the shooting of Senator
ROBERT P. KENNED* to ROBERT L. BROSIO, Chief of the
Criminal Division, U. S. Attorney's Office* Los Angeles,
for the benefit of WILLIAM LYNCH, Deputy Chief of the
Organized Crime and Racketeering Division, U. S. Depart-
ment of Justice, Washington, D. C.

SOUM.IZED „—.-Jf»** —

JUN 7 *"
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UNITED STATES(J>VERVERNMENT

Memorandum
n
j

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

sur

At 4:27 P.m. on 6/T/68,
teles County Sheriff's Office, advlse<

he had Just received a call from the
f facility at the Hall of Justice advising

him that an individual identified as KATHY FULLMER had
herself to Sheriff's personnel'7 XccdFfling
at that time, it was believed FULLMER could

possibly be the female for whom an APB is outstanding
and who was believed to have been present and possibly
involved in the Bhooting of^gnalPr KENNEDY. No further
details were available t ^ ^ ^ H R B a ^ that time, since
FULLMER had not yet beenTnTerviewed insofar as he knew.
He explained detective personnel of the Los Angeles
Police Department were being advised and requested that
the foregoing information be made available to the office
of the FBI.

Ac co,
to Supervisor
at approximately

ve Information was furnished
by telephone by the writer

P.m.

•fa.--

- Ab-j. AM
SEARCHED INDEXEI

JUN 111968'-
FBI - 10S ANSE

7
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, IOS ANGELES DATE: 6/8/68

FROM : SAl

SUBJECT: KENSAUT

lgeies, caiirorn
BISHARA SIRHAN, which contained an application for
license as a hot walker, Which license was Issued on
1/1/66, two photogragha^fSIRHAN taken 1966, and a
statement from o n ^ ^ B ^ ^ ^ ^ o f Hollywood Park. Ingl

Lshed the file o
contained an appll

and a report written on1
by the Thoroughbred Racing Protective Bureau on

Copies of these reports have been Xeroxed and
are maintained In this file. The application for license
for SIRHAN SIRHAK Is being submitted to the FBI I4ei\tlfl-

± Division for handwriting comparison. . ifaJhnstfnZi
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LA *&• (56-156)

SATE: June 8, 196B

* 2 * FROM

SUBJECT: KilJSALT

£lven the assign-At

ment of £^^HHH|HflHHpH|Hfl|HHHB
Homicide, who apparently nad. to^^pSTt-in^ne^Sives^iSaTion of
this matter, and who had testified at the Grand Jury meeting. I
had on^Mjiis home phone number* and called it to arrange to i.eet
\f±ti^/K///^,o find out what his part in natter was, and to obtain
what information he could furnish.

A. woman answered the phone^when I asked f
asked who was calling, that ̂ H H * | a s asleep. I told her who
I was and what I had called for,"and she immediately left the
phone. Sevejjja^j^nute^later a sleepy sounding man answered and
said he was H | H | H H B **e soun^ed very disagreeable, stating
I had caused^h^^To^beavTskened from a sound sleep. He said he
had no idea viho I was and would not give me his home address or
any other information over the phone. He said his part in the
investigation was very snail, having had to do with one of the
other victims, that he had ̂ iven all the information he had to
the Grand Jury meeting at which (he said) 2 FBI agents were
present.^™^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^o know more details, we should
contact |^|BIB^HBHi^|^IBCP^- o n e^^- c only)» a"t Rampart
Division of LAPD, who was in charge o^JJaematter, and who has
all the information had and ̂ iven by fl^^^

very nasty sounding in his entire conversstion,
and left a most unpleasant impression with me. I thanked him
and teminated the* call.

add.

ras j
testify.

res

dvised me a little later that
I was an agent. He told that

at the Grand JTurv* taut dj
phone lsJ

SEARCHED INDEXED.;

Mi - S Bbt
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NITED STATES GOVEi

Memorandum
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DAW: 6 /8 /68

KENSALT

6/7/68, the writer contacted
Angeles County Jail facility?

LOS Angeles, ror tne purpose of;|ti«J4U)i

[rranglng appropriate llaTSOn Between that Agency and
the FBI with respect to SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

M ^ H l H p x p l a l n e d SIRHAN is being
maintainecWna custodian capacity in a second floor
hospital wing of the Jail. He occupies a room by
himself, with the exception of one Deputy Sheriff who
occupies the same quarters with him. In addition,
there are six other Deputy Sheriff personnel on duty
who have SIRHAN in their observation at all times on a
twenty-four hour a day, seven day a week basis.

In addition, a written log Is being maintained
which reflects any activity with respect to SIRHAN,
such as requests for food, drlnk^^^^lnc^dlng the
times he is awake and asleep. flJH^^^H^^Hexplained
that the log frequently has enWTestwoanathree minutes
apart which contain information of possible pertinency.

In addition to the g ^ B ^ |
that Sheriff PETER J. PITCHESS has instructed all
personnel assigned to this detail that they are in no
way to conduct themselves as investigators or participate
in anything of an investigative nature nor are they to
question or discuss with SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN this
Investigation.

^ l H ^ ^ B p that all decisions
with respect to handling of the prisoner are being made
by Sheriff PITCHESS personally; all requests for any
action with respect to SIRHAN are immediately furnished
to Sheriff PITCHESS and, repeating, all decisions will be
made by hln.

- /St - <3J9



LA 56-156

_ explained that a Los Angeles County
Grand Jury was convening during the morning of June 7,
1963t for the purpose of hearing evidence with respect
to SIRHAN. It Is anticipated that SIRHAN would be
arraigned in the New Los Angeles County Jail facility
sometime subsequent to 3:00 p.m., 6/7/08, assuming, the
Grand Jury returned a true bill of indictment.^
requested that the writer accompany him to the cnaj
facility on the third floor In this building, and on the
tour, explained to the writer the security measures which
would be taken to insure tha^noharm would befall SIRHAN
during the arraignment. H D H | | | B m a d e arr&ngements
the writer to attend the arra^nment.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANOELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )TO

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATS: 6 / 8 / 6 8

^Window Clerk, Pasadena
California Fost urnce. Station D, 390 South Pairoak Street,
Pasadena, Ca^forni^was contacted on June 7, 1968, in
response to^^^^HHfcelephonlc contact with the Los Angeles
Office in wflch he advised SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN
deposited either registered or certified mail
window on the last two occasions since January"19?

cial Agents _ _ _ ^ _ _
^ H B | ^ ^ the above Post Office, and

^^m^^^ev lewo^Tne registered and certified
mail recl^R^Trom January 13, i960 through June 5, 1968.
No receipts bearing SIRHAN's name was located.

idvised on June 5, 1968, he recognized
SIRHAN's name and photograph on a television news program
at which time he learned SIRHAN was a suspec^^^he murder
of Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY on same d a t e . | | l ^ ^ f t t a t e d he
attended Pasadena City College in September 1963 and was
introduced to SIRHAN who^L^jhat time was a member of the
Foreign Student C l u b . p m ^ ^ e c a l i e d he never associa
with SIRHAN and was only casually acquainted with him.
said he had not seen, heard, or been In contact with SI
since late 1963* He could furnish no further information
concerning SIRHAN or any of his associates.

. "Sit":



TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/8/68

FROM :•:

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/7/68, SjHflHHHHHB r e c e i T e d a
photograph from lieutenant C. tf. 'HUUHEiJ, Wainpart
Division, Los Angeles PD, which had been taken by
HAL BURBA of the Los Angeles Fire Department on 6/5/68.
This photograph depicts two individuals attempting to
subdue the suspect. To the right rear, according to
lieutenant HUGHES," can^e observed an individual whom he
believes is ROOSEVELT GRIER who has not as yet reached
the suspect assailant. XTeutenant HUGHES advised that
he believes the man on the left side of the photograph ,
is GEORGEPLJMPTOH, a writer and that possibly the man on /
the-righ't""sidevBT the photograph possibly is JACK GALLIVAH,
who has been active in the KENNEDY campaign. „.. < • -^™ •••̂

LEAD

Identify and interviex* these two individuals who
were subduing the assailant if not already accomplishe'd.

i

i
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UNITED STATES CA^ERNMENT

Memorandum
""> : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56 DATE: 6/8/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

ffe]

Re FD-71 by IC • ^ • • • • • B a t LoB

Angeles, 6/6/68, and complaint form reriects information
received from anonymous source indicating that the individual
Bought by the LAPP as the girl ±n the spotted _dress was
actually a • • • • H I ^ ^ H H H H H H i i V i * formerly
employed a tH^B^^^^^^HKllo l lyxood , California.

Investigation a^
subseque "
known a
thereafter interviewed at

Bureau Agents

In view of the fact thai
and interviewed, recommend no further action.

A covering of
actually i s

dentified

•*'*-rf



(Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Rand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lwdtc««i | 1 Negative | | See below
Subject's name and aliases

V
J

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone]

Complaint received

[ j Personal

Birth date and Birthplace
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )

FROM :SA<

DATE: 6/8/68

SUBJECT : KENS ALT

Re PD-3O2 of Mr. and Mrs. SNOW dated 6 / 8 / 6 8 ,

5TELLSMrs. ESTELLB S N O W ^ ^ ^ • • ^ • • • 1 Pasadena,
advised that approximately llueu jiwurs ago, SIRHAN SXRHAN
was arrested by the Pasadena Police Department near Pasadena
City College for tampering with the brakes of a car owned
by a girl who allegedly spurned his advances. In the ensuing
trial, SIRHAN was represented by (FNU) HOLOPETER, Pasadena
attorney, but Mrs. SNOW did not know the outcome of the trial.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, Will determine through the
Pasadena Pollne rtepnrtment and (fNUj H^TnpETgwj-'PacnH<>T'>n attorney,
the facts surrounding SIRHAN SIRHAN*a arrest as set out above.

SEARCHED BtDCXtt



' WTWNU. mm HO. i*
MAT t i l l tSITKM

TO

( ^

UNITED STATEsStJOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re interview with DAY
>rnla

ESQUITH stated during the interview that he was
at the Ambassador Hotel on the night of the shooting and
that he had a conversation with his fellow campaign worker
named JIM LOWE and that LOWE told him that KENNEDY was
going to exit through the kitchen of the Ambassador Hotel.
ESQUITH stated that up until the time he received this
information, he was not aware as to what exit KENNEDY planned
to use nor was this information available earlier in the
evening.

LEAD

Will further identify JIM LOWE and interview him
concerning the shooting. \



TO

UNITED STATE^JoVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) (p)

V

DATE: 6/9/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

u otr™«i v i e K o f t h e information furnished
Mrs. SWEENEY when interviewed concerning THE
the following lead is being set out: -*"-

KHAN,

LEAD

LOS ANQELES

Will contact

•I ••• ' • i l l li ^ ^ ^ ^ M | | , 1 1 h , h e r

concerning THE KHAIBAR KHAN, in^By^SSnlc t ion she o? KHAN
may have had with murder suspect SIRHAN SIRHAN.

Assign1

fiO-

y >/"
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SAC, LOS ANGELES (62-228) 6/9/66

6. RICHARDS, JR.

On the night of 6/7/68, as the writer was leaving
the office at approximately 9:00 P.m.. ajMaman^jwho later

"" .herself as^^HHH|^IHH|^^^^^H|HBHI^^|P
HIendalet BaTY^^r^K^^^^^^HBi^W^^Hei^^^^^Tuio^^

talking to him* This woman claimed that she had been
relnoarnated and was presently the reincarnation of the
Virgin Mary. She claimed to be able to receive messages from
Heaven and claimed that Jesus talked to her and that she saw
Bin from time to time standing on the olouds. She also
claimed that she either had or had had a child who was
supposed to be the current visitation of Christ on Earth*
The complainant was not clear in this regard. This individual
talked to the writer for several minutes before he could excuse
himself from her* Her entire conversation was rambling in
nature and at one point she stated that she wanted to be some
helf to SIRHAH SIRHAN, who was accused of killing Senator
KENNEDY. The writer advised her that /the could be of no help
to M i n n this matter and in response to her question as to
how to reach him* she was told that as it had been stated in
the newspapers ̂ she could write to him at the Los Angeles
County Jail. ^- Ve w « i t Afl J

On the morning of 6 / 9 / 6 4 H H B H again called
this office and continued to talk about visions and her know-
ledge of the supernatural and claimed that she had talked to
* police officer* outside of the home of SXRHAH SIRHAN in
Pasadena and had also tailed to two man who had indicated that
they were newspaper reporters.

JUN9 1968
FBI — LOS ANGELES /„



i!. LA 62-228

It is recommended that a card be prepared for
inclusion in the box of ehronio complalners maintained in
the reception room as it is felt that this woman will
undoubtedly oontinufe to call this office.

A copy of this memorandum is being inoluded
in the KENSALT report as it is felt that this woman night
talk to reporters concerning her desire to help SIRHAH
SIRHAN. Much of the remainder of the conversation with
this woman was completely unintelligible as far as content
was concerned. Sh» «fr.ftf.»d •*>»». «>IA W « W had ka&n employed

as an

. . .« H



. M .

DIRECTOR
• * '

6/5/68

fiLL

SIRHAH BISHABA
CIVIL RIGHTS

• '•'.i

*- - > Being forwarded under separate cover under Government
bill of lading D 5015013 is report of SA JMB&K 0, KCCHARDS* j £ j
dated 6/9/68 at Los Angeles, California.

- ' Shippdnfc will be aboard TVA Flight 62 departing Los
Angeles, California 10t50 p.m. arriving Friendship Airport,
Baltimore, Maryland 6*20 a.»., 6710/68. Shipment consists of *
ten cartons. - / . \ . J

SK- -

r Bureau '^%
;1 - package)

tAngeles .

• ..^••:-: -. • . t . . ' . . .-.

{ /SEARCHED
INDEXED ^
SERIALIZED
FILED
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM :

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) ) DATE: 6/9/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/7/68,
Ca 11 -Tftrnla (t.gTephonj
advised SA^flJ||HHHHpthat He was attending a bridge
tarnament In the vTcTnTty of the Ambassador Hotel on the
night of 6A/68, and after viewing photographs of the subject
on TV he believes that this Is the same individual he saw
walking south on Catalina Street. He stated he believed
the individual's car was parked In the area south of the
Ambassador Hotel; therefore, the subject was probably
returning to his car at that time.

.said that he had thought more about the
killing of Senator KENNEDY and had come to the conclusion
that the South Vietnamese Government would have the most be
gained by killing Senator KENNEDY. He said that if
Senator KENNEDY had been elected President, we might have
pulled out our forces in Vietnam.

stated that he could furnish no additional
information concerning SIRHAN or his activities In that
area.

On 6/9/68,!JJ$pJRSK telephonlcally contacted the
Los Angeles Office furnishing approximately same information
as furnished above.

\



r -\ JUSTICESTATES
i EDcRAl BU3EAU OF INVESTS
V WASHINGTON, D.C 20537

The following FBI record, NUMBER fl^H^^^^R ' '* famished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
Information shown on this IdentificationKec^r^^^rffi^^Kta furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHE5E
FIN U DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

CONTmiTfOH Of
NNCEVMNIS ' NAME AND NUMBEB

•

AltttSTED OS
ttceiveo

^ • ^ ^ ^

ouftoe DisrosmoN

*

Notations indicated by ' are NOT bmotf on fing-rprintj in FBI fifci but are fisted only at investigative beds es
being possibly identical with subject of this record. - I * #-•!
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~ J L I T £ D STATES DS
' , . A ) £ EDERAL BUREAU OF INVE

«*' ' • ( ^ WASHINGTON, O. t 20337 . \

The following FBI record, NUMBER | ^ | H H H H [ ' >* fum>*h«d FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.
Information shown on this Idenrificotio^^ffl^a^^^^^fsaata furnished FBI by fingerprint contributors. WHERE
FINAL DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE IS DESIRED, COMMUNICATE
WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

CONTHWTC* OF
nNGEKFSJNTS NAME AND'flUMSSt

AMESTED OS
UCfiVED CHAJtCC MSfOSmON

Notations indicated by * or* NOT based on fingerprints in FDI files but ore listed only a* i
being possibly identical with subject of this record.

John Edgar Hoover
Director

(cads OJ



F B I

Date: " 6 / 6 / 6 8

Transmit the following In

Via AIRTEL
IA pJatiuext af code)

(Priority)

L 0 S ANGELES

SAN FRANCISCO (G2-5U81)

KENSAtT

Calif, (cover by request), advised her concern regj
pro-Arab factions in Los Angeles ai

^whose"brother, name unknown, pogslbJj^^^^H is
Los Angeles PD.

jro-Nasser, married "to a Russian woman, name unknovm.
las heard him speak strongly against America «

avrsTancT pro-Nasser and Arab. She believes he has emotional
ns apd has -»-a1VpH +* nyn-tnah urm-t-Vi rmins in LA arsa.

i s well-known
is t>ro-

Hollywooa, an
res±_of famil "orderly resided

L, and v;as employed by the
___̂  [She voiced her concern the
;_sailant not become another OSWALD and feels possiblj

ar acquaintances could be emotional enough to be
6T "concern for law enforcement authorities. ,

rr ^

- Los Angeles
2 -

Approved:'
Special Agent in Charge

Sent .M Per
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SUBJECTS KEHSALT

w

8/5/61 D*trolt

On C/6/68
0. S. P«nit«ntiary,
lnformatloj
inmate
FBI

bllowing
!©r_former

Upon expiration of his^sentence In the Territorial Penitentiary
Rles Pledra»# Puerto Rico, hejaj^^isferred to the S. 8. ^^
Penitentiary, U v i s b u r c ^ P a ^ ^ B I ^ B and was granted a

Mase
Race
D O B s ..-•••

FOB

1- Bureau
Detroit (Info)
^ Angeles (Info)

^Philadelphia



u
0

FR

%£

Height
Weight
Complexion
Eyes
Hi
Scars and Harks

Since there i s no Indicat ions^
with oaptioned atattert no further action be

s connected
taken.

4?c

r

.* --; :;



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDEBAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
lob lie, iliban

June 5. IMS

LOS AHGELES, CALIFORNIA,:

Naturalization Scrrice, MoblIe7TWIH7~iwde available a
typewritten l e t t e r , which was contained in an envelope ,/',/: v'-
addressed to "Dcpartaent Of I»igration Mobile AlabaamV . ' -
postmarked *%os Angeles, Calif* May 31 , 19W*. ., _ - ;..'*.;-.;:•_;.<A

• . . - > - . - . • : . • • ; , - . -? • • - .=,-•

Attached hereto is a xerox copy of the letter.

The author of this letter a\ay poeaibly have
connection with the subject matter*

_ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ United States
Secret Service, MobllS/nUIBU&l, was aavisea oz the receipt of
this letter o n J u n e S, 1 9 0 8 . • •-.••• •*z\*'£* -^^-•••H ;o-^'^^-;.^; :'-

•••'•;; •"'•-• This document contains neither recoaaendationw nor
eonclupions of tbo r&I, It is the property of the FBI and is
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be V
distributed outside your agency.



t

(telegram) .to McAxth/*/

#) #V
GOD says, MedoT) not with them that are £ >n to

change. (BroverbV^^l) **-* -
Bated breath, debate, the bate: Bated Questions,
Robert refused in Oregon becouse of not enough Satan-

Latin, Cuba Catholic pushinns, and Jew "Blue card" Mexican
Catholic dragnet into U.S.A.

Now: Come into my Catholic California web says Robby spider.
A lying tongue, sly speach, and eloquent orator can take

either side and convince the simple.
GOD says. The slpxe believeevery vrord. (Proverbs 14:15)
A Catholic will vote Catholic - right or wrong.- just or

unjust. Pope puppet Communists. Catholics w.ntPope-Rone to
run and ruin U.S.A. No free speach - Poverty as in Mexico,
South America, Spain, and Italy. Catholic Republicans still
vote Pope behind tfthe Pope vote booth# curtain. Pope Pieus spys.

Poverty system - L.B.J.-jJto Catholic Lucifto priest confes-
sion booth^^fia to Pope Pie USA. Spy for Pietfs.

All "noney roads lead to Rome. Rome is unanerican.
Lincoln killed by Booth -Catholic confession Booth. Popes

orders. Amelia Earhoart - blame Japs. Atomic sub,blame Russia,
air crashes - blame inocent. Titanic sinking: S.S. California
refused SOS recue and stood 10 miles off. (Luke 10:31)- priest

oassed by on the otherside of the wounded man.
GOD s.iys, A poor man is better than a liar.
GOD says, A good name is rather to be choeen #than great

riches. *
GOD says, Choose ye this day whom ye will serve.
GOD says, There is nothing hid that shall not be made Manifest.

Mark K:?.2 Daniel 2:22-23
Suggest this Biblegram sent to RFK, may use ray name. (Matt .10:1*2)

The reason so many nead glasses is the doctor use boric
acid on babyfe eyes., and printing is deliberately too small*
Note Boris Carloff's eyes. Rome tell you in many ways of
their deliberate destruction of our bodys for Doctors and
medication merchants, etc. Rev.lS:3 and 24.

GOD says, Studdy is wearyness of the flesh. Eyes are flesi).
GOD says, Ever learning and never able to come to knowledge

of the truth. Yet Million think higher education is a must. Taxes,
GOD says, GOD shall bring every work into judgement, every

secret thing, whether it be good, or whether it be evil.
Do you know some Republican or Democrat headquarters that

you could send a Biblegram ?
The trouble in France Is <3to call attention to the veit

conferance Qto stop the war but the Jewfs news lie and make
us believe its against DeGaul, Pope's Luck of the Irish start
roits and blame them on whor^-ever they desire.

GOD calls the Jew Treacherous (teacher). God Divorced £!the
trecherous Jew beforethe treacherous Jew wrote the New (Jew)
testament, Tpere angels recieved their wings*Baptim was invented,
and sins of the old testenant were nollifledf? such as stoning
the whore, etc. Now, The^ mother that rocks the cradle ruins
the world. - - - ~J -

an
{[t
[jt

•x • • . * » • — • — - — — •" I.;* T:' <'• ~
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On 6/1/68

__ tay
presently

MICHAEL SLOKIOL
father ,r
even ins

gra<
and resides at.

eaptioned
at this address and available for interview. ~ ?/

lyjouslv been employed t>y
^and that he . Y .

|^p nay nave pertinent .uiiornidtion* ; ;. _ .̂,.••»•':X..?X,-'.'.---.:•<v̂J"-!-.:.

>ntacted at the residence of his
____ San Mateo, California, during the
_was interviewed in the presence of his

_ He stated that he is at present a
an Francisco State College, San Francisco, ?; .

iSan Francisco, California*

i •. • •

MICHAEL SLOKICH stated that he attended Pasadena City v^y.;^'
. College approximately one and a half years and subsequently .:,'
attended University of California at Los Angeles from approxi- >•;",/•
matcly February, 1966, to Ceceaber, 1967, at which time he ̂  /{.-.
graduated,-: v';.,-o;^ :-c^:.^.; • i^"_.'i:.-,^. ̂ -; \^; y- ,.>;.\;- . ,-.'^-'\ ";.-•.-•••. -. ;• ^"['i-l'SX:

" J KXCRAEt SLOMICH stated that he is aware that there is a v
Syrian-Lebanese Cultural Center, possibly known as the Syrian- - ;
Lebanese-American Cultural Center, located on Hollywood Boulevard
near Sunset Strip. He stated that this group* is a far right -..-• <:]
group, and he has knowledge that in the past the organization^;,^
has permitted the American Nasi Party to utilize their head' '-'"''

- quarters-to hold meetings and conduct action against "peace" : /
' demonstrators and to "eliminate traitors*. These »eetings >

4K8ureau (1 - 100
/L?Los Angeles Cl
^f San^Trancisco Cl - 100-56711)

^ v : - . > >



SWKICH said he is not positive at all that h« haa seen 8IW1AH ^
«>d state* ha has no acquaintance with hla« •£'^js^:•••• .Hf *>:>̂ v>-*:>M

- • - * ; • • • ;

'•<•' • : •

^ SLOHICH further advised that in Pasadena, California; on 'V^
Colorado Boulevard» across the street froa Pasadena City College,
a bookstore known as the Americanism Book Store was formerly *>
located. This store is now out of existence and has been gone :-*"

% for approximately two years. MICHAEL SLOKICH stated this book :.?
store was operated by a foraer ti*fijL9ortvL,9tfleer whose name he -

, does not recall, and it is his iafp^essitSTthat is its stock it
carried the far right Arab literature which was strongly entl- "
Semitic* Ke stated that he felt this could be significant in
that SIRKAN was from. Pasadena.

Further interview with MICHAEL SLOMICH elicited froa hi*
the fact that he attended DuBois Club meetings at the University !
of California at Los Angeles froa approximately February, 1966, '
to Stecenber, 1967 • He stated that he was very friendly with one'

*TER CJlflHL—who was one of the sig|vificaa±_Lidivi(Iual8 In this

SLOHICH stated that In his association*with the DuBois
wmoh also included three city-wide meetings and twelve

city-wide parties, he had never observed SIRHAN *t any of these
affairs* He indicated that he considered the DuBois Club.to be
a conservative-type organization composed of middle-cless stu-
dents who were rebelling against their parents* It was a non-
Kllitant, nonactiv* group interested principally in theory. Be
advised that the DuBois Club at Pasadena City College was never
active to any extent.

is .< -t

T;fii addition, MICHAEL SLOMICH stated that he "was 'in the -±i££&>'±
Students for Democratic Society (SDS) at the University pf &?**¥?•£-
California at Los Angeles from February, 1969, to December, 11*7,
and attended many meetings of this organization. He expressed
the opinion that he knew everyone in the SDS in Southern Califor-
nia, including students fron University of California at Los



. : • - ' . - * : * •• •

_ . being In attendance at any _
ings, nor was he known to hin in any way through these activities,"
;' \ : SLOMICH advised that he is presently active In the SDS at.,^^
San Francisco State College and has been one of the activists r'.-vM̂ -
protesting the tfaval ROTC unit on the campus, and that he has i.̂ rV:>
been Involved in the current demonstrations at this school.'-#..'v^v

The above is furnished for the information of the Los ' ' . • > ' - \ ^

'••-"-•' A n g e l e s O f f i c e . i n c a p t i o n e d ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

_ X



• • • - • • *

.V-T'•-,»*'

one of his studentsat

on.
d after
53 to 1962,
KRADSHEH
/61 he

.r̂ T KRADSHEH advised that while he was attending ;•-.—:"':
Pasadena City College in 1957, he was,introduced *« SHA.RTF
STRHAW at Pasadena. Be advised that SIRHAN was a recent :
LnmJDgrant from Jordan who nad arrived in the U, S. with an.";'
older brother, SAADAL1AH STftHAN. KRADSKEH does not recall v
whether he ever met SAAbALLAW 5J.RHAN. KRADSHEH stated that
had no knowledge of any member of the SIRHAN family fpoŝ .---'-V;;»--J?̂ .̂
Jordan, but only cam* in contact with them for the first time ;v^;
in Pasadena in 19S7» He said he was an occasional acquaintance.^
of SHARIF SIRHAN and never developed any close friendship with. "

• » - > ;



yDO

"•*'• I. . . §

£ 1 SF
>

62-!

&e KRAOSHEH Is able to recall;- KRADSHEH has no knowledge of •:;
any organization to"which SHARIF SIRHAN night have belonged ^ ; ^ j ;
during the period of their acquaintance. KRADSHEH stated that ;̂ v
to his Itnovledge SIRHAN had no connection with any Palestinian :^
nationalist organization back in Jordan. KRADSHEH does not

£ ^

-.*-'•- •C^^v'.'-^

who was1 v i s i t i n g from Jordan. _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ ^
family from Jordan. KRADSHEH stated tnat nis uncle knew

iwach bett er than he i himself, did. They trave led >- «>^
to the residence of the SIRHANs in Pasadena and v i s i t ed with. -'iJ
Mrs* SIRHAN brief ly . At that t ine none of th^&therWnjbers 6t -
the family were at home. KRADSHEHfs uncle ;^HIHHIHBII^V*
returned to Jordan shortly thereafter and i s presently residing
there. The last time KRADSHEH saw SH/SIF SIRHAN was around 1958.
Other than the brief v i s i t in 1963, KRADSHEH has had no other



»•»"•>•

_^_^____I__ __^^__rT__^__^r___ ronx, K.Y, f .,-:••*•>
eiepnonically contacted the New YOrk Office and advised
that he had seen a photograph In the "New York Daily News"
of the Individual being held by the Loa Angeles, California
Police Department in connection with the shooting of
Senator KENNEDY end he believed

"was possibly identical with one wr
*o had appeared at hia agency on 3/25/t>t$ with a

employment*^-^-;v
;:^

^ ^ ^ L • • " • • • . • ' ' • ' • ' ' ' - • ' - • • ' - > • • • - - ' ^ , . . . . . . . .

—^^^^ms subseauently interviewed by Buagents
,;on 6/5/58 UT&n el fort to identify the then : ^ ;\- j-

unidentified a s sa i l an t tHIBHPsa id he was 905(1 sure the
assailant and B B B ^ ^ p f ? f ^ 3 e n t leal . Be said that:

_ io epoK.e no finglishand who spoke poor Spanish
at his agency withUflBstfw

They sought any type of work available*'

Bureau
1 / Los Angeles

- Hew York

A - '<; ;•'.-•
• ' - i • • • • . : •;

'••• -f.

poor Spanish
fluent Spanish.
^ H M L i l l l

JJIi 1 019SJ

/

i _ j _ " _ _ ^ - _ ; * , t _>"•'» * ' - *-i'--"fc-w«*V"."'.



? ••** that M W t from Puerto Rico but afttr
?i""Puerto Rican. told bin he did not believe
*.. Puerto Rico because of his poor Spani

4t* ;Vfc; •; said that he was from South Amer~
- tv*j for his visa or other papers but

about a pla
a friend at
probably get then.a room

tated , >
, Hew TOrk, vho would :•'••\\jsi\

that a d d r e s s ^ J Y ^
."isi • • :

out" a Job application card

al security number a
~ howed hla age aeflfcyears,

nd his social security number

left the agency and

\ • '• j \ • • " • • ' I - " ' • • • • ; >

wing additional';'
never recontacted

descriptions o

• - •,',••.•

T



175 pounds
Husky
Blond
Blue
Brown leather or imitation

» u a , „ „ . , > • ; , - . > \ - i v ' : - - v i , ; • • . - • ' * • • • • • ' i r - v v L - •

Bronx, New York/
which is adjacent

there i s no address,
The lowest numbers on
to Bruckner Expressway.

The application cards filed
iere obtained by agents but are not being submitted

to the FBI Laboratory inasmuch as they were f i l led out
by H H H H H H H H l ^ ^ f e a n d because Senator KENNEDY ••



it I.A^^+ ^ i a . . a

fio

T 5 T - - i : v . - . ^ - . . - „ - • ••• v ; - - ; - . - - , - . - = • • . - . • . . . •- : : . . - . . -* • --•-...- , •. • • • - •*• • - ' r i s .• > • . % , . ; . i - • ' . - > „ . - • • . - ; * - - . - J , l K " . ? > • = . < < . . . • ; - - . •• v , •- ; . - , - - ; >

fta o&9loy»o oi tbe Atlanta yoat un icc Wpart»ent. telej>Hoaic«lly
contacted tbe Atlanta OXIleo and advised h« raeeaily observed ; .
a newspaper la the t a l l entitled "Toe San frandsco Sxpresa v̂!S;

irtlele on the late Senator ROBERT Tm XEHKEOf, ,
Ms opinion tne newspaper vas it hippie ,vi

_ iper~a~aa fKe article contained on page 3 of the
nempapor indicated that the readers ('.should not waste their
vote on B08CBT K&tKEPY and tho article contained a photograph
of KEHKK&? sttperiftpooed on a casicet.

:'••••,'•--/̂ ; • • • • ^ • m i H B I the San Francisco Tines Sxpraas -:r
newspaper tnat ne observed was dated 5/23/63, with an address -
o i 13 Lafajetto Street, telephone 863-7775, San Francisco, Celif,

. ^ * BAH 1HA3*CISCO Is requested* to attempt to obtain V" ::

copy tfthe above newspaper and advise Los Angeles of a l l . V :

pertinent infonaation^ M ; ^ V

L_^.'_L3h'^'J^iTy-:ii'il:-^'£iV::^



0

6, 1968, inquiry at S V B H H B B M M B ^ H ^ . ' $ ? " • • '
eyealed that on May 26, 1966, at 6:25 p,m.r\*./ ̂

k w **« «,.«.. a MUNIR BISMRA pTpgm SlgF4jj£ also known . V, /:
as Joe, address'696 East Hovar? street, "asiMe^a? Calif or- .̂;:,
nia, telephone 298-2136. On May 30, 1966, he was seni
nder Arizona Revised Statutes 13-991 (Vagrancy), J H L _

ad was given 15 days in jail. TneXol-
informatlon was obtained: -. ••.ow

v-V

*.'

R a c e '•' • ".'• .>•' =v '

S e x ,••;'": • :-. * " • : { / •

A g e ' v.-v* --•••• • -• " .--.

Height • v •.-., , ,
W e i g h t '.-.--.••.-•>/-t. •'.
Hair
Eyes
Complexion
Occupation
Date of birth
Place of birth
Pingerprint •'.'-"•,•'-'•
Classification

Scars and marks
D r e s s .- ..• -'•• -*, .,-

Vehicle

White
Male
22

• • * . • * . .

" ' • « • •

115 pounds
Black
Brown
Dark

lent

" - • • . . '

'•'•%y~\ »s follows:

.was arrested with |wd other individualsriduals '7!-.. >

A d d r e s s ; :f<:t iS"- •••
••••;'• r v :}.*•;:-;;. • •

Date of birth
Place of birth



ft

* T1

If ..-*•••

' I * :

Complexion
Occupation A' •/
Arrest ., V v., •, •

Fingerprint ' ' :••[•.
Classification

FPD Number ;: -:v::

Driver of vehicle
Address

Date of birth -
Place of birth
Race
Sex
Height
Weight
H a i r vs.-. •-:• ,- t- :•

Eyes .*, I- 'v-. ^-i
Complexion ;' ;••:"
FBI Number '.".
FPD Number

s 8IRHAX and same ~ :

Medium
r Laborer
rfeame as 8.1RHAJI and same
s e n t e n c e .-.•:: •••. ,•'.-..

ite
Male
5* 8"
140 pounds
Black
Brown :v;.'..

< •'•- •- •

^::- '"''' CLEVEKGER was cited for no registration and charge
was dismissed on May 27, 1966. • -;• ... ; : ;

: B | ^ H H H H H | | | H B B H H B H H I in
report it, was IWecTthat M X £ R ™ claimed to be a hitchhiker
and that CLEVENGER and SIRHAN were together. The vehicle
apparently belonged to REVENGER*.* -;> .̂  \ v ^ 6 4 "^ ' ~''64-
' ' . In addition to CLEVEJKiE& and SIRHAH, one
EDMAN HOULEN was arrested for Vagrancy and accompanied SIRHAN ;%«r
and-JgLEVENGER> HOULEN. is described as f o l l o w s : , , ,\ ;, --̂  '.,-

: ) ; * ? ' - • • • a a c e - "•••:-.? K ^ r - - , •• T r h i t e - ' : ; . ^ ; 1 ; ; : ^ . ^ , ^ - ^ / ^ , : ^ ' - " ^ • • > •

'* " Sex Male ^ _ ^ . ^ . ^ « .Sex
Date of birth
Place of birth



* - • y '

. ; . • • ' ' • • . / . v : • • * • > • * -•

^ ; * • -

" . ' • ^ . ; \ •?-; .< f : v V ' : i ~ :-.•.--•;" .^; ' • • •• :,•-• V ; - : - , • • . - ^ • ' ^ - v : ^ • ; - ^ ' - -



FD-J8 (R«T . &-33-M) I)
- » . •

- < - • . •

FBI

Date: 6 /7 /68

Transmit the following in

Via AIRTBL .

(Type i
^ - . . • •• - * • - •

code)

{Priority)

SAC. LOS ANGELES
. " • . 2

AC, PHOENIX (175-19)(P)

K E N S A L T : . " - - t > - : . ; . • ••--.••

•..:; v . ....x ; . - / v ^ .
k • • ' • • • : • • • * - ' , • : " • : : • » . • • - « * : • • . - •

- " . ' * " ' ' . '

. . - • . .'• - * Enclosed for the Los Angeles Division are nine
es of an insert which reflccta results of criminal checks

n subject SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAJT's
. r when arrested on 5/26/66 in Flag-
s t a f f . 7 A ; - V - ; " ' - . : • ' " • ' ' ' . : '•-' ' '• • ':-'--:- •. '' • * *-! '•'•'•-.• v. ..••.•/*-•

'•' The enclosed insert is for the information of
Los Angeles for whatever leads they determine appropriate.

* " • • ' • . • - ' •

" • ' • < - • .

• * : r i t n - ' : - : * - ^ - . .. • •'•
< •? . • • *

Los Angeles (Enc. 9)(RH)
Phoenix . . . ..

• FHI - LOS ANGELES *

Approved: Sent .M Per
C-..1.1 «»..4 a.



g T « i i s u s p e c t B
Cf faelly. All sajor PD

fs, Dallas Division,
checked with negative results for isfornation re suspect
SIRHAM.

I- "•••

t ••" ;•• •'•'• ."• . ' • • v v - ; ^ ^ — W j ^ '

• "• *• \. ' ' * * . *• ' •* • • * r , - * - . '*

' WBI .LOS ANGEUS

l.r"., -. . . '



FD-SI W . T . IC-1M3)

FBI

Dote: 6/6/68
X- Transmit the following In

AIRTEL
Via

(Type it pied* test or eod»)

AIR KAIL
(Priority)

TO:

BOM:

SAC, LOS ANGELES /

SAC, EL PASO (173-24)

KENSALT 'I.' -:':

On the evening of 6/5/68,
in El Paso,

^ "who requested that his Identity be
cept confident 111, advised that a reputable friend of his
whom he preferred not to identify but described as a
professor at a school In the Los Angeles area, called the
evening of 6/5/68, to tell bin that llayor YORTY of Los
Angeles appeared on local Los Angeles TT and during an
interview, stated that the suspect in the assassination of
ROBERT F. KENNEDY who is currently being held by the LAPD,
had been under surveillance by the LAPD in the past and had
been observed attending local meetings of the W. E. B.
DuBois Club. Also, that when the suspect's room was searched
literature from Red China as well as Soviet Communist
literature was discovered.

This information is being furnished to the Los
Angeles Office, Inasmuch as Los Angeles can easily confirm
or disprove the above rumor. '

In the event, llayor YORTY did make the above
mentioned statement on local TV, this information should
of course be immediately furnished to the Bureau.

Los Angeles
El Paso

Approved:
Special Agent in Chorge



tlae he advised as followst,« Dallas Office a

V'ri'.;."

whoa he described as a
. of the *VmJerworld" told hita approximately one year ago
that the underworld would "take carol
places incloding BOBEHT KENNEDY,
resides In U>n* Beach, California,

Taid his attorney, __
>California, telephoi

"activities in the w d w r o l s V ^ ^ v . ^ f e k ^

clainea ne recexvea
67 when he travelled to

ld not furnish

j .-•



I
th«t th« FBI send h l i

coald solve the natter involving
ea Senator ROBERT F* KSKNEDT and "expose the>:-.>••

ring receipt of the above telept
mt of the FBI contacted _

Texas, to ascertain
^ _ _ _ is" ~ " ' ~

tiae conUct was sade with ̂ ^ • • ^ • • • F K e * advised
the interviewing Agent that approximately five alnntes
before the Agent Made contact w i t h s ^ ^ ^ H H H I H ^ H c a l l e t fg H

advise hla that "the FBI had cato go
>eques1

would be gone, to

wanted hi«,
Ct**

he

assignment to the West
•tell his attorney" that he

Ci~for two or three
ualnted

described.

" - ' • ; > • & .

as srackpot y drunk.

T&tff*-

ound information concerning
Ves contact with the



L )

UNITED STATEfJOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6 A O / 6 8

FROM : S A

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Butel 6/6/68.

In
subject,
Appeals Board

handwriting samples of the
..Workmen * s Compensation

[ustrial Relations, stake oi
caiiiornia, 107 south .Broadway, Los^ngeles. was contacted on
o/iO/00. She advised that Uiti tilillvc KUikiueu'a Compensation
file of the subject was furnished to a Special Agent of the
FBI on Thursday, 6/6/68. He stated that the entire file was
xeroxed by the agent and that a review of the file reveals
no handwriting of the subject.

advised that the subject's attorney. ANNE
of fchgfr^tirrnnn awrf Tftorcer Law Offlqp— ift wow-.̂  fl̂ rr̂ ST

fasadena. could possibly have handwriting QT*lg1naVa p
y the subject when he applied for Workmen's Compensation In

approximately December, 1966. His application concerned an
accident which the subject received as a result of falling off
a horse.

Referenced Butel has advised that every effort should
be made to obtain comparable known handwriting samples for
comparison with questioned handwriting presently in the
possession of the FBI lab.

LEADS

LOS ANQELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA; ANNiTOOMER should be inter-
viewed concerning any knowledge she may have regarding the
subject Including the whereabouts of any comparable handwriting
samples of the subject.



LA 56-156

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: It issyggtffifed that a
memo be prepa~Fed-Xora 11 agents lnstruc^ine^rtl agents covering
leads In this mattelr'tOHRaj£einqulj£esTwhere logical, In an
effort to obtain comparable~53ftdfir4tlng samples of the subject
for the submission to th^-^entlficattroR^^vlsion. Since the
subject cannot be interviewed by the BureaiT^fo*>--thepurpose of
obtaining knovpa-tiandwriting samples, efforts shouTcTtm-aade
to find witnesses who may have observed the subject executing
any samples located.

- 2 -



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /10/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

\
WAT.TRT^ Si flPnL>gi 1TR1 r reference and acquaintance

of subject,""advl8ed that in 1965 at Pasadena City
College (PCC), he was the principal organizer in an
effort to get a Students for a Democratic Society (SDS)
Club active on the campus, but was unsuccessful. He
advised that ftn« 1™ fiftftEl >»"*"-»T>"»t this SDS Club,

?tiv*e in it. He also stated that one
kPH), a student at FCC, assisted and

Lp form this club.

CROWE stated that SIRHAN SIRHAN was
familiar with the attempted formation of this club
but did not Join it but was known by the other members.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA. CALIFORNIA: At Pasadena C i t y
College, attempt to £den€iFynBMIHBHK£H) and
interview him concerning SIRHJ^^TEflH^^iJbtain from
him any general background, po l i t i ca l and nat ional is t ic
tendencies and any information pertinent to th is
Investigation.

NOTE: TOM GOOD, former PCC student, i s currently
in the San Jose, California area and efforts to interview
him are being made by San Francisco.



MAT MU ramm
•»* am. mm. HO. 0
UNITED STAT

O ""
VERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56pl56) DATE: 6-10-68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

•v*£i£m

L At 12:50 pm this date an uniden
ivised that she is acquainted wit

felepho
xe first name

an Arab name which the caller could not recall.

the
that
the __
cated
of Jordan.

The caller said that she has recently learned that
re acquainted with SIRHAN through some church
h have attended. She has also learned through
that SIRHAN has a cousin in Jordan who was impli-
e assassination of the grandfather of King HUSSA1N**

The caller said that i^H^^H^H^ds presently in the hospital
after \}ust having a bahY^MI^pJorlcs at some unknown job in LA.
The caller said that • ^ J ^ n o T politic al and his only interest
is in baseball. She requested that interview withjm^iot be
attempted forseveral days in view of Jiercondition. She also
requested that any approach to t h e J H H p A b e made so as not to
lead to her. She said that even tho^^^^^Oias not furnished
her name it would be apparent to theWttttt^ that she was the
source of the information unless a SH&lfelax xxfcixkis suitable
pretext was used.



u * sot ass. NO- D

UNITED STATESl.^^ER

Memorcmdum .J

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /10/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re complaint o f SA J/8/58.

SA
The following investigation was conducted by

it Hollywood, California on 6/9/68j

and
were

contacted with respect to the occupants oi1 Apartment 102,
which is the southern front ground floor apartment directly
across the hall from their apartment. It is noted that
complainant In referenced complaint, advised that she
thought that the occupants of Apartment 102, were Jordanian
students, who might possibly be friends or acquaintances of
SIRHAN SIRHAN.

^ ladvised that
they did not think: trie individuals in Apartment 102 were
Jordanian, since they observed various magazines that
were addressed to them in the magazine slot for the
apartment and the material seemed to be of an Israeli
nature•

The following Individuals, who are all
residents of Apartment 102, were contacted and it was
determined at that time that they were Israeli nationals
on student visas studying in the U. S. Each advised that
he does not know SIRHAN SIRHAN and except for the
individual noted below, each stated that he does not know
anyone who knows either SIRHAN SIRHAN or any members of
his family.

j

t



LA 56-156

1. ^pre-engineering student,
>or College, Wilmington;

__ telephone]
'student at Cal Poly, Pomona,
studying electronics

^__JH^advised that there have been several other
Israeli students in the past living at Apartment 102 and he
only knows their names as follow:

i(LNU)

lsed that he knows an individual by
the name °7MMHBMBBBL!ih°^^^A tu<aent a l s 0 a t Cal Poly>Pomona, studylng^TecXrpnics^^H^Awas formerly a student
at Pasadena City College and he stated he personally knew

SIRHAN and the members of his family and that he
* consideredthem to be extremely emotional and highly
gent. I H ^ H ^ t d v i s e d that he does not know how well

knew SIRHff^ior the extent of the association he may
him. He farther stated that any contacts made
the FBI be^one^jxa circumspect manner so as

- to avoid indicating that^^BBIwas the source of the lead.

- 2 -



JO

LA 56-156

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT POMONA, CALIFORNIA. Will,t
source at Cal Poly, locate and interview __
electronics student, who allegedly stated that he knew
SIRHAN SIRHAN and SIRHAN's familj^Will determine the
degree of association betweenflHflB*n<3 SIRHAN, and any
additional background he may be able to furnish with
respect to SIRHAN SIRHAN.

ate
an

- 3 -
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UNITED STATEiJbVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE; 6/L0/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

School records for SIRHAN SIRHAN located at
Pasadena reflected the following addresses for him:

J321 North Mentor
'Pasadena, California

Pasadena, California

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA: Will conduct neighborhood
investigation at"the above addresses to locate persons
acquainted with subject or his family. If located,
interview these persons concerning general background,
political and nationalistic tendencies and any information
pertinent to this investigation.

SCARCKEO

ANGELES



0*9 (R.». 3-32-M)

F B I

Date: June 7 , 1968

Transmit the following In

Airtel

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via (Priority)

SACs, Los Angeles
Washington Field

Director, FBI (62-587)

KKKSALT

f
bib

On June 5, 1968, — J .. .
Horthwest, Washington, D, C , telepboneTj^BWj^a?vised that
lew days before the assassination of Dr. King he attended a
rally for Senator Kennedy at 14th and Park Road, Northwest,
Washington, D. C. The man beside him held up a round object^
approximately two feet long and three inches in diameter with
an electric cord extending from it. He asked the nan what the
object was and he said it was a microphone and began running.
He chased hia a short distance but lost him in the crowd. He
described the man as a white male, 5*6" tall, 100 pounds, stocky
build. 35 to 40 years old, wore a dark top coat and a bat. He
said he might be able to recognize this man again and furnish in
formation as it may relate to the shooting of Senator Kennedy.

FBI

Washington Field local .
him in detail in order to determine i
value.

immediately and interval
• has any information of |

SEARCHED
ID—JCJtltt

JUN101S
FBI —LOSANGEIES

Sent V i o Per



is

(R«T. 5-22-64)

F B I

Transmit fhe following In _

Via AIRTEL

Date: June 7, 1968

fType in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

To?

/Tro

To? SAC, Los Angeles

romi Director, FBI

KENSALT

An Individual who refused to identify himself
telephonieslly contacted the Bureau at 7:30 am, June 5, 1968,
concerning the captioned matter.

He said he had been watching television programs from
the scene at Los Angeles. He stated he watched on one program
a scene of the audience in the auditorium of the hotel where
the Senator was shot. He said he noticed one individual in the
audience rise and smile and walk away after the announcement of
the shooting. He said it was his impression the individual
"knew something" about the shooting. He suggested the TV films
be reviewed in connection with this matter. He terminated the
call before identifying the TV station.

For information.

Sent Via Per



OPTIONAL ram NO. #
MAT na EDITION

•*?z*

TO

FROM

J0 ~
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56^156)^

^ SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/10/68

Re Indianapolis teletype to Los Angeles, 6/6/68.

Upon receipt of the Information contained in
referenced teletype from the Supervisor J/JLLjCAM J. NOLAN,
the writer immediately relayed the information to Inspector
JOHN POWERS, Detective Bureau, Los Angeles Police Department.
The information was made the subject of a memo for appropriate
action by Inspector POWERS.



FD-SOj'ff... 4-IS44) 8°
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DotaL 6/7/68

£

\

California State Senator AKTHOOT C. BEILENSOH.
rived at the Hotel

>r, Loa Angeles, California, on June 5, 1968, shortly"
before the end of Senator ROBERT F. KJEHNEDr*s speech after
being the apparent winner of the California Democratic Presiden-
t i a l P r i m a r y . < v ..-• -._•.."•'•.:*,• ..,' ..,*,•'-. .--. :,,.. .-.•.•• ;•••?••••> ^ . V - '• ••. .:,•• ••

- •'• . ' •
 J

. • • ' • •
i :

' " • - • ' " ' • • - • •
V l 4

. - • ' . '
 :

 > ' • i - ' - ' : - . • • " ' * • • . • ' * ' " ' • • ' • • ' ' • . - " • • ' " ' - . ' . .
:

. • ' • • • ;

Senator BEILEKSON advised that he and his wife
remained only a short period of time in the ballroom where
Senator KENNEDY was speaking inasmuch as they found it too
crowded, hot and uncomfortable. They returned to the kitchen
passageway, positioned themselves in such a position as to be
able to see Senator KEKlffiDY and his party as they came out of
the hall. Senator BEILEKSON stated that after seeing Senator
KENNEDY walk by he turned his head in the opposite direction
to see If he could see some of his friends. He heard popping
noises but assumed that these were balloons popping. He never
saw Senator KENNEDY or the assailant and was unable to furnish
any information concerning anyone else he might have noted in
that area.

, -.-<•

/ > - " * * . > • . ^ - > . -
1

' • >
. • • # • • ! < * - ' . . 1 . ' . ' . ' I . • ,

' • • • • * *

nn 6/6/68 „, Sacramento, California 62-76

Dot* dictated.
6/7/68

Ihli document contains n . n W racommanrfalfont nor concfuilont of <i» FBI. It K • ) • property <rf t i * FBI and k looa«d l» ycxir
It and ih content* or* not to b« dlMrtt>ul«d oudld* tow oaanc*. **- (I
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fiLl

by-

4-15-M)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

r-r: M T«- DOLORES BEILENSON,

Dot«_
6/7/66

dvised
018 natorthat on June 5# 1968, she and:

ANTHONY C. BEILENSON, arrived at the Hotel Ambassador, Los " v ^
Angeles, California, where Senator ROBERT F, KENNEDY vas " ;
making a speech after being the apparent vinner in the Cal* •'
lfornla Democratic Presidential Primary. They arrived shortly
before the termination of Senator KENNEDY'S speech and vent /_
to the ballroom vhere he vas speaking. It vas too crowded, .' ' ,
hovever, and they left after remaining there only a short .
period of time and returned to the kitchen passageway. They .
positioned themselves in the passageway so as to be able to
see the Senator and be able to greet friends as they came out. ;

Mrs. BEILENSON stated that after Senator KEHNEDT
passed her she turned her head back to see if she vould be •"'
able to see Mrs. ETHEL KENNEDY. She did not see Mrs, KENNEDY
and turned her head back In a direction vhere Senator KENNEDY
vould have reached at that time. At the same Instant she
turned her head, she did not observe Senator KENNEDY but
instantaneously observed three flashes emanating from a gun
vhlch appeared to be held at valst level by a man she described
as being of short stature, siIra, 25 to 30 years of age, dark
coloring, appearing to be of Mexican American extraction. At
this point she also heard three popping noises. She does not
recall the arm being extended. She stated that she vas appro-
ximately 20 feet avay from the nan holding the gun and that she
could see the nan from his mid-:thigh, up. She could not recall
vhat obscured her vision of the rest of the man. She added
that there vas no one in the immediate vicinity of the man. She
could not see Senator KE1&EDY at this point. Upon hearing
additional shots, she immediately left the area.
• ;, : . ; - . . , ; : " . . " , ' -

 r
" • _ '

 :
' - ' ... •. ' - " • • : ; • • • ' . ' •

 :
 " i • ; . . ; ' V ' " '

Due to the fact that her observation of the gunman
vas momentarily, she does not believe she could positively

nn 6/6/68 „» Sacramento« California -473

TKli docum.nl contoim n.lth.r r.eommtndatlont nor Mnclutloni of Iti. FBI. R k Mi. preparfy of
II and It* cont.ntt or. nol to b. dtttrlbut.d outild. your •s.ncy.



§0
F B I

Date: 6/7/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via

V

',&}•-• > l

T -d

we

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56=156)

SAC, SACRAMENTO (62=76) (P)

SUBJECT: KZHSALT

Enclosed for Los Angeles are nine (9) copies
each of FD-302« relating to Interviews with State Senator
ANTHONY C. BEILSNSON and Mrs. DCLORSS BEILEUSON.

Mrs. telephonically
contacted the Sacramento Office and advised that she neglected
during the Interview to mention that while in the hallvay dur-
ing the shooting of Senator ROBZRT F. KENN2DY she lost one of
her white clothes leather pump shoes described as follows:

Size
Color
Make
Interior
Exterior

8N
Dark Bone or Beige
Era Company
Light Green
Gold bamboo type trim on front,
slightly square toed

Mrs. B2ILENS0N stated that on the way out the
did find another shoe of similar size which she put on and
now has in her possession. The foregoing is furnished in
the event a white shoe figures into the investigation.

Los Angele3 (Ends. 18^ USI)

EEAMHED
SERIALIZED J ^ . FILEI

JUNlOii

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge



i
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6/7/68

L

TO 3 DUtECWR, FBI '.. '':

fBOM t SAC, MIL«AUK££ (157-54$) (»)

SUBJECT!

OOt LOS AMGEL5S _?... . .'. ;-
;; : •"1';-!.V:

Ko Bureau tdlotyp* to Milwaukee, 6/7/63 #

UlHL 6H uay or AftdasslnaCion attempt on
ROBERT F. K£»H££V9 «n inmate at VSR be knew only
reta&rked that he had seen suspect, the sun depicted en
newspapers and on television^oi^aQie occasion, but could
not recall vhore* flHHiHRHIBt^ inraate stated b%
had seen suspect in Mexico at a uxTu-uniat Party rally•
Jnroate also allegedly stated he had heard suspect was
scheduled to k i l l soaeono*

t detemined

0uroau .
Los Angeles (AH-KH)

(L57.543) v



8
HI 137-54$

«t US&
undor protoxt til lon

California teing lntoxvlo»od«
tos

Ho
ho
idontical to hl»
in 1960
tourod
toolns * youns Ban

In

•aao information rolajod by aouroo*
* lnitU* information

or * porton «ho lool
> fexlco, in I960.

in

hie

< Bm Mid h» _,
s r s ^ t * #pe«ch to ^rota* young ptoflm

«nd «sauo»d that i t va» « CocruoUt farty ske ins , *nd «u»p«et
or * iook*«lik« HAS machl&s «£ain«t e«plt«lUtt «ad va*
•«nti*«v«rythins," Inaat* stated that t&ea h* »AW plctur#
of «us»ect, h« looked y»ry f«aUUr» tout ho couW not recall
Where he had #<wn Ma until ho heard hi» naas «* SIRHAH SUOAX
«nd th*a he r«calW4 hla fnci ChlteJahua. Bo »aid that on*
of the- nes&MS of "y^ l̂f Aw^oia"-t;oî  him that tho wa v
training to bo * ^contr»etor»" «hich ho Uter dotoxainod
to bo * paid «taa«sln» Ho SAU ho aasuaod froa hit

in "Holla Angola" tho nan va« beins tralnod by

l %tsod good JtoglUh, v
undoratan4abiot tout tto had a noticoablo accent. 8o a«ld
ho roeatlod tho n&&» SlBIUH booauao of it* phonetic

i i l i i to "South Soaa voeaou'a drosaot « *

Ho tald ho eould not recall oxact naass of peraon*
in "Holts Angola" \foam ho fonaarly *»aocUtod vith vho rolatod
informition concerning tho porson in Mexico, except thoiff
cl\»b naiaes of *tiqy» and "Jlgu" Ho atatod that "Jla" v»»
boliovod to fcavo Lft«t na&o o f l ^ | B H I H | i J b o vaa Pro©Wont
of tho Oakland Ch

Va g&vo tho follovins description for nun ho
rocallod oooins in Chihuahua and In hi* opinion identical
to JUspoCt SIKHAH SIRHAHl

"•:•.•. ,:•/•, .-••.. .\; 17 a w ) :.'-..[•V;-.'-'-'.
•*•.-. ;...; •; .. •" •' t h i n .'"• .'. •-\ *. •' ."." _•

9a

Facial
Beisht

Hair

ltetlcan«
or Arab
t n i a •- v . : - • j
5 ' 5 « • - = ' • • - • • • • • • •

120.1A0 tba#
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V- /• \ WASHINGTON. D.C. 20S37

Director.

The following FBI record, NUM££K ^^^M
CONTRtSUTOR Of

P'INGSftrRINTS

-

NAMB AND NUMSEH

. " . . : • - ' . • . - ' . . _ < • ' • • •

AKRSSTEOOR
RKCCIVCD

, Is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY;

CHARSK DISPOSITION

" " "'*.,
Since neither fingerpri,
identifying number wh

'" In our fllcs..ec5c;rrani

tliat'this matcri:) c
Individ uaf in whom

ts nor an,
ch is. indexed
d your ro^^

any nj::3
KlCbrr

are interested;

Information.shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FSI br fingerprint
contributors. Where final d»posit!on is not shown or further explanation of choree is desired com-
murdcate v,-ith agency contributing those fingerprints.

Notations indicated by • are NOT based on fin^rprints in FBI files but are listed only as in-7-stt-
ivs leads as being possibly identical with subject o£ this record. ^ ^ tt

«.& WDnBt HnilM """.Jf' lJ TIT Ht

Pfc»

1



UNITED "JOLTES DEPARTMENT OF F
mL EUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO.
j (WASHINGTON. D.C.. 20337

The following FBI record, NUMBER L is furnished FOR OFFICIJIL U3S ONL"

All descriptive factors ( i f any) fumished "by you match
those in our identification f i l e unless herein quoted.

DESCRIPTION AMD RELATED DATA:

Race:

Sex:

Height:

Weight:

Hair :

Eyes:

Date and Place of Bi r th :

Scars & Marks:.

Address:

Occupation:

b-2>

Since neither fingerprints nor an
identifying number which is indexed
in cur files accompanied your request
FBI cannct gynrantca in ary nunner
that this material concerns t;«
individual in whem you are interested*

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data fumished FBI by fingerprint
contributors. Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, com-"
municate with agency contributing those fingerprints. y

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints In FBI files but are listed only as invosii-
-ctivc loads cs being possibly identical with subject of this record.



The following FBI record, NUMBER \

UNITED I \ATES DEPARTMENT OF JT*"MCE
t{ { Oh BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI I

' I ) WASHINGTON 25. D.C. s~' )

\

. Is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

CONTRIBUTOR or
FINGERPRINTS

NAMK AND NUMBER ARRESTED OR
RCCCIVCO CHAItGC DI

Since neither fingerprints
identifying number which
in our files acccmDanjcd
FBI cannot gii^cr.tje in
that this matcnzf concen
individual in whom you a

nor ait
is indexed
four request,
r y manner
s tha .
e interested.

Information shown on (his Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerpiirvt
contributors. Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, com*,
municate with agency contributing those fingerprints. /

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only as investi-
gative leads as being possibly identical with subject ox this record. acawtmM



UNITED fES DE?ARTfc&? c r -7 ->v
i BUREAU OF INVZoTTGATIOlJ \
JWASH1MGTON, D.C.. 20537

Ths following FBI record, NUMBER

Director.

, is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

All descriptive factors (if any) furnisaed by you match
those in our identification file unless herein quoted.

DESCRIPTION AMD RELA33ED DATA.:

Race:

Sex:

Height:

Weight:

Hai r :

Eyes:

. Date and Place of B i r t h :

Scars & Marks:

Address:

Occupation"

b-5
Sfnce neither fingerprints nor an
identifying number which is indexed
in cur fibs ac-3r?.^-r.::d your r;--J2st.
FBI canr.ct £'j*.rjr,t;s in ar.y manner
that this matorivil concerns the
Individual in whom you ara interested.

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data fumishod FBI by fingerprint \
contributors. Where final disposition is not shewn or further explanation of charge is desired, corn-' \
municate with agency contributing those fingerprints. *

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but-are listed only as i



UNITED O i T E S DEPAnTi/TZNT 0
F t ( lAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG.

WASHINGTON, D.C.
U

Director.

The following FBI record, NUMBER ^ ^ H |

CONTRIBUTOR OF
FINGERPRINTS

, _r~. _ .

•

NAME AMD NUMBER ARRESTED Oft
KKEiVCO

, Is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

CHARCC DISPOSITION

(3UPPLEMEN

Since neither firsoJprints nor an
identifying .'number kvhich is indexed
in pur files zzcon
FBI canr.st g-j.l-̂ nLl.-s in zr.y msriner

tnceirs t:,a
are interested.

g
- that'this.ma k r b l c
in<fivk)ual in whem

Information shown on this Identification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint
contributors. Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, com-

meats with agency contributing those fingerprints. /
Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints In FBI files but are listed only as investi-

loads cs being possibly identical with subject of thi« record. mmm oma : tui O-



UNITED «T- JES DEPARTMENT OF JUST. JE
FE( ?"*y BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

' - 1 WASHINGTON. D.C.. 20S3T

• • " { . ) • • . - . - • • - : • : • • • - . ,

The following FBI record, NUMBER

Director.

is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

tioca in." car identification f i le unless nerein quoted.

DESCRIPTION AMD RELATED

V e i g h t ? | ^ ^ ^ ^

Hair: tfB^M

Eyes: ̂ ^••••j

Date and Place of

DATA:

i

Birth:

Scars & Harks:

Address:

Occupation:

Since neither fingerprints nor an
Identifying number which is indexed
in our fibs asccswar.lcd yo-jr request
FBI cannot e^rar.t.e in any manner
trax this matorLI canccrns ths
t i S i f l in whom Vou are interested.

^

Information shown on this Identification Record represents dota furnished FBI by "fingerprint
contributors. Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, com-
municate with agency contributing those fingerprints. ''-

Notations indicated by * an NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but axe listed only as investi-
gative leads as being possibly identical with subject o! this record.



UNITZD S7 JES DEPARTMENT OF JUS? x 3E
FI • t* BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE i ^

- ,' . i WASHINGTON. D.C., 20S37 \-

Director.

The following FBI record, NUMBER ^ B H |

CONTRIBUTOR Or
FINGERPRINTS WMCANDNUMBlh ~

-.^MMM

ARRESTED OH
RECEIVED

, is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

CHARGE DISPOSITION

Since neither fingsrpri its
identifying number wh
in our files acccnwnni
FBI cannot guarantee
that this material conderr.s
individual in whom yo

nor an
ch is indexed
d ycL-r request,
n any runner

the . •
ara interested*

• v

Information shown on this Identification Sword represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint
contributors. Where final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is desired, com-
municaio with cgency contributing those fingerprints. . s

Notations indicated by * are NOT based on fingerprints in FBI files but are listed only as invosti-



1-321 (R»T . 1-20-63)

U. I . DEPARTMENT OP JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, O. C. 20517

TO. SAC, LOS ANGBLES (56 -156) oat* 6-8-68

Yw lnqmlry 6—7-68

KENSALT

Attached (urnlahad la reply to your Inquiry.
I I Attached furnished in compliance with request trom
I \ Only record arallable attached.
I | Thia matter la receiving attantlon and you will be od*la«d at aa aorly dot*.
n Supplementing FBI Laboratory rapott doted
I 1 Racordi FBt •

are (urnlehed alnce there la a poaalbllity that on* may pertain to the cubject In whom you or* lnt*r«eted.
( 1 Flnqatptlnt (lie* tall to dlsclo»»
I I Conflmlna FBI wire of
I I A wanted notice baa not been placed aa aubjeet appcora to be In cuatody.
I I When you no longer deatra your nolle* maintained, pleaae advlae.
I 1 If you determine aubjact to be in cuetody, pleaaa advise ao that your pot Ice may be canceled.
I I Sub lee t of your Inquiry eeaiched In name Indtcee only. Encloeed record(s) poaalbly Identical. If Identical,

renubmll request and wanted (or (laah) notice wtll be placed.
{ I If tt 1* determined that the aubjeet of thia record to not the Individual In whom you are Interested, pleaae advlee.
f"~l Yotn eommunlcotton la returned.

C J . 4
C~) Copy t«i

f»—LOS ANGELES

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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AIRTKL

ntosti

RE i

DIRECTOR, FBI • • / • ' ' - / ' • < ' • , . } ] ;

SAC, ALBUQUERQUE ( 6 2 - 1 2 9 5 ) (P)

MEWS ALT

' :*-. it'*-'V

• . . - - - ' • ' . ' • • • • •

assigned Aray MLsslle Test and fcValu ^
White Sands Missile Range, Rev Mexico, on 677/6S'advise

^ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ attended Pasadena City College near
Angeles, California, in 1963 and 1964 with SIRilAN SIKHAN.

He knev hla ae an average student on tbe campus «bo appeared
to have no particular ax to grind v i th respect to the
Israeli-Arab situation and did not associate vlth Arab
student* but »as friendly v i th everybody. Be had no infer- •
•ation as to any cawpus organizations or particular friends,
f e w l e or otherwise, that this van bad but recalled that he
rode back and forth to school in SIBHAX*a car with one
BRUCE IULT0M|tno« a soldier »ho i s ^ ^ H H B h i t Bedstone
Arsenal, Redstone, Alabama. . , . \ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . ••-•>•

' B» could furnish no other ass oc la tea by name and
«as of no further assistance in this case . Leads to interview
BRUCK SUtTOH are not being s e t forth but are l e f t to the
discretion of Loe Angeles, ...

« : . .• - , " . v .. . - \ .

3-Qureau ^
-Los Angeles

lerque

\



UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/10/68

FROM :•

SUBJECT; KKMSALT

Re nemo to SAC from ated 6/6/68.

6/6/68, PATRISIti TaTZABBTHJlELSON, JOSEPH
THOMAS KLEIN and, on 677768, DENNIS STJVEXJ^VEBCweTe"1

viewed- in "connection with captioned matter and separate
FD~3O2s on each interview were prepared.

At about 12:10 AM to 12:15 AM on 6/5/68, PATRICIA
NELSON claimed that she had seen an individual running out
of the Embassy Room, Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California,
carrying a package about 3i feet long and 6 inches wide.
From the rear of this package, there protruded a piece of
wood which appeared to NELSON to be thr stock of either a
shotgun or a rifle. She does not know the difference
between these two types of guns. She saw this individual
before she knew Senator KENNEDY had been shot. The following
is a physical description of this individual as furnished
by NELSON:

Sex
Race

Age
Height
Weight
Build
Complexion
Hair

Characteristics
Clothing

Male
White, may be
Mexican or Cuban
Barly 20s
5«6M to 5'7n tall
140 to 150 pounds
Slight
Medium-dark
Natural, straight, black,
long; long heavy sideburns
extending to bottom of ears
Clean shaven
Wore burgundy or dark sweater
with V-neck, shirt underneath,
dark trousers, levi type, no
press
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LA 56-156

h*-

JOSEPH THOMAS KLEIN, who was with PATTI NELSON
and saw this same individual, was interviewed; however, he
did not see the bu,tt of a gun protruding from the package
that this unknown Individual was carrying. KLEIN stated
that he was this same individual who ran from the Embassy
Room the next day on the Frank Reynolds News Cast, ABC,
Channel 7, 5:30 to 6:00 PM, 6/5/68.

On 6/T/68, WEAVER was interviewed concerning his
comments in this matter.

On 6/7/68, SA flfllHHHlBand SA(
contacted Mr. WILLIAM P. MC SHERRY, Television News Director,
ABC, ^151 Prospect Avenue, Los Angeles, California, telephone
number 663*3311* and made arrangements to view the video tape
of the Frank Reynolds News Cast. MC SHERRY stated that he
would like to make a video tape of the three witnesses that
were to view this tape. MC SHERRY was advised that this was
up to the witnesses and the FBI could make no recommendation
in this matter. MC SHERRY stated that if there was a news
story in this matter that they, ABC, wanted to be in on it
from the beginning. MC SHERRY was advised that if a video
tape was to be made that the FBI was not to be involved in
connection with the filming of it.

^iffiL^N, KLEIN and WEAVER were taken by
and SA •Jfl^^Pco view the above mentioned video tape. They
were told that they, ABC, would like to make a video tape
of their comments and that such appearance on their part
would have to be of their own free will and accord.

The video tape of the Frank Reynolds News Cast
was shown by MC SHERRY and staff. Each individual viewed
the video tape separately and several times to insure ample
opportunity to make an identification. NELSON and KLEIN
both postively identified an individual on this film as
being the individual they saw coming out of the Embassy
Room of the Ambassador Hotel. WEAVER furnished a tentative
Identification of this individual.

After separate viewlngs of the above video tape,
FD-302S were prepared on these indviduals1 comments.

After viewing this video tape, MC SHERRY advised
NELSON, KLEIN and WEAVER that he would like to make a pilot

- 2 -



8

LA 56-156

video film of their comments concerning the identification of
this individual. WEAVER, KLEIN and NELSON were again advised
that it was entirely up to them if they wanted to make this
television filA and that the FBI could not make any recommendations
one way or another in this matter. NELSON, KLEIN and WEAVER
agreed that they wanted to make this film. Agents were not
present when the filming of the pilot film was made by ABC.

MC SHERRY explained that they did not plan to
use this film at this time and that the only way that they
would use it was if something did come up later concerning
this identification which would make a news story.

L v On 6/7/68, Photo Lab Clerk fllHHIHHHHfc
ur^ took pictures of the video tape which showed this unknown

Individual runn^^^^t of the Embassy Room. The pictures
obtained by l ^ ^ H H ^ a r e located in the 1A section of this
file.

LEADS

Will furnish copies of the photographs of this
unknown individual to the Los Angeles Police Department.

Vill use these photographs for further evaluation
and potential investigative leads.

- 3 -
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6/8/68

PLAINTEXT

AIRTEL

TO I DIRECTOR, FBI

hie

FROM| SAC, MEW YORfc (4*-16HO)

SUBJECT! KENSALT

RC LA te letype, t o the Bureau and HY, 6 / 7 / 6 8 .

Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles Div i s ion
are 16 photographst eitfht of which v^ra taken by free
lance photographer PETER SPEMCER R/KKSOM ( those bearing
number CQA-75092 on reverse s i d e } and e i^ht off which were
taken by Life Magazine photographer "TTT- rppafra-.r
bearing EPPRlDCE's stamp on reverse s i d e ) . *

On 6 / 8 / 6 8 , RICHARD POULARD. Life Photo Edi tor ,
Time a n d L i f e B u i l d i n f ^ New Vork» "fl U York, made ava i l ab l e
to SA W B H H H H H ^ t h e enclosed photographs. He
•t«fted thatTTreMagazijie purchased the r o l l of Berk son
film because i t contained some overall photographs of
the scene immediately following the shooting* which he
said appears to be the only ones available to h i s firm
as a l l other photographs taken by Life photographer of
ensuing action of shootins scene are of victims*

POLLARD explained that colored film purchased
from BERKSOM i s being developed in black and white and
I s currently in early process of th is development, which
according to him i s quite time consuming* He said that
in addition h is photo laboratory i s swamped with film
to be processed of the current ooverage being afforded the

Bureau
Los Angeles (156-156) <Enel 16)
New York

'.:"•-.•*•'..-*:•:>•-"••• '''•
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MY

funeral of ROBERT KENNEDY. POLLARD stated that when •.„
the BERKSON film was first received he edited the frames
and selected about eight shots* of the corridor scene
of the shooting and had these immediately developed*
He made these photographs available and they are enclosed*

POLLARD advised that the BERKSON film contained
some photographs of what appeared to be BERKSON1s relatives
in addition to the photographs BERKSON took at the Embassy
Room and corridotL to kitchen of Ambassador Hotel* He said
that he would make available copies of all pertinent
photographs taken on the roll by BERKSON at the Ambassador
Hotel, but, that such photographs will not be available
until early morning hours of 6/10/68*

POLLARD disclosed that Life Photographer BILL
EPPRIDGE was assigned to cover the KENNEDY Campaign and
was at the se^na of the shooting and also obtained photographs
prior to and immediately following the shooting* He made
available aifcht photographs taken by EPPRIL>GE, for whatever
value they may be worth* These photographs are also
enclosed*

POLLARD said that he understood that EPPRIDGE
was very close to ROBERT KENNEDY at the time of shooting
and that soon after Mrs* KENNEDY rushed toher husband's
side she immediately asked the press and everyone to move
back, but allowed EPPRIDGE to remain because she personally
knows EPPRIDGE* .

Enclosed photograph number 5, taken by BERKSON
shows EPPRIDGE at right where small arrow has been placed
on border edge* Photograph number 8, also by BERKSON,
shows position of EPPRIDGE* A snail x has been placed just
above his head on border* He is person with camera tohis
• y e . • :: :•• . - . . • _ • ' . - . - . • •: • . . .

• • ; . - • • • . / - • / • . • . L



NY 44-1S40

POLLARD said EPPRIDGE generally Is assigned
their NY.0 and is currently with funeral coverage*

It is not known if EPPRIDGE has been interviewed
and consideration is being left to discretion of office
of origin. .

LEAD i

NY Division will obtain additional copies of
photographs taken by 3ERKSOM at Ambassador Hotel from
RICHARD POLLARD when available and immediately forward
same to LA Division.

1
"•gat

I
-4-
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PLAIN TEXT
6/10/GQ

AtRTBt

TO i ^ FBI

SAC, H2W YORK

SUBJECTj KEU3ALT

He Log An^elea teletype to the Dureau and Now York
dated 6/Y/68, and U*?w Yorit airtel to the Bureau and Log
A l dated 6/8/63.

Enclosed herewith for Los Angeles are 21 copies of
p taJ«fcn by Free Uince Photographer 21JIER
SPS1CEK BEBKa6n obtained i*ron RIC!HARD PoiXAiro, Life Photo
Editor, Tiire and Life Building, Kew Yorlc, Wew York,

On 6/10/68, Mr. RICHARD P0LWRO, Life Photo
Editor, Time ond Life Building, New York, Hew York, made
available the enclosed 21 photographs, Mr. POLLARD advise^
that these photographs are copies of all the photographs
tahen fcy BERKSOU at the Awbaagador Hotel on J
contained on the film purchased from

reauAngeles ( 56-15^) (Ends. 21) (KM)
York (WlSio) ' * ' * '

JUN12 1968
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PLAIN TEXT
6AO/58

AKTEI,

» „ •

TOi

PROMt

SUBJKCTl

DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, KEV Y03K ( 4 4 - 1 6 4 0 )

KETI3ALT

Re I/>3 A n g e l e s t e l e t y p e t o t h e Bureau end Kew York
d a t e d o/T/GQ, and New York a l r t e l t o t h e Bureau end Loa
Angeles, dated 6/8/63,

inclosed herewith for Loo Angelas are 21 copies of
photographs iraken by Free Lance Photocraohfer j>v+?m
flpg?jrwi> K»n/!\rsL nbf.atni»it fr 0 Q RICHARD PQlAAItD. L i f e Photo
TUiitor, Tifce and Life Building, £{<£W iory7 Uew York.

On 6A0/6B, l\r. RICHARD POLLAiUJj Life Photo
Editor^ Time and Life Building, Kew York, Hew York, cade
available the enclosed 21 photographs* Mr* POLLABD advised
that these photographs ore copies of a l l the photographs
taken by EERKSOH at the Anbas3ador Hotel on June 5 , 1963,
contained on the film purchased froo BERKSOH*

toe

y . •'. " • * '

• . • fc".

-•I * *

JUNI2U
FBI-LOS ANGELES



MAY ItU COITION
*t* on •». NO. r
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/10/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

bK

Enclosed for the file is an investigative
insert showing investigation conducted in Los Angeles,

The writer w
CHRISTINE R. MC DONAUOH.
Information received frotiTMrs.
was in charge of the "KENNEDY g i r l s "

ad to contact
oncerning

iSHEABSjWho
, who thought

MC DONAUGH was the redhead in question who saw SIRHAN
ejected from the kitchen area. BRESHEARS earlier
received information from a man who identified himself
as a reporter from Newsweek magazine who was trying to
locate a"KENNEDY girl"who had red hair and observed
SIRHAN being ejected from the kitchen on the night
KENNEDY was shot*

NO
JAMES M. LOVE,
been se t tut to Lve m

tset forth to Interview
as a previous lead has

Interviewed*

LEAD: Recontact CAROL BRESHEARS f o r a d d i t i o n a l
a s s i s t a n c e In i d e n t i f y i n g the red head who was supposodly
contacted by a w r i t e r from Newsweek magazine

\

:A rot
Also obtain the address of GLORIA EotrJAN

and interview her for any additional information"
emphasis being placed on the identity of the red head*

SCAftCHEP.

JUN1 21968^

/



LJL 56-156
1 C"

J

iicted by
SAs

CHRISTINE R. MC ,|̂
Los Angeles, advised on 6/9/68 that she
"KENNEDY worker1*and on the night Senator ROBERT P.
KENNEDY was shot she and her husband were In attendance
at the Ambassador Hotel.

She advised that she and her hunsband WILLIAM
arrived at the hotel at 7tl\& PM, which was the time marked
on her parking ticket* When she arrived she met with
GLORIA LOUJAN in the hallway of the hotel and she agreed
to take their purses to room ten of the hotel and wait
for other "KENNEDY girls". She remained in room ten for
approximately forty-five minutes and then went directly
to the Embassy Room of the hotel. She was In the Embassy
Room for about an hour when KENNEDY arrived. As the crowd
began coming in she became seperated from her husband so
she and LOUJAN advanced to within six feet of the podium.

After she heard KENNEDY'S speech and as lie was
leaving the podiikm to her right the crowd began pushing her
to her left. Just as she was about four or five feet to
the left of the podium, someone ran past her. The image
was blurred and it was impossible for her to get any type
of description* She then heard someone on the other side
of the room scream KENNEDY had been stabbed. When she
heard this three other men raced past her to her left
pushing people out of the way in the process. She recognized
one of the men to be JAMES H. LOWE, another "KENNEDY worker1*.

She said after this incident she and GLORIA made
their way to seme chairs to the left of the podium and sat
down. They remained at this location until everyone was
ordered to clear the room*

She said at ho time was she near the kitchen area
nor did she recognize anyone near the area of the kitchen.

She said she h?s not been contacted by anyone
from Newsweek magazine*

She also advised that CAROL BRESHEARS has complete
charge of the records pertaining to the names of the "KENNEDY
workers*. Some of the records contain photographs of the
workers* She herself worked out of the Wilahire district and
she said there could be other girls from other districts that
might have,



At approximately 8:20 A.M., 6/7/68, Mr. SCHROEDER

calledfana advised a question had been raised as to the

search conducted of SIRHAN's room; specifically, a teletype

was requested summarizing this, ^heteletype should answer

the following questions:

" (1) Who gave the consent to search the room and

was it in writing?

(2) Did the consent specify the search of the

entire house or was the consent merely limited to the room

SIRHAN occupied. Also, was he paying for this room?

(3) Did whoever gave the consent specify that

anything could be taken from the room?

(h) Did the police department give a receipt for

those items taken?

(5) Did an Agent actually participate in the search,

If he did there is no problem.

At this point SAC GRAPP advised there is a najor

problem./fc*-Uiafr the- Agon tariff! not

For Mr. SCHROEDER'S personal information Mr. GRAPP

advised that there is a disagreement between Mayor SAM Y0RT5T

and District Attorney YOUNGER.

•&s-

\>7J>

ilSkv

SEARCHED INDEXED

VT
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^ SCHROEDER stated no inquiries should be made

but if the statement has beeriimade it should be put ^n "the

teletype.^ Biis teletype should tfe sent as soon as possible.

Mr. DE LOACH has instructed we return the evidence ̂ / ^ j /

to the police department by Monday. 3he fingerprint examination

is still not done. Arrangements should be made to get this

on the airplane along with copies of the examination, one for

our office and one copy for the police department which will

be turned over to them when we return the evidence.

Mr. GRAPP requested someone give him this authorization

to turn these copies over to the police department. He was

advised that a memorandum will be written at the Bureau con-

cerning this authority. A cover letter will also be with the

evidence stating it should be returned to the police department

and give them copies of the laboratory report.

Los Angeles will receive photographic copies of

this material.

Mr. SCHROEDER advised if we receive any evidence

hereafter through our own investigative efforts, it should be



O -'"V
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sent back to the laboratory. However, it will later be

sent to District Attorney YOUNGER by cover letter over

tiie Director's signature. This cover letter will be prepared

in Washington and sent to Los Angeles for us to give to YOUNGER.

A copy of the initial report- and subsequent reports should be

available to YOUNGER provided they are In proper form. They

will also be accompanied by a cover letter over the Director's

signature. These reports will be checked over at the Bureau

first and any errors corrected. The finished product will

then be sent to Los Angeles for dissemination to YOUNGER.

The matter of writing the report was discussed with

Mr. DELOACH. He had advised that security data has to be in

the initial report and subsequent reports. It should be set

forth In such a manner that there is a section In the report

containing this information. However, this information should

be set forth that when disseminated it will not divulge the

existence of our sources.

Mr. GRAPP stated that there are pitfalls in this

procedure as when YOUNGER gets this report it will more than

likely go to the police department. They will have to have

free and full access to it. The possibility exists that

Mayor YORTY will also see it. Mayor YORTY has again made

statements that this is the work of subversives and communists. j

Mr. DE LOACH was very adamant that this security data be in •

the report *tf«* **6JL m&^4L^ \

3 \



It was suggested that if there are any problems

concerning this, they be resolved by teletype rather than

calling the Bureau.
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UNITED STATES GOVE

Memorandum
TO

FROM :

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SUPV.

DATE: 6/11/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

\
At 8:05 A.M.. Section Chief REX SHRODER called and

desired to know If BUCKLEY was sti:

SHRODER was Informed that Attorney A,, L. WIRIN,
leading attorney associated with the JUnencan uivn i.iner^es
Union In T ^ An^AiAij intarvirwrrt SIRHAfl yeSteTflay, b/10/68.
Subsequent to this Interview, WIRIN held a press conference
at which time he stated a request had been made to the California
Bar Association to appoint a "name" attorney. WIRIN related
the attorney, of course, would have to be agreeable to SIRHAN.

At 9:15 A.M., SHRODER again called and desired to
know If a Bureau artist would be of assistance in resolving
the woman in the polka dot dress aspect of this case. SHRODER
was advised a teletype was being prepared summarizing investi-
gation to this moment Into that phase and would be sent to ,
the Bureau today. It was suggested perhaps a decision could be'
made after Investigation to date has been analyzed. i

Si'
<*3

i

J«CHED JHDEXfl)
SERMUZED RUED

JUNli ..
FBI — LOS ANGELAS

ifff
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FD-139 (R«». J-J3-SS) IJ
( \

Orally
dot

RECORD OF INFORMATION FURNISHED OTHER AGENCIES

By T«l«phon« **P/OQ Written Communication

Information concernin
dot*

Pittsburgh, P*»

Information furnished from File, Serial, and Page Number:

Butol to Pittsburgh and LA

Information furnished was obtained:

CD during course of Bureau investigation

I I from informants

IxD from complainants or other sources fk*03! CIA

Information furnishe

2. ^_
3

Number ol items disseminated:"

Remarks:
One iton disseminated to oach of
Routo all carbon copios to S

US S»cp«t Service 3i2$ TA
act Ins as Liaison with LAPD Tianpart Division 3»30

- LA (XSK3ALT)
(((LAPD)
(LASO)

Special Agent



Complaint Fern
FD-71 <Re». 10.26-65)

• •
* *

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting iatisfaetory Cor remainder.
h>dtc»« I I Negative 1 | See below

Subject s name and aliases

TTnsub
Kensalt Matter

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant s address and
ne number

Complaint received

I I Personal K~) Telephonic

Date 6 -9 -68 TlmP U :20pm

Birth date and Birthplace

ffal'e'*-Mexfcan descent 20 yra. 5' 7" 180 fair complex short brn hair
bare footed.

No further description.No address or name obtained.
Facts of complaint ^

Unsub on 5-31-69 came Into the Eugene JJ^Carthv campaign head-
(iuflrtars.^08 Wt Iith St . , Oxnard.Cal.rwhere C.^as viorlclng.now closedT
and volunteered to do some work for the McCarthy canpalgn.He made a sign
to put up In the Mexican American community of Oxnard.

Comments_j&ade by unsub while here were ,he wast He was a member of the
' Society. Tfe felt Robert F. Kennedy If elected would be killedy

office and If not he unsnb would k i l l hlm# No detai ls juat the common

C. said,
were

at the time TTnsnb was there

laid he did not know how much credence should be placed In the above
but he got to thinking about It and fel t the FBI should have a
of the matter.

J4
JUN10 1968^
31 — LOS ANGELES



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 1O-26-4J5) «9 &
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Mlc«tt D Negative • Set below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone number

s i *
as

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

[ I Female

Height Hair Build

Weight Eyes

Scara, marks or other data

Complexion

Complaint received

| | Personal

Date

Birth date and Birthplace

Facts of complaint

) n



Complaint Form
FD-71 (R«»- 10-86-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
tndlc.n • Negative [~| See below
Subject's name and aliases

KEKSALT

Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT
Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

I I Personal H 3 Telephonic

Date 6AO/68 J L lOtUO FM

"I

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I I Female

Height Hail

Weight Eye*

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. called to try to get Ln touch with the Negro newscaster
EH TfWgnw He stated that he was told something concerning the

ROBERT P KENNEDY l t i t t fid d
He stated that he was told something concerning

murder of SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY, ln strictest confidence, and
he wants to talk with JOHNSON, to get his advice concerning what he
should do with the information he has,

C. works during the day at the following address:

He Is at the above employment dally, between 8:00 AM, and k:30 PM,
after which he usually is at his home address.



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/10/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/7/68, Mrs
_Restaurant. ̂ QO Pomona"

unat on the occasion of Senator KENNEDY'S visit
to Pomona on 5/20/68, where he gave a policy speech at
a luncheon at the restaurant, she hired a photographer
to take pictures of the occasion.

She advised she had contacted the photographer
on this date regarding these photographs, not developed
by him to date, and was told that they would be ready
for her sometime during the coming week*

HAAS related that if these photographs would
be of any value to the FBI in its investigation regarding
the possibility of establishing SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN's .
presence in Pomona, she would make these pictures
available when she receives them. She stated she would
notify the FBI at Pomona when these photographs are
delivered to her.

LEAD

Maintain contact with Mrs. MAAS for the purpose
of obtaining any pertinent photographs.

ft.-.Tf



TO

•mow. »aw -0
UNITED STAGES & o ( t > M

Memorandum
3AC, LOS ANG3LES .

V 4 4 (ft
DATE: 6/10/68

r

FROM

SUBJECT: KE1TSALT

erson
home

Writer receive
identified s

phone number

f | ^ m ^ stated he had info to furnish about the
captioned case and wanted to speak to an agont in p&?t>&t
person. Stated that agent should contact him at above.
nunbor on 6/11/63 before noon so that an appointment could
be nads.

^ lid not indicate trtiat his info was
regarding in particular.

Contact j.t above t e l

2 - LA

• , i
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UNITED STATES GOVERtvJiNT

Memorandum
*° : SAC L* A. (56-156)

FROM : SA fl^|H^H|fl^

SUBJECT: Kensalt.

Ref. Meno S^^lHH|6-S-69(ser . 2̂ 2
• A.0. Richards Jr7 6-»-6« ( ser.

DATE: 6-11-68

. HE Desi Arnea Interview

)
- 221) m

Elaine Br^dish,Secretary to Deal A.rnez,actor and TV producer, General Service
^Ibs,M6^/tas^alraas'Xv"rt;-AVI'1169-9011 X-361 advised 6-11-68 by phone

dthat Desi Arnez was currantly off Baja Calif in a boat and was visiting his ranch
in Baja Calif, and would not be back to L. A. for 3 weeks. She will try to reach
him by ship toshorephone and have him call the FBI.She was told to have him^
talk to SA • ^ H j ^ A a n d i f the latter not in talk to Supv. Ttlli«^_J. Nolan.

Elaine said she w ŝ with Deri a l l during the aftermath of the Sen. Kennedy shoot =
ing and they had observed the pictures nt Sirhan and Desi had not indicated any
knowledge or recognition of Sirhan.

Desi s t i l l has horses at Corona and the man most like
worVedfor^eg^Tandling horses would be . C J & & ? .
Phone H H H ^ h o takes care of Deal's hor^f there'

Lead: Interview*Cnas. Zoeller at above Corona add

Y
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UNITED STATES' ^ V E R N M E N T

Memorandum
TO : SAC, L03 *KG3LES (56-156)

FROM r SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/10/68

••&••-• On 6/10/68, S AfllHH|HA^ec9lv6d lnformai^ij^^om CBS news,
Los Angeles, that llrs. J-^V^IJY 3?je!iS, W ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^
contacted CBS and. advised she attended a rall^^JS^SWIator R03ERT F,
KHZiij^DY on Kay 23, 1968 a t the Lakewood Country Club and saw an
individual who she believes was SIRHAN SIRHAH,

On 6/12
resides at
to interview

honically contacted liRS. 3R0NS who
^ Lalcewood and an appointment was isade
./68«

LEAD
At Lakewwod, California

VJill interview Mrs. 3£Vr?XY 3,;Gi;;3 to obtain information she
has regarding the possibility that subject attended 5/25/66 rally
Tor Senator ivil̂ iLDY

ALL

• * • • •
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AHGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/11/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

•iff,.:"-

ANWAR MESA. SAVffcHT student, Pasadena City College
(PCC), who was with SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN between 6:30
and 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, June Ij., 1966, advised that < ___
(LNU), a student at PCC, who lives on North Hill in Paaa
and employed at t|.:00 p.m. daily at Allied Auto parts on
Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, was an acquaintance of SIR
BISHARA SIR RAN. He stated another acquaintance of
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN was JOfe (LNU) # alfl0 * student at PCC
but was unable to further"^aentify JOE. He stated he had
advised JOE he should contact the appropriate authorities
in view of his long friendship with SIRHAN, but JOE adviaed
him he did not intend to do ao, but if he were contacted he
would tell the authorities what he knew.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. Attempt to identify and
locate IVAN (LNU) and JOE (LKU) and interview re
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

ALL



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANOELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6/11/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

At 7:30 a.m., 6/11/68,
telephone call from a_Moman who wou
herself as the ^ ^ ^ ^ H H ^ B
in Pasa

^ a
onry identify
Howard.

woman advlse^thatshe had previously
been contacted by SA •[H^Hmfcregarding the shooting
of ROBERT P# KENNEDYr^HTe^omanBtated that she had
morelnformation to provide and she requested that
SjflBApontact her

LEAD

Will contact the above individual regarding
instant matter.

J U N 1 119E
FBI - LO« ANGiULS
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
0

TO : SAO (56-156) DATB: 6AO/68

: SA

SUBJECT: KENSAUP

On 6/6/68, WALTER S. CjfOWE. J r . . advised he had
been an associate of SIRHAN SIRHAN since the 6th Grade* He
stated one acquaintance ofJSlRHAN'a on the campus at Pasadena
City College was ABDUL DAgBAS, a teacher of Arabic,

* c7)#DotivfA;r«P T«
^Investigation on 6/10/68 established through Mrs.

DIANE PplTEROY -that DABBAS had ranted a room from her mother-
in- law/ Mrs. MARGARET POMgROY a t l ^ M ^ M W ^ ^ ^ M f c Street.
Altadena, California. SKe stated^MA^H^^^^^^^Cr had
corresponded to a limited degree with DABBAS since he
returned to Jordan, and believed she had heard from him
las t in approximately August. 1967. The current address
of MARGARET POMEROY is J H H H H | H H M H I H ^ CallfomJ
LEAD: LOS

interview Mrs. MARGARET POMEROY.
^_^ California, for any address or info
oncerning the present whereabouts of ABDUL Dma:

fill
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AWJELBS (56-156) DATI: 6/11/68

FROM

•fc'

SUBJECT: KEN3ALT

6/11/68. CEASAft CEjlvEZ advised SAj
that he was at cne Ambassador Hotel earllflP in the

aftern66h 0/4/68*.however, he left prior to the shooting
of Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY/. CHAVEZ stated that he was
told by BILL CHANDLER, who was at the Ambassador Hotel,
he knew the subject or went to school with him.

LEADS

LOS ANQELB3

AT LOS ANGELES. CALJ
and interview BILL"
re his knowledge of SIRHAN. ,̂_
office located at 806 Eastern, Los Angeles.

SNIA. Will attempt t
HB( telepho

tdl

m

SEMWEO
SCRlM.t2Q)

JUN1 11958
FBI — LOS AttQEUS

5S* J
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UNITED STATES ERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGEIES (56-156) DATE: 6/L0/68

KENSALT

On 6/T/631^^m^H^^^HBLo8 Angeles
County Jail System, made available a copy of a Los
Angeles County Sheriff's Office (LACSO) news release
relative to action by the Los Angeles County Grand Jury
and the arraignment of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN.

follows:
The news release made by the LACSO is as

»\

Y



FD-3S So
FBI

Date: 6 /7 /68

Transmit the following in

AIRTELVia

(Typ* i* plaim ttxl or coil)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

r
t

r
i.

TO; SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM: SAC, EL PASO (173-24)

KENSALT

At 9:00 p.»., 6/6/68,
^lPas£, telephonically advised thhf" he aiii

SrTt"S"week and a half at the La Costa Spa, Carlsbad,
California, and while there were served by a waiter who
stroselvresembled SIRHAN, the subject In this matter.
•MHIHHHw'ffived at the La Costa Spa on 5/24/68, and left
^!treT74/68. The . nan who resembles SIRHAN worked there
until Saturday, 6/1/68, at which time he left.

The above information is being furnished Los Angeles
and San Diego for any action they determine necessary.

Los Angeles
- San Diego (Info)

1 - El Paso

fill-

•;£.-..-. ;«!•&_.

JUN1019S
FBI • LOS ANGELE

Approved: ^ > *

\

Special Aaent in Charge
Sent .M Per
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UNIIjED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San FrancIscoj California

June 7* 1968

J
MIDDLE EAST SITUATION

A source who has furnished reliable information
in the past on June 6, 1968, voluntarily furnished the
following information concerning the Middle East Situation
based on his observations of when he was in Syria and
Lebanon in 1957 and 1958. The source noted that he has
had no recent contact with the Middle East but that he
wishes to furnish the following background for such value
as it may be in regard to the murder of Senator Kennedy
in Los Angeles.

The Syrian Communist Party was the center of
Communist Party activities in Syria, Lebanon, and Jordan
in 1957 and 1958, although each nation had its separate
national organizations. At that time, the Communist
Parties- in Syria and Lebanon were semi-legal and completely
illegal in Jordan. The head of the Communist Party in
Syria at that time was an individual named Bagdash.

The source recalled that the Communist Parties In
the Middle East in 1957 and 1958were very fanatic and
.' did considerable work among the refugees in Palastine,
making them exceedingly corruptibly. He noted that the
refugees endured very much suffering and that they were
easy to buy off with money and idealogy.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency.

4'
St-
S E A R C H E D Q
SERt ALlZED..y.irtf!LEO —

FBI - LOS ANGELES
fi\ Jn •/
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANCELES (56-156) DATE: 6AO/68

FROM

*M

Ik-

SUBJECT:

- ' 1 • ' " " ;

S^

KENS ALT

On June 7, 1968, s^DX
by television newsman SANDER

p m
J was Interviewed

, morning of June 5,
1968, advised that shortly arter the shooting of Senator
ROBERT F. KENNEDY, she saw a girl wearing a white dress with
black poltcadots run from the Ambassador Hotel. According
to Information furnished to television newsman VANOCUR,
the girl in the polkadot dress stated, "We shot him.'1

SERRANO stated that Vp£ first person she came In
contact with was a Mr. tTQI™ AHflR^.
Beverlv Hil ls . California (telephone number 836-56b'5JJ
whom" she related the above story, ' "1-

LEAD:

AT BEVERLY HlLLSy CALIFORNIA; Locate and
Interview JOHN AMBKOSE regarding his conversation with
SANDY SERRANO shortly after the shooting of Senator
KENNEDY.

£&*/£&- #05
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO • SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6 /8 /68

FROM : S A

SUBJECT:

r furnished
Re Detroit teletypes 6/7/6Q, concerning Information
b f l H l l l ^ ^ B B r i B f l H b S i M i h i /Springs, Michigan;

Santos Catering Serj
SouthPaj M_l_am-

'SA •MMHHHMMIKpn~b/b7bb ' that he has never employed
SIRUAN sfkHAJJ. He viewed a photograph of SIRHAN SIRHA1T
and said he did not know him.

when he manages the
Michigan, he employs only college or graduate students "ai
the club.

tŷ,r

SCARCHEO WOEXEO

JUN1
I —LOS ANGELES,
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FD-71 (Rev. 1O-K-69) C'Q>
NOTE: Rand print names legibly; haadwriting satisfactory for remainder.

f~!Neg»tiTe f~! Set below
Subject's name sad alias (Address of subject

aant

reveal her name)
ant to

Complainant a address tad

Character of case

KENSAULT

Complaint received

Personal { 3 Telephonic

6/8/68 -p^ <> tan

Race

W(Egypt.
Age

Sex Birth date sad Birthplace

r j Female
Scars, marls or other data

for approx.
off

Facts of complaint

C has kna
a year.
and on
called
conversation 2 o r 3 monttis ago, related that n^^^^^^^^gwas very
ant i -KENNEDY. flHB&nd others from Egypt ho ldsecre^mee tings
icash week to co l lect and send noney to their native country. At
these meetings they also
policies, and its leaders. __
with a violent temper and a pe
Becaa.se of the above, because,
assault and due to the recent

eir dislikafor the US, its
^|||^Has a psychopath,

capable of killing someone*
has been arressted in L.A. for
ng of KENNEDY Cl.. felt she

should furnish this information to the FBI.

she could furnish no further information, but felt
should be contacted to determine if this matter might

pertinent.

JUN9
-LOSANOCLES
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

*' Memorandum
To

FROM

OATK: 6/9/68

• V ^ '*-.

7
r

I

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At about 9:£0 PM,
received a telephone
that the-v had received

\* passenger on Fllefht
had eome connection with the Kennedy

Assassination or with SIJjttW^^Aecording to the SMPD, an attempt
had been made to v e r i f y g ^ H H B f ^ f l l e h t , and I t was learned that

_ she was not on the flipihtTiiowever, they advised that she had
/ been papejLat-. the Kennedy Alrporfc In New vork, m d 'had answered
4 t h e page, and was to be interviewed by the FBI or the

S h¥ o-«?ey PM writer received a telephone call from
>ort Authority Police, Kennedy tlrport, New

Jbel̂  I ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ to the effect the
had interviewed onef

erican Airlines.i

City,

CA l f /Pr lve »8 license ^̂
black hair. rown

He had
which described him as a male, ~ _ ^ ^ — _ -
eyes, $16"; 131 lbs , previous license "xpi^ed 196?.
an identification card from the *r«Man Oil Co,:, in the nene*j

dHBMTollowed by the number Ij.010. The remainder of the
^rlnced in mother language, believed to be trablc. He said he
was destined to- the Great Northern Hotel, 118 - ,*>7th S t . , New
York City, where he would remain for 2 days, after which he would
proceed to&audl Arabia, where he i s employed by the Arabian
Oil Co. fjfl^denled any personaljcnowletipie concerning the Kennedy
asaassinffti on or of8JRHAN# flUVflflBHsV9'* ^ h * knew of no
connection between ̂ ^ ^ and idbti^lHHAMor the kllling^Vof Kennedy*

jceuse

lewe;
by

San!

>venlnir of
Sai ta Monica,,

advised officers that her very close friend
acting veg^jnervpus and weird" since the KeT
a note fl||H|H|HL2££kA± with the followln message,
Sunday UijOKXlif^^f^vas suspicious that this ha<
do with the Kennedy shooting
contacted Santa Monica ?.D.
L\PD. Officers advised
could show no connection with

found

who In t urn
tanted
and
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UNITED STATES^J>VERNMENT

Memorandum

tfHrita^UH

( /

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /9 /68

FROM

8 U B J E C T : KENSALT

New
nformation

At 10:52pnif 6/9/68, Supervisor
York Office advised that their office h
from the New YorkCltyPor^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^
«»-Hr«n« that onefl^HHMH|pi|| |^^p|Hp|^^who was to
arrive at Kennedŷ RTrporl; lrfNew York shortly after midnight
aboard American Airlines Flight Ij., allegedly had home Information
regarding the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. He
advised that this Individual had bean paged and there was
no one aboard this flight by that name.' He further stated that
a person namedrfMBA who was apparently an Innocent party, was
interviewed anc^onslderable background had been detained.

lu-
lls? c

Supervisor flHHfllfctated that this Information reportedly
originated from AmerTcai^Airllnes In Santa Monica, California, or
from the Santa Monica Police Department*

ktated that the foregoing information would be
[etype.confirme e.

It Is noted that SA i m m U B h a d called
Indicating that a call had^eenreceivec^r the Rampart Division
of the LAPP from the New York Port Authority Police, regarding

pertaining to the above matter,
^urnlshedy^hla Information to the Santa Monica

PD was one I^^H^H^HHfc811^ that Rampart Division Detectives
were going
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UNITED STATES GO

Memorandum

Jo
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC, IAS ANGEMS (56-I56) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KEHSAW

Re memo of SA Lted 6/6/68.

fiti*

67V66V,

on:
Between 6:30 and 7:30 P.M. on Tuesday evening,

_s_he was In her apartment which i s located at the

south ¥I3eT^^BiHHHH|^H^~^e~ot>served three
men walking by ner apartmentinaneasterly direction
and, as she was about to go to the door of her apartment
located on the east side of the building, two of the men
approached the door.

The shortest of the men inquired about an
unfurnished apartment and she stated that she could furnish
them a key to Apartment No, 5 which was currently unoccupied
and which was located on the second floor of her building
directly over her apartment. This individual took the key
and approximately ten minutes later returned with it. She
described him as being a male Caucasian, early 20s, 51;
5'5", 125-130 pounds, curly black hair, slight foreign
accent, round face, sloppily dressed, wearing a Navy-type
pea Jacket and light colored trousers.

ras shown three photographs of
SIRHAN SIRHAN and she advised that, based on these photo-
graphs, she did not feel that the Individual who came to
her apartment and SIRHAN SIRHAN were identical. She stated
the grayish complexion of the Individual who she saw
personally and his round face were distinctly dissimilar
to the complexion and face of SIRHAN SIRHAN.

dvised that
s also visited by these tnre



o

LA 56-156

hK

At approximately 7:00 P.M. on 6/4/68, three
dark-skinned male Caucasians appeared outside of her
apartment on foot. She observed them from her kitchen
window and they looked as though they were about to
approach her apartment in order to Inquire about a vacant
apartment. Two of them remained outside approximately
20 feet from her vantage point while the third and smallest
of the three proceeded toward her apartment door, which
is located in an alcove on the west side of her apartment
building. This individual did not knock on the door but
apparently turned around and together with the other two
individuals left the area walking toward the east in a
normal pace. Alan with her* in the apartment: at the til

was
me

present in her apart-
ment saw the three dark-skinned males.

She described the shortest of the three as being
a male, 24 or 25 years old, 5*7"* 140 pounds, black curly
hair, gray complexion, and dressed in bright colored
clothing.

flfl^H^^^fcas shown three photograph of SIRHAN
SIRHAN an<mn<Tvlsed that In her opinion, SIRHAN SIRHAN
is not identical to the shortest of the three individuals
who appeared at her apartment although he resembled him
somewhat. She also stated that the other two males appeared
to be approximately 28 years of age, 5'?" - 5'9"* and were
distinctly dissimilar to SIRHAN SIRHAN. .

same address, were also
Interviewed and they supplied essentially the same Infor-
mation as related above. They were shown photographs of
SIRHAN SIRHAN and they advised that, in their opinions,
he was not identical toanyof^the individuals who appeared
at the apartment °f flJHIH^r* approximately 7:00 P.M.,

,™. .. / . o
i- _."J - .-. - C. •
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^__ same address as
____^^__ >ove, were Interviewed and they supplied

information essentially the same as their mother. They
were likewise shown photographs of SIRHAN SIRHAN and they
also advised that he was not identical to the individual
who appeared at their mother's apartment at approximately
7:00 P.M., 6/4/68. They also stated that the other two
individuals whom they saw were likewise not Identical to
SIRHAN SIRHAN,

• & • • .

- 3 -



V. 8* Treasury Department
P . 0 . Boa: 5 6 7 ^'••'•••-^>.i»'v>;;^":'-:.:". RE
Los Angeles, California 90053

f this office with Special Agent
25 P*B., June 10, 1968

Information received today from the Central
Intelligence Agency reflects that over this pa at weekend

received a telephone call ;
rgn, Pennaylv _
Lin which he requested "assistance

and equipment" from tne central Intelligence Agency, He :• ?
stated he needed this help in order to travel to California -v
to see that Senator Robert F. Kennedy's assailant was properly
punished* Be further stated that since Senator Kennedy was . .
the only friend of the Uegro, he wanted to stake sure Sirhan
Slrhan would .receive proper punishment*',: /•/••.-; ;";.>'•; VVV,
r?' S ̂  : Vo further identifying information regardi
is available at this time* The Los Angeles Police Depa1
and Los Angeles Sheriff's Office have been advised of
above Information.

en

- Addressee
Los Angeles (56-156) ORAPP

Agent in Charge

SEARCHED 11
INDEXED
ScRiALIZED
FILED



(Re*. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hud print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory Ibr remainder.
lr>Jlc«w [~1 Negative Q See below

Subject'* name and aliases Addreas of subject Chancier of case

Gomplamanra address and

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, mails ot othet data

6F-

\.

3.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN*

Memorandum

rv

To : SAC, LOS ANGELES 6/7/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

r
Be nemo of SA

(Ser. 21).

On 6/7/68
Malibu, Callforn
a hougekeeoer by

(dated 6/5/68

currently living In

i)7C

bit) She stated that during the evening of 6/3/66, at
approximately 10:00 PM, the doorbell rang, and she called
through the door, asking for the Identity of the cal ler,

replied, "It's the telephone repair man," and'
^because of the late hour, said, "Are y

"male voice then refilled
le f t the door, cal
residence, and tol
see i f she could observe who was a
was unable to see any person, and
no time did she open the door or t

am not," and
ho was upstairs
look out

.stated
the door and,therefore, did not see the person who was outside.

^r^^^^^mmr_^[ stated that she learned the following
day tha^jheJUlNN^OJarally was staying at the residence next
door t o f H H M B H I B h o m e and for this reason feels that this
matter couTa^ossIWynave some connection with this case. She
further stated that the Malibu Substation of the Los Angeles
Sheriff's Office was notified regarding this matter during the
evening of 6/3/66, primarily because of the high incidence of
burglaries and robberies In the area.
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FROM
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANG DATE: 6/11/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

K7C

ReButel, 6/6/68.

Various notes> books, writings, and papers were
obtained from the room of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, 696 East
Howard, Pasadena, California, by the LAPP on 6/5/68. These
items were forwarded to FBI Laboratory for examination.
The Lab is continuing to examine these items; however,
the Lab advised that in one of the submitted notebooks
captioned, "Pasadena City College," there is contained In
that notebook the following information of value:

One of the pages consists of an undated letter
written in Arabic apparently to his mother, in which he
sends her $10 to buy postage stamps for letters she will
write to him and mainly for the envelopes and newspapers
or magazines of the Rosicrucians and packages. Re says
he is waiting for the check from the U» S. Treasury.
He states he has written his address on the envelope and
she is to use it only to mail the letters and that she is
not to reveal to anyone his whereabouts.

fge contains Arabic words "Hofcgl 187Q"
SRsZLwritten in English after-"tnis

A second
with the name "ROj
notation.
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I LA 56-156

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

PASADENA, CALIPOIOTIA; Interview the mother,
ARY SIRHRN1 W h fiat Ttov.flr.1, P^~aflAn». ..nri flh^mpt. to

ain^the address or SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN's whereabouts
as well as the hotel referred to above.

It is noted that a bound xerox copy of the items
submitted to the Lab is maintained in this case and may be
of assistance In interviewing Mrs. SIRHAN*

- 2 -
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UNITED STATESVOVERI
t

Memorandum
0

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

anc.Los (56-156) DATE: 6/11/68

KENSALT

On 6 A l / 6 6 ^ m | ^ M L C I A , LOS Angoles. furnlahed
a copy of an a n n o a y I f c l f c
relat ing to numerous allegations regarding al
and his foreign trayela^Amonff those allegal
statements concerning^^HHHkntrance in Jordan, were strong
verbal attacks on Senator^TOBiT P. KENNEDY.

LEAD

DESK }

Requested to furnish a complete summary of
background information re

J>

Y
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UNITED STATES~GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
'• SAC, (56-156) DAIS: June 7» 1966

; • S A

SUBJECT: KENSALT

tenter

FD71,refleeting Information received from
JSmn&aJjQLJCsiisy* California concern*

Ee~~neard a t t h e J I v © Points Shopping >
Huntington Beach, Calif*

A memo and three FD 302^^*^^h^^^^re were dictated on
June 7, 1966* In essenceJH|HHHHHHP> *o employee of the
above store admitted he aUBSrSjSSxi&ent s conce rning SENATOR
KENNEDY but he denied knowing 'anything about the assassination
of Senator Kennedy, stated he did not know anyone who was going
to kill Senator Kennedy, and said the statements he made were
as the result of information he heard from an unknown customer
of the store. This customer stated he had been at the VA Hospital,
location unknown but probably Long Beach, California, and he
said that the patients there were angry at Senator Kennedy for
his Vietname3e War statementa» This man did not say that anyone
at the hospital would kill Senator Kennedy, but he said that some
of the patients said that If Kennedy were President, someone ought
to shoot him*

as been described
s a "big mouth" when it came to discussing

that he talks politics constantly and that
lack of suitable employees.

any statements similar

he man who made the original complaint, stated
was "just talking", and that he has a "big

too much*
he tTTink
mouth"

It i s noted
Huntington Beach,
Office. Santa Ana

as no criminal record at

j
5Z>-



Complaint For*
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-«5) o
MOTE: Hand print namea legibly; handwiitiag satisfactory tor remainder'.

| | Negative • See below
Subject' • name and allaaea

KENSAIfl1

Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant Complainant's address and

• noxxywooa, ta

Complaint received

Personal £ ] Telephonic

Date Time.

Age

Sex

I [Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyea

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C, fldvtaed that ho has Important Information In this case.
but he does not want to discuss It on the Oh* telephone* He can be
reached at the above address*

AU-

SEARCHED _ _ _ _ _ . W 0 a E D
WMJZED _ _ - - * » « * .

JUN1119
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
o

TO : SAC, LOS ANOELES (56-156) DATE: 6/10/68

PROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

ST

' Re Complaint Form PD-71 of SA

«WX-I<LI ouiijfwuuui telephone numbe
the evening of 6/10/68.

/ lO /68 ,

was interviewed on

roin lanuary,"

jviously employed by the
id downtown Loa Angeles

, at wtileh time h<

served as
Ln the downtown office,

He states that in searching his memory, he
feels that he has interviewed SIRHAN SIRHAN regarding a course ln
data processing. He said that he cannot be sure if SIRHAN ever
enrolled In 670

to as

LEAD:

mentioned If E n ^ S n e a i r e ^ o contact
__ He was assured that his name would remain
a dlscret inquiry would be made at the school

if SIRHAN SIRHAN ever did apply as a student.

school.

[if SIRHAN SIRHAI'TTJas^'l^er enrolled
;ype of training offered by that

JUN1 119<
FBI - LOS ANQtUS.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
•SAC, LOS (56-156)

FRO* :

SUBJECT: KEWSALT

: 6/11/68

call was received 7:11 p.m. 6/8/68,
from S A H ^ H H | H o f the San Francisco Office, who advised
that the san Krancisco Division received a teletype lead set
out for them to obtain original check from the Argonaut

payment in settlement for a claim for injuries received by
SIRHAH B. SIBHAH.

idvised that the San Francisco Division had
been unaflle W locate anyone at the Argonaut Insurance Company
and inasmuch as the lead instructed that Argonaut be contacted
immediately, he wanted to know if it would be peraissable to
wait until Monday morning in order to obtain the check and
forward same to the FBI Laboratory.

J ^ H k a s advised that as all their efforts had
been unsuccessful in order to attempt to locate someone at
Argonaut to obtain the check, they" should obtain the check
early Monday morning and forward it to the laboratory. :



•» ••* an. m. w. a
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 / 1 1 / 6 8

FROM

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

3MJTH,.On 6/11/68, STEVE SMIlH. Southern California
Kennedy Campaign Coordinator^ was interviewed at Kennedy
Headquarters, 5615 Vilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles.
Mr. SMITH was advised that the FBI was attempting to
determine the itineraries of Senator KENNEDY and his
campaign party in Oregon and California during May and
June, i960. He was also advised that the Bureau was
attempting to identify members of the official KENNED?
traveling party.

Mr. SMITH, through a clerk, LUCY SALINGER, made
i f i i t l h

LU
ir

, g , .
available copies of itineraries in their riles; however,
Mr. SMITH commented that they could have been subject to
change

Mr. SMITH stated that JOE PQLAW and JERRY BBflNO
were both "advance men" for the Senator and would have
been In charge'*of all scheduling. He further advised that
one DICK TUOK, FRED DprtOH and JBILL BARKY, would have been
with tne senator in most of his travels and should have
most specific knowledge as to Itineraries and also would
be able to Identify the official members of the party.
M S I i i th J tht

y
Mr. SMITH indicated that, he TprnrJaatfr

py
that the party
15 f th b iwould approximate 100 individuals, 12 to 15 of them being

staff members and the balance members of the press. Mr.
SMITH said that the whereabouts of these individuals could
be ascertained through KENNEDY Headquarters In Washington,
D. C. and contact with them should be arranged through that
office.

SMITH stated that BRUNO normally associated with
the Syracuse Office but he believqd^ne was still in Uer^hlngton.
Mr. SMITH >tated that FRANK MANKIEWICZ, PIERRE SALCTOER^and
JESSE JH would have traveled very a unitedly. Til'Jsvjs SMITH,
the lnutiie* In-law of the late Senator, did not travel at all
according to Coordinator SMITH and like MANKIEWICZ, spent most
of his time at KENNEDY Headquarters on Wilshirq



k LA 56-156

STEVE SMITH, the interviewee, not Senator KENNEDY'S
brother-in-law, advised that he was In the Ambassador Hotel
the night of the assassination but was located on another
floor at the time of the shooting and could furnish no
information concerning it. He did recall, however, that two
or three weeks ago, exact date unknown, at approximately mid-
night, he had received a telephone call from an Individual
identifying himself as an FBI agent to the effect that some
liquor store owner, either In Balboa or Newport Beach area
of Orange County, had overheard a customer, not identified,
say something to the effect that the Senator should be
assassinated. SMITH could not recall the names of any of
the parties Involved nor did he recall the identity of the
agent; however, he did advise that the following day, he had
called the FBI Office In Los Angeles to verify that there
was an agent by the name used in the telephone call the
previous night and told someone, possibly Advance Man JOE DOLAN
about it but did nothing further.

V

- 2 -
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i U 8 June 1968

^Resident Agent
Bureau of Investigation •••

Post office Building ?. . , ' - • ,-
Salem, Oregon 97308 :-,' * \ v / :

•*,.:••'h.M-
V ; - • • • * .

Dear Mr.

He reminded me of some past history and tied together some persona*
lities which I had not connected. ... : . : - ••

Some years ago, after Lillenas* ̂ retirement from active participation
in the Nazarene publishing House, for which he had been music editor
for years, he moved to Pasadena, with his sec'ond wife (Evangeline's
mother having died durin^WW II), L o J ^^l^nas^ They lived on , ̂
East Mountain Street there. I believe that*£Ke"address was

He and his wife started making a series of trips abroad every year
or so, shipping their car over by the boat on which they were passen-
gers. Lillenas, being a native of Norway, favored the steamship
lines of that country. They made two or three trips through the
Scandanavian countries; and one year went into Central and Southern
Europe, driving down from Denmark through France and Spain, acrosB
southern France and into Italy; and they ferried the Mediterranean
for a trip into the Holy Land. •'"•'•" '

While on this trip, they met (so I have heard them tell) a Jordanian''
who was able to communicate with them in broken English. He seemed '
to be an ardent Christian, interested in the work of a small Christian-
oriented orphanage. He attached himself to them as a sort of a.guide.



Page -

Inr

and added to the pleasure of their trip. With him along as guide,
they were able to indulge their hobby of photography - mostly colored
slides and 8 mm movies.

Through this connection with them, Lillenas was finally persuaded
to make the usual guarantee to the Immigration Service that this
man, his wife and three children, would not become public charges.
On this basis they were permitted entry into the country. Upon their
arrival, Mr. and Mrs. Lillenas put these people up in their own very
nice home.

On one visit the Lillenas' made up here while these people were
living in their home, Mr. Lillenas expressed to Evangeline and to
me the fear that he may have made a mistake; that it was quite
difficult for the father of this family to get work which he was
willing to take; he enjoyed the comfortable living in the Lillenas
home which must have seemed like paradise itself after the squalor
of their home in Jordan. Lillenas expressed the fear that he might
have a sort of "man who came to dinner" situation on his hands.

By the time
Pasadena, the
for them. _The
of ^
of the manufa
well-to-do people,
father; and the younger

The daughter in this Jor
working for

I next visited Mr. and Mrs. Lillenas in
were gone. Lillenas had gotten some work
r then, or later, became a maid in the home

also of Pasadena - one of the owners
right automobile polish, and quite

had been a close friend of my
close friends of my brother.

died of Lukemia, while still
I understand.

So

ne this Jordanian family came to live _
, the youngest boy was 13 years of age,

told my brother this morning. The papers give his age as 24.
this must have been 11-years ago.

That boy is the one who has been identified as the assassin of
Senator Kennedy, for whom I voted in the recent Oregon primary.

I know that all agencies will want to communicate with anyone who
had any contact or connection, however remote, with this assassin
and his family.

It is for this reason that I am telling you what little I know of this,

I have been quite shaken, since
learned through
responsible for T-iie uuiiry into



Page - 3 -
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I do not rernember just when Haldor Lillenas died. It must have been
in the middle-to-late -50s, or the early '60s. His widSw, £ola
Lillenas, so far as I know, s t i l l lives in the Pasadena area? but.
I believe, has an A l t a d e n a a d d r e s s J H ^ M ^ f c i l l )tnow i t ' ZJ'
h g H M ^ P i n i l tê phone number

tiD

i
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Agent
i

Post Office Building
Salem, Oregon 97308
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Date: 6/8/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM: SAC, PORTLAND ( 6 2 - 2 8 6 4 ) ( P )

SUBJECT: KENSALT

ter to

a number of years ago ana is ̂ ^ • • § • • • • • • ^ • [ 1 ) that
city in good standing with the community and legal profession.

who may be able to provide more background information
concerning the subject who allegedly assassinated Senator
ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

This information is provided to you for whatever
Is investigation. The former

resides in Portland, Oregon
Ls not being

pendingVinstruction to do" so front Los Angeles
Office. \

2-£os Angeles (Enc.
T-Portland

fL • ISO -

V..



TO

•UY Mitwrm Go
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS /HGE DATE: 6/11/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

w
-fci-2 -Tune 11 , 1968, j ^ J ,

l i l . advised that she i s
ove address) , she s ta te

th siHHAN SIRHAN, but her son, ROBERT ,
has been in the SIRK/N residence on approximately ten
occasions.

TTrs. SMITH advised thet her sori presently at tends school
fu l l time during ttie_j_aXfc^i^^wopka part ti*1^ in the efternoons
ct flHHHBHHHH|IHl^|von Fi^3t/venue# Arcedla* She
s ta ce^cnaThecouX^^ei^ecrie d e^flHHH^^uring the dey,
after ^ pm.

S 'ITH s t e t ed thr-t her son, ROBERT, hed gone to ths °I
residence in the p r s t for the purpose of vcrking on t e l ev i s i on
end stereD^^^a-Ten^^^Shee^o stated thet 'iQP '̂T'S present
address is H ^ H H H I H H Csllf ornie •

In view of pest infornistion rece5
a close scqueintsnce who \'orked for
"BOHFr" ROBEIT GA/ri"TT should be in

hrd

l-Los Angeles



in Rrpiy, Pke*t Rtftr to

o
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDEUAL DUllKAU OK INVESTIGATJO2*

Seattle, Washington
June 6, 1968

RE: ASSASSINATION 0? ROBERT F. KENNEDY
INFORMATION CONCERNING

'i .

_ [Depart-
tient, 01yn>.pj!c t̂fnS5ff̂ !̂rT!W3r1TOT7H?a5iiingi.on ( advised on.
June 6, 19GS that on the morning of June 6, 1968 while he
and sonic Olyrtpic C o l l e g e s t u d y i l s ^ ^ ^ in a discussion
vith a student n-">3^ flM^^^^HH^^A t h e let ter i.mde
sosi3 statements conccnTT^^^ff^^scaElsTrir.tion of Now York
Senator ROBERT F. ICEK2I2DY- in Los Angeles., Ca l i fo rn ia ,
June 5, 1SGS. . "

said the assassin of
what ho did". He said
said he knev; the assassin person?.!
San Francisco. However, liecU^not indicate

relationship. ama^mmg^^ said that,
[so remarked "yô û̂ r̂e?Iieiiiber that,

"place "one year frojj^un^5|Wo^^^st year)j_
said further t h r . t f l H H H j | ^ P > ; r i S apparently v;<
informed concern incths^TnTer^ontsof Senator
and pointed out that Senator ICEKJIKDY had recently made,

supporting tha shipftiont of
that J^g^^g^^ t o l d

by
•whereupon ^ H H f l H H I H B said "we'll be back again"
(apparently referring to tha Arab-Israeli disputo).

him in

as
,in sorae previous

discussion^vTtTi B I H H H I ^ ^ H » v;hô  he describ
individual v.iio is'hice to talk to",_

indicated the he does not hate the Jews.as
individuals but is against the aggression of Israel and
that he holds it ^j^^^t^^^uUnited str.t£s and Bri
helping Israel. J^^^^H^P^said thr.
has also caid tka t^^ l^^PEa great
States) docs not understand him.

This document contains neither
recowesendations nor conclusion*
of the FBI. It is the propsrty
of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside
your agency.

JUN17196E
FBI - tOS

7



o
MS: ASSASSINATION 0? HOBSHT P. KENNEDY

INFOHMATICN

spring,

fs a un

_ ^ _ _ from
local address of post oiiice Box

Washington and entered Olympic College in
5in the Central Oregon State College. Mr.

he did not know v/hether or not
States citizen.

- 2* -
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6/6/68

AIRTBL AIRMAIL

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109119)

PBOM :XSAC, SEATTI£ (89-62) (P)

SUBJECT:

Transmitted herewith to the Bureau are five copies
of an LHEf suitable for__disseiaination regarding an individual
named ̂ ^^^

A local dissemination of this LHM is being made to
Secret Service, Seattle.

The files of\the Seattle Office contain no
references regarding the\subject.

- Bureau (Enc. 5) (RM)
k Seattle Qj- 89-62)



i

FD-J6 {R»T. 5-22-64)
(

1

F B I

Date: 6/10/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via

(Type in plaintext or code}

AIRMAIL

(Priority)

TO: ~ SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM: !$^6AC, SEATTLE (89-62) (P)

SUBJECT/^ /KEN SALT

ReBUte1 this date.

are two (2) copies of LHM concerning

/ i l l be interviewed and the Bureau and Los
Angeles Jffvised promptly.

b1c

2
2 - Los Angeles (Encl.-UT)

- Seattle

Sic-

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per



MAT I K COITION
•u aw. KO. NO. v

i n « V /̂,o

TO

FROM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
1 SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

IC

DATE: 6/H/68

o/ll/bo of the following names: or, *j6j?£eoR£>

caused a check to be
eglstratlon records, on

CN

SIRHAH BISHARA SIRHAN
MAHY BISHARA SALAMEH SIRHAN, nee Mashar
ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN
HUNIR BISHARA SALAMEH SIRHAN
SAIDALLAH BISHARA SALAMEH SIRHAN
SHARIEF BISHARA SALAMEH GHATTAS SIRHAN

These records contain no registration under any
of the above names.

ICARCHID
ttRlftUKD Fl

JUN1 119



VIA TELETYPE
. JUN? 1953

E H C I P - H E R E j ^

STATE 12

DErEBBED i f - 7 - 6 3

TO ClflECTOR

FHOn/LLGAT MEXICO CITY HO. 2 7 4

KEESALT.

ABOVE FOR IKFO Or BUREAU AND LOS AKGELES.

RECEIVED: 12:54 Ptf RMX

b1C
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F B I

Date:
Transmit the following in

v t ,

Jane 10, 1968
(Type in plaintext or cod*)

(Priority)

To: SAC, Los Angeles .

Fro«: Direc tor , FBI (62-587)

XXNSALT

Attached is copy of teletype froa Legat,
Mexico City which is self-explanatory*

Enclosures (2)

Sent Via

iK
M Per!
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Transmit the following In

Alrtel

' <•

Date:
June 10, 1968

Via

(Type in plaintext or cod?)

(Priority)

' • . * •

SAC, Loa Angeles : '

from; Director, FBI (62-587)

KKNSALT •••".." '

Enclosures (2)

SEARCHED
SBHAltfCP . " H t t

111968

Sent Via M Per



TO

FROM :.

MAT
MA MM.UK. I U HO. » \ I \ _ ^

UNITED STATEBDVERNMENJ

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/10/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

&&

I

55-J

Re nemo of SA ;o SAC dated 6/6/68.

The following Individuals were contacted during
a neighborhood investigation in an effort to locate
reference" TOM
California, which StRHAlT BISHARA SIRHAN listed on a previous
employment for the California Horse RacingBoard, 1/1/66.
This_inyestigatlon was conducted by ̂ H I B

Mrs.
Pasadena, CaliforniaTltdvised that she has lived at this
address since April xy6l, and knows everyone in the neighborhood
and has never heard of anyone by the name of TOM GOOD.

residence for the past 29 years and cannot recall anyone
previously, or at the present time, residing in the neighbor- »
hood by the name of TOM GOOD. o7l)

California, advised that he has resided at this residence
ror the past 30 years and he Is the only person in the
neighborhood who takes in tenants and advised that he cannot
recall anyone ever living in this neighborhood by the name
of TOM GOOD. ,

Pasadenat uanrnrniBj wnn recontacted ana aavisea that she
le inquiry around the neighborhood and neither she

nor any of her neighbors can recall anyone by the name of
TOM GOOD as having lived in this neighborhood.

SEARCHED-
SCftiUISD.

...INDEXED

JUN1 11968
FBI — LOS ANUE

i *
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LA 56-156

The following individuals were contacted during
a neighborhood i n v e i j t i g a t i o n l n a n e f f o r t t o locate

California, whom slRBAlTSlSHAH^IKiA^^Rfeaona previous
employment for the California Horse Racing Board, 1/1/66:

Mrs. _____
Pasadena. tjaiilurnla1,Ttff7Tge*q tnat sne has lived at tfile

"residence for me past 18 years and has never heard of
anyone ever>living in the neighborhood by the name of
JOHN STRATHMAN. | I H H H M k f u r t n e r advised that she and
her husband had tnTsresidence bui l t and immediately after
this _ home was completed, the o r ^ ^ a ^ a d d r e s s w a s ,^__^

id later changed to _H___fl_HBMflfc although
I h e reiterated that no one by the name of JOHN STRATHMAN
has ever l ived at th^sres idgnce or , to her knowledge, i n
the ne ighborhood^^HHHH^^advi sed that there was no
such address a s ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ ^ ^ H B l n Pasadena.

California> advlseq tha
w e past 3o years and
of JOHN STRA1 ""
such address a

h/n
e has lived at this residence for

heard of anyone by the name
ised that there was no
n Pasadena.

advised that she lias l ived at this residence for the past
four years and has'never heard of anyone l iv ing in the
neighborhood using the name of JOHN^TRATHMAN^advised
that there was no such address as ^ H H H I f t
Pasadena.

Pasadena,
tnis residence"—California, advlseq tnat she has lived at

ior m e past 20 years and cannot recall anyone who has ever
lived in the neighborhood by the name of JOHN22B£rHMAN
She advised that there was no such number

Pasadena.

c The following individuals who have been interviewed
regarding captloned matter were all asked if they knew
either a TOM GOOD or a JOHN STRATHMAN and none of the Individuals
below admitted they Knew either person:



o
n.
J ,

IA 56-156

I .""•

(Interviewed on 6/7/68)

(Interviewed on 6/7/68)

(Interviewed on 6/7/68)

Pasadena, California
(Interviewed on 6/7/68)

Pasadena, California
(Interviewed on 6/7/68)

(Interviewed on 6/9/68)

(Interviewed on 6/9/68)

- 3 -
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• M MM. aca. Mt. e W
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/11/68

ntoic :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

During a neighborhood investigation in an effort
to locate a reference listed by SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN on
his n.nnUr'flf-.inn tar _the California Horse

contacted
and furnished'

formation:

flHH^-dvised that he Just returned from church
at the First Uhurch of the Nazarene located at 24<£> East
Mountain Street, Pasadena, California. He advised that
after the church services, he overheard either one of the
members or Assistant Pastor» WARNIE TIPPIT^ state that
SIRHAN SIRHAN had attended this church four or five times
but had discontinued his attendance because of his father.

^went on to say that he is not certain
who made this statement but feels certain that if WARNIE
TIPPIT, Assistant Pastor, First Church of the Nazarene,
was to be contacted, hecou^L furnish the necessary informa-
tion concern^u^hi^^^^^^^Badded that TIPPIT*s home
address ls^^^^^Jf^^^^^^^Pasadena, California, home
telephone B M ^ " ""

^ m ^ a d v i s e d that SIRHAN SIRHAN was unknown
to him.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA. CALIFORNIA: Will contact WARNIE
TIPPIT, Assistant Pastor, First Church of the Nazarene,
2495 East Mountain Street, Pasadena, California, concerning
any information he may be able to furnish pertinent^ to this
investigation. * ' "^*

JUN1 1196$^ I
_FM — LOS ANGklLS
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Memorandum
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FROM

SUBJECT:

I£AD

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 ) DATE: 6/7/6Q

KENSALT

one call received
t approximately

LOS ANGELES
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ascertain if
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6A0/68

FROM :

ST5

• :V'-.M

SUBJECT: KENSALT

•JY-V-'

of EIJCER M.
an

emp
submitted), BOOMHOWER stated that WILLIAM F. GARDNER,
Security Officer at the Ambassador Hotel had displayed
an orange colored pamphlet with black lettering on the
evening of 6/4/68. The leaflet bore the caption,
"Kill KENNEDY.*1 BOOMHOWER advised that he could recall
no other specific details concerning this pamphlet except
that it had some Kind of insigrfa Indicating the source of
the pamphlet. He mentioned that GARDNER showed this to
him and instructed him to not permit the passing of such
pamphlets In the area where he BOOMHOWER was to be
guarding on the evening of 6/4/68.

BOOMHOWER also stated that among the persons
he had permitted into the KENNEDY suite (the Presidential
suite of the Ambassador) earlier on the evening of 6/4/68
were the following CBS and newspaper men:

/.v/Trtl-ifKr.

He stated that possibly a Mr. DRAIN (phonetic)
also entered the suite. BOOMHOWER e£TC£e~tt~;he--*!a& not aware
whether any of these Individuals were In the Embassy Room
at the time Mr. KENNEDY was shot In the early morning
hours of 6/5/68.

r



LA 56-156

LEAD /

Will contact .WILLIAM P. GABDNER, Chief Security
Officer, Ambassador Hotel, ana oBtain- a copy of or
information concerning the orange colored pamphlet with
blacK printing that bears the exhortation "Kill KENNEDY"
in order to ascertain if there could be any connection
between the pamphlet and the shooting of Senator KENNEDY.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAO, LOS ABGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6/11/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/10/68 the SIRHAN family was photographed at the
Pasadena PD, The photographs were Identified only by numbers
ranging from one through five. When the family members
consented to being photographed, they specifically and
urgently requested that the photographs not be made available
to any news media* The film was developed by Pasadena PD
photo lab and no prints were made, according to my
latructlona and request and the instructions also

IPasadena PD Identification Division technician.

The members of the family are Identified as follows
in these photographs:

No. 1 ADEL BISHARA SIRHAN, born IO/IO/38, Jerusalem, Palestine.

No, 2 SHARIF BISHARA SIRHAN, born 6/7/33, Jerusalem, Palestine.

No. 3 MARY SIRHAN, born 1/3/13* Jerusalem, Palestine,

No. 4 SAIDALLAH BISHARA SIRHAN, born i/lk/32, Jerusalem, Palesti

No, 5 MUTIIR BISHARA SIRHAN, born 7/15A7, Jerusalem, Palestine.

The negatives were obtained by me from Pasadena PD
on 6/11/68. It la noted there are two (2) negatives of Nos. 3 and 5
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
J

TO SAC. LOS ANCELES (56-I56) DATE: 6A1/68 (

FROM

4;~

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re memo of SA KI^CSS 0, BjCIiARg^^yfr^, 6/8/68. In
captioned matter setting forth lead to locate BOB

Ca
and interviewed by SA

Los Angeles,
been located
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

\
J
0

SAC, Los Angeles DATE: 6/10/W

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Memo of SA lated 6/8/68.

It was ascertained on 6/9/68 that records of the Pasadena Police
Department re SIRHAN B. SIRHAW would not be available until 6/10/68 but
that the arrest referred to in re memo was not the arrest of SIRIIAH B.
SIRHAN but that of his brother SHARIEF SIRHAK S B K who was booked 2 - 3 yeei
aco for 317 PC (Attempt of Connitt Murder) for blowing up a car of his
girlfriend. This charge was later reduced to a minor offense of Tampering
with a Car*

_It—wa-s_further ascertained on 6/10/SB that

redacing above 317 ?C to a minor offense as
stated above.

In view of the fac t t h a t above Pasadena Fol 'ce Dept records are
already in possession of the FBI and tha t the above-mentioned a r r e s t
involved SHARISP SIRHAN ra the r than SIRH.417 B. SIRHAK, ±6 fur ther inves t lgat
ion i s being conducted i n th is phase a t th i s t ine*
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Camp I slat F»n«
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-«5)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indices! • Negative T~} See below

Subject'* name and aliases

KENSALT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant

Maura D

I Complainant's address;
telephone number

Complaint received

1 ) Personal [3fj Telephonic

Date 6 - 9 - 6 8 Tim. 1 : 1 7 P I H

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

Claimed she had worked at Sen. Kennedy's Headquarters,5615 Wllshlre Bl.
L. A, during period just before Kennedy shot.She had been looking at
publiahed pictures of Sirhan and trying to recall If she had seen him
around the headquarters.She had reached the conclusion she had not seen
Sirhan there or elsewhere.

Action Recommended

bTC

SEARCHED I % DEXgD /

^::ioi96B(

3ELES,
o
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UNITED STATES^i)VERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES <56-l56> DATE: 30& 6/8/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Attached are Xerox copies of five INS forms 1-53
completed by subject for the year, 1968, and one form 1-53
completed by the subject for the year 1966. The original
\of these forms' have been submitted to the Bureau for hand-
writing comparison*

Also attached is a copy of authorization for the
writer to obtain the above items for use of the Bureau.

The sards have been reviewed and pertinent leads
have been set forth by separate memo.

SBWCttD

JUN€
Ffll-LOS ANGEI



UNITED STATES ^-iVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

He Serial 6
received from

ecting information
alifornia.

Torm reflect?
[California, callet

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ I sing that on 6/1/68, he
had been i n H H I H H f t n the Five Points Shopping
Center, HunflngxonBeacn^TPR.fornia, and was having a
conversation with the owner of the store concerning the
elections. At this time, the person in the store said that
if KENNEDY wins the election, a couple of guys would kil l
him. He also stated he knew four guys In the Veterans
Administration Hospital, ex-G.I.s, who were going to kil l
KENNEDY.

hie

H A T C H E D - W™
sHWWKD——***** -

JUN1 11968
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VEEUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
J

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM

DATE: 6 / 1 0 / 6 8

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

advisee

name

ivening of 6/9/68.1
j f information, telepnTSn^aL.

. J
 hha+- he had me/ a girl who

wanted to furnish information concerning this matter but
that she did jiot want_j&^become involved. He stated "

ind that she worked at
n Hollywood.

Arrangemen
idence,

m

(NDf.EO

JUN1 l
^61 — uoa
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Memorandum
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Oo

: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM

SUBJECT:

DATE: 6/X1/68

; SA

le furnished information concerning
asphere at this restaurant which is primarily Arabic

and indicated that many of the employees have been Interviewed
by the authorities.

She noted that
was observed by her to be quite elate
of Senator KENNEDY,
committed by Jews,
expressed the opinion nmamseirco;

e assassination
on that it had been

phonetic),
tted by Catholics. This

was before the identity of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN had been
established.

1$) The brothers of S
and SHARIF SIRHAN. are known

Is

[furnished the name of MYLBNE itAY fPhonetic>
as a former g i r l fr iend of ADEL and who prgtaahiv f s acquainted
with the entire SIRHAN family J f l M B H ^ ^ ^ H B f c m d is

,at the

noted _^____
the Arabic cliente
assassination,
inasmuch a

He ret
eiepnone numberj _^

does not appear to be sympathetic with
has been quite upset about the
has been closed since the assassination

eels It is unsafe to open.

LEADS:

LOS ANGELES

with
?&.•*• •*
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Jo
t I

IA 56-156

for any assistance he can furnish concerning the SIRHAN

poss

consider furnishing information to „_

_.. . rT^JWM&SSK1^ 2S is ^ -^
acquainted with the entire SlfoflS family.

- 2 -
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Memorandum
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
J'J

TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 3 6 )

SA

DATE: 6 / 1 1 / 6 8

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Records of the Department of Industrie
Workmen's Compensation

elatlona.
.-•-•.. .State of Cajjffornia, reflect

that ANNE TOOMBR was the attorney for SIRHAN B. SIRHAN
in filing l*xs claim with this board.

A review of these records reflect the following
doctors examined SIRHAN B. SIRHAN in connection with this
claim during the fall of 1967 or early 1968:

Avenue
Seles, California

t h e Good Samaritan
^ _ Jtreet

>s Angeles, California

Angeles, California

These records reflect that ERNEST A. LACKMANN *^
was the referee for the Department or industrial/ delation's
handling this claim.



Oo

LA 56-156

LEAD

IPS ANGBIBS

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Will contact the
above named persons concerning SIRHAN B. SIBHAN. Determine
any background information and any information in their
possession concerning political beliefs, nationalistic
tendencies or any Information pertinent to this Investigation.

ANNE TOOMER is being contacted by SA
in connection with obtaining hand-

writing samples ana will be interviewed by him.

ested these leads be assigned to SA
ho has interviewed other doctors in "this

'case.



FD-St ln*». S-22-E4]

i 0°
Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via

(Type in plaintext or

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

TO : SAC, PORTLAND

FROMv^': SAG> k° s ANGELES (56-156)

SUBJECT: K1SKSALT

c'ate.
Re Port land telephone c a l l to Los Angeles t h i s

Enclosed I s photograph of SIHHAN BISHARA SIRK/«N.

- Port lend ( E n d s . 1)
l l

(*>
SEARCHED
INDEXED
SERIALIZED
FILED

Approved: Sent
OFFICECOPY

Speciul Ag^ni in Cl-czge
- VSV
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NOTE: Band print aanMB legibry; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
r~\Seet>elmr

?
J

Character of case

KENS1XT

Subject's name a&d aliases Address of subject

Complziiisat'i address and Complaint received

f~) Telephonic

Due 6—7~68

Birth date and Birthplace

Setts, marks or other data

of complaint
C eald he was highly interested in the KENNEDY Shooting

and wished he could be of asslstenoe to someone* C said he recalled th;
last June, 196?* he had witnessed and taken slides of the Israeli Bond
Ba£Jy at the Hollywood Bowl* C said he r ecalled one day there waa a ,
sort of protest inarch by a group of Arabs* He said he took pictures of
these people also. ;

C aaid in view of the recent nAPBfan broadcast by the
Police in regards to the "blonde girl in a white polka dot dress," he
had some slides he to wished to leave to have reviewed* C daid what is
particularly interesting is that a blonde girl, appearing not to be
of Arab descent is pictured in these slides* He said the pictures are
quite clear and perhaps other faces night be recognized*

C said his only request is that the elides be returned
to him after this of floe Is through with then* He asked that they not
be re-touched or damaged, xtbc

Wtth the help of SA
for the two slides. The original
for IA File*

H B t b 0 writer prepared a "reeslpt
py going to the C and a oarbon

*y



FD-71 . K>*26-05) UQ

i

NOTE: Rax) print oamea legibly; fcandwiting utitfactwr
Indlc—i •WetatlTtt n See below
Sobject's name n d aJiaaea Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant's address and Complaint received

' n Personal

Date 6 « l l *

Birth date and Birthplace

Scar*, matks or oilier data

Pacta of complaint

C related he had taken some slides of the Israeli Bond
Rally at the Hollywood Bowl last June, 1967• C said some of the slide
include those of the Arab protesters that appeared at that rally*
C said he has several* C said one of the slides looks' like accused
asaasin SIRHA1T. C said there are several other "appairent Arabs" pictdr
there, and he wanted to offer these slides to the FBI for whatever tt
night be worth* C said they could be picked up at his office, address
above*

C was thanked for calling*

¥&*-*
StMCHED
tt MUTED ™JL*HtO

JUN1 219C
Fft — LOS ANQtLCS

Action Recommended

e;
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELHS (56-156) DATE: 6 /7 /68

FROM :

SUBJECT; KENSALT

CLARENCE COPPING former employer of SIRHAH BISHARA
SIRHAN owner E l i t e Motor Service 2529 Footh i l l B lvd . , Pasadena,
C a l i f . , advised that the fo l lowing individuals may be able to
furnish further information concerning SIRHAK:

COPPING advised t
in the BEVERIDGE res ide

WmtE J» BRANTLEi
*• - Monrovia^ Calif.,

COPPING advised t

he understood tiiat SIRHAN res ided
ice waile SIRHAN was employed by him.

Jexact addre ss unk)

BRANTLEY worked at the ELITE MOTOR
SERVI6E during the same period of t ine that SIRHAN was emp-
loyed there.

LEAPS

Will interview the two above mentioned individuals and
attempt to develop any background, p o l i t i c a l , ornationalistic
learnings for Information pertinent to this investigation.

#

hr*
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ITED STATES GOVER

Memorandum
•JO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

£•
: SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/8/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

LUCY SALEN' _ Press Office Secretary, KENNEDY
Campaign Headquarters, 56l^Jilshir^Joulgjard, Los Angeles,
California, with r/sldenceflHHHIHIIHVk Ios Angeles,
California, telep/one ̂ ^^^|^pfurnished the following
information:

- SALEMGER advised that on Election Day, June 4, 1968,
and a few day/prior various individuals from local television
stations photographed the activities at the KENNEDY Campaign
Headquarters. She stated that she believes most of these
individuals used motion picture cameras in making their films.
She stated that aside from the local television channels S
there were also representatives from Canadian Broadcastingy^
Company and Swiss Television. She stated that JOHN FRAJftQSNHEIMER
of MGM Studios also took phtographs.

SALENGER advised that to her knowledge the only person
that took any photographs for their own/personal use was a
volunteer worker t>y the name of ANNIE C^NU)» SALENGER stated
that she would attempt to furtht!!1 JLflef̂ il'y ANNIE and obtain
her address and telephone number.

SAI£NGER added that she hafe no information as to the
content of the films made at the headquarters or those photo-
graphs taken by ANNIE and reiterated that as far as she knows,
the films and photographs were taken at various times of the
day and merely recorded the activities which took place at the
campaign headquarters.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

GELES, CALIFORNIAt Will contact LUCY SALENGER,
n an attempt to identify ANNIE (LNU).
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ($6-156) DATE: 6/8/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

address California
JESUS SALA

was at the AMBASSADOR HOTEL the/morning* SEWA'POft
was shot. He added that JESUS told him that he o
a man and woman leaving the AMBASSADOR HOTEL i
after the shooting, and one of the two made the/state-
ment that "WE SHOT THE SENATOR11. He added thajf JESUS
told him he had not called the police, becaus
scared*

erved
diately
tt

he was

During this conservation with HECTOR SALAZAR,
the writer heard an individual in thebackgrcund^with

cent, who seemed to be •tiHHflHHHMlH
HECTOR SALAZAR advised the ^

this individual was his brother JESUS, and that he was
but reiterated that he fe l t positive "his

brother was being truthful, when he had told him what
he had witnessed at the AMBASSADOR HOTEL, the morning
SENATOR KENNEDY was shot,

HECTOR SALAZAR did not appear to be under the
influence of alcohol during this conservation, and advised
that he was calling long distance, and he was about to

said that he and hTs^or^^n^rT*oujKP^^^^^thi8 residence
on 6/8/68 and that they were both unemployed* He went
on to say that this cal l was being made from a pay phone
since there was no telephone at their residence.

LEAD: LOS ANSELES DIVISION
AT~CULVER CITY CALIFORNIA

Will interview HECTOR & JESUS SALAZA:
^concerning any information re abov<
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i Routing Slip
FD-4 (H«. 4-28-97)
To:
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Att.:

Date

ASAC
s a SALT

•
a

c ju? i l 0135ft
ANGELAS IE:

• Rotot #:
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• Initial & r«him

• Foil • Rtchargt • Rthini
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC (56-156) DAI«: 6-10-68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

hie

On 6-10-68 uoTRPP fElec trl cl an. Main-
el/ Los Angeles advised that
e was on duty la the sound

y In the Venetian Room at the

talnance I»ept. Ambassador
on the night of 6A/68
booth at the Rafferty Pai
Ambassador*

At about 11:00 PM,[6-li-68 an individual wandered into
the booth with a drink In his hand and made Inquiries re-
lative to Senator KENNEDY, le whether KENNEDY was In the
hotel; when he was coming to the hotel; what floor or room
KENNEDY was staying in the hotel; also, the nature of the
security for Senator KENNEDY, possibly whether or not the ,
Senator had any "bodyguards"*

During the conversation a Los Angeles Fire Dept. fire-
man In uniform came Into the booth and was present for a
portion of the above conversation. The fireman left and
shortly thereafter returned, staying only a few minutes
and left again*

BIDSTRUP stated that the individual to whom he talked
In the booth looked very much like a photo of SIRHAN SIRHAH,

BIDSTRUP described the individual to whoa he talked in
the booth as follows;

Hale; Caucasian, possibly Mexlcan;early twenties; 5*6"
or 7"; black curly hair; slender build; wearing no hat; a
dark blue faded sweatshirt, with long sleeves and a full
length zipper down the front; with blue denin trousers*

BIDSTRUP described the fireman In question, as: male,
white; 30 years; 6*; l80#; medium build; possibly blonde -
hair; fair complexion*

LEAD:
LOS ANGELES

At Los Angeles, Calif.
(1) Will thru the Los Angeles Fire Dept.

Identify and'interview the fireman In question to determine
his knowledge of the details of the above conversation; to
obtain a description of the Individual In question and to
exhibit a photo of SIRHAN SIRHAN to the fireman to determine
If the Individual Is identical to S^HAN;
If the Individual was alone.



*ur A mum ' )U
• • * UN. ««. HO.« ( j ^ ^

UNITED STATES WVER

Memorandum
vERNMENT

h- SAC (56-156) DA-re: 6 / 1 0 / 6 8

KEN3ALT

On 6 / 6 / 6 8 , WALTER 3 . CROWE. Ji»I. adv i sed he had been
an a s s o c i a t e o f SIRHAN SIRHAN ainfee the 6 t h Grade. He a t a t e d
one acqua in tance of SIBKAN'a on / h e campus a t Pasadena C i t y
C o l l e g e was ABDUL DABBAS, a t e a c h e r o f A r a b i c

kfc

Investigat/on on 6/10/68 at -PCC established DABBAS
had, at some tine diiring the period between 1962 and 1966,
taken courses at California State College, Los Angeles, and
had taken work toward a doctorate degree at University of
California at Los Angeles, under supervision of the Department
of Near Eastern Studies, headed at that time by Dr« WOLF
LESLAU, and had reportedly returned to Jordan*

LEADS: LOS ANGELES, AT LOS ANGELES:

1) Will obtain all possible information concerning
the present whereabouts of DABBAS from the records of Cal State
College, Los Angeles*

2) Will obtain all possible Information concerning
the present whereabouts of DABBAS from the records of the Univer-
sity of California at Los Angeles,



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 ) DATE: 6 / L 0 / 6 8

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Grand
PEREZ

_ StJ
•WiLBMro- Boulel

Jury on
resides at

y waa
Ambassador

at the*
ldlcted subject SIRHAN.

PEREZ was contacted o\a 6/7/63, for Interview
purposes and at this time refused to discuss the matter
with agents In view of the fact that the Grand Jury had
admonished him not to discuss his testimony.

On 6/8/68, SA^HHHHHHHBcontacted
the office of Mr. JOHN HOTsmTor tne District Attorney's
Office, and was advised to recontact;PEREZ. In the event
any difficulty Is experienced in conducting the Interview
with PEREZ or If he continues to refuse the interview,
SA M m M b ^ h o has liaison with the District Attorney

^ W H ^ T advised.

A Spanish speaking agent should cnnduct this /
interview Inasmuch as PEREZ* command of the English //
language Is l imited. * '

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

JESUS PERES
ATWS^NQELES^CALTE^NIA: Interview
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UNITED STATES WVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/10/68

KENSALT

On 6/10/68, Jfr.'SBORfe MURPHY, Los Angelea
County District Attorney Inspector's Office, advised
that of the 26 people whose names appear on a list
of potential Grand Jury witnesses, only three did not
testify* The following is the list of individuals
tentatively subpoenaed to testify;

/ILL

Rampart

in
Hotel* qt
Los Angeles.
Ambassador Hotel,

Boulevard;.

Bus:



o •in

LA 56-156

Hollywood; Bus:

La Fuen
B u s : ;~ Cteri "loflpital

Los Angeles

), Central Homicide

Los Angeles

v Ambulance
3

Receiving Hospital.
Los Angeles.
flood Samaritan Hospital,
Los Angeles.

Coroner1*

- 2 -



" 5 6 - 1 5 6

, Raapsrt »!»• Beti

, Raapurt pi*.

1st,

Grand Jury.

JOHN HOWARD, a member of the Los Angeles County
District Attorney's Prosecutive Staff, who thus far has
handled the Grand Jury and court appearance in behalf
of the Los Angeles County District Attorneywith regard
to SIRHAN, advised on 6/3/63, that M H H H V H mentioned
above, is an individual who appeare^TeTorethe Grand
Jury and was not, in his opinion, a particularl^jelpful
witness. HOWARD requested that in the evenftttKR8
reinterviewed by Agents of the FBI, the results or
that interview be made available to his office so that
a comparison and evaluation could be made with the
previous Interview conducted. It was fury^^jQWARD's
opinion that the caliber of witness w h i c J H B p r o v e d
to be was quite probably due to his limited intellectual
capacity and a language problem in that he does not speak
good English.

Mr. HOWARD also advised that Judge ARTHUR L.
ALARCON has ordered five copies of the dally trial
transcript to be prepared during subsequent proceedings
In this matter. He stated that in the event the Federal
Government would be in need of a copy of the daily
transcript, arrangements should be made through his
office for appropriate copies to be made and which would
have to be paid for.

On 6/10/68, &EORGB MURPHY advised that a complete
transcript of the proceedings in this matter before the
Los Angeles County Grand Jury on 6/7/68, had not been
completed. It is believed that the complete transcript
will not be completely typed for a period of approximately
ten days.

- 3 -
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LA 56-156

SUGGESTED LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Maintain contactjm_ AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Maintain contact
with IwSf HOWARD and/orjteORQS HURPBSfc Los Angeles County
District Attorney's Office, with respect to copies
of the daily trial transcript and transcript of all
Grand Jury proceedings.
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UNITED STATtS GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
j

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/10/68

SUBJECT:

LO/68, .
tCalifornia, advised that DOBASS was

sponsored on his £ntry to the United States as a student
from Jordan in

friend and

ated that he was sponsored by
whose name was

now dece"a~sea. He said the sponsor,
is also deceased.,

resided at

_ he has met DOBASS on several
occasions in 195& ^~T958 and believes DOBASS returned to
Jordan sometime in 1962. He does not know if he attempted
to re-enter the United States. He did not know, nor did
flHHHHLknov that'DOBASS had at^y^^l any other school
Tntneunlted States except PCC. flHHPand wife visited
Jordan in 1963 and tried to fJLnd DDBASS, but could not locate
him by telephone. JBHHBH^^advised that they have not seen
LOBASS in at least e^n^T^ars although she was aware that
he had subsequently, that is after he had finished at PCC,
attended USC and UCLA. They had no further information.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT IPS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: Proceed with
^JiVlously set leads to check records INS, Los Angeles,

/VSC School of Journalism at UCLA.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

n'
J)

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGBISS (56-156) : 6A0/68

KENSALT

esanta Ana ResldenCalifornia, persona
Agency Office.

tated/that soon
of Senator ROI
also known a si
stated "Isn't

Ihould have been killed he Is so prc
tated that they felt this matter should be

To the attention 0/ the FBI since It Is not knownbrous
If the assassinate

te _ ^
lad T5en a student __ m

To 1963, when he marrlec
is follows:

Lalned that
that

iescrlbe!

Nationality
Age
Height
Weight
Build
Hair
Eyes

They described]

Race
Sex
Age
Height
Weight
Build
Hair
Eyes
Parents

Jordanian
29 - 30 years
5'10" - 11"
150 pounds
Slender
Black curly
Brown

is follows:

White
Female
24 years
5*5
165 pounds
Heavy
Brown

Itu.



IA 56-156

They stated tha
they currently reside a
California.

No record Identifiable with thej
In the f i l e s of the Los Angeles Office.

e very anti-Jewish, and

Ls located

- 2 -



CM«p>o!nt Fena
FD-71 {Re*. 10*2645)

NOTE: Rand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
[ 1 Negative | | See below

V
J

Subject'• Dame and a l iues

Scars, marks of other data

Address of subject Character of case

KEN SALT

Complainant'a address and
telephone nil

Complaint received

I I Personal jpQfrelephonic

6-10-68

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth daw and Birthplace

Complexion

hit

Facts of complaint
C emphatically requ

>aled« C said

of their employees, that
C said the mans n
Anarchist•" He sa l

Ithe night of the

hi s

y p h o n e nuijber above«
ng was to furnish the hame of one

be made known to the FBI.
C said he "talks l ike an

—„..,.., r_esent at the Ambassador Hotel,
opting. C a aid he came back to work the

m

(next day, making statements ,to the effect,"he deiesved to be shot,
//and many others should gat the same*11

/{ C said he was ca l l ing in the above for whatever i t might be
W(worth*

Action Recommended

JUN121968-'
FBI — LOS ANQtLES



atmtn rom
FD-71 jRev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
In.lc.n [~~| Negative [ | See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant Complainant's address u d
~ " me number

Complaint received .

f~l Personal [^Telephonic

Date 6-10-68

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

ie usually
accompanies her ntlSbana to the shop on Monday mornings. When she does
this, she usually has breakfas^a^the^^^±lecoffee shop, (name
unknown) right next door t o f l | ^ ^ m H H H H P H o n t t i e north). C
related she had a lunch In tnere^ioou^Twoweeks ago* She said there
wqsya young Arabio or Cuban fellow eating in there,
* ^arguing with a couple (later identified to C as

politics and campaigns, and violence In'the! U.S. An generaL
she believes this young man may have been SIRHAN, or at leasp

ft looked like him* C said she did not give the matter too much more
;hought, but did remember the young man seemed quite insensed by the

whole thing* C said since then she has had occasion to go feack to the
coffee shop. She brought this Incident up to the operator of the shpp
who became quite reluctant to discuss the matter, indicating "others
had been asking alot of questions too, and I don't want to talk about
I t . " C said she felt this might be of some interest or value. She was
thanked for calling.



Complaint F.n*
FD-71 (Rev. la(Rev. I0-S645)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
• Negative 1 | See below

Subject'* name and aliaaea Address of subject Character of caae

KENSALT

Complainant'» address and Complaint received

Personal

Date 6-10-66

Birth date and Birthplace

Scats, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C related he realizes i t is a l i t t l e late to be calif
somebody now about the following, but he felt i t might be of some
i t f c C an\A mhnnt fr>n>» mr>nfihfl flrp. hft hnd been employed a t ti

in Vfestchester.^Csaidthere had been^^man »^OJ.OJ
(phonetio), a sandy haired, male, cauc., 28 years, Tf^-klt, 220-*i?30!
unemployed, who constantly hung around the s tation. He was against
nthe establishment1* and C said he heard more than onee of this/man
making statwn&nts that he hated the KENNEDYS1 and fchey should/all be
killed. /

C said he feels the man probably s t i l l hangs out there.
He was thanked for calling. /

SttflCHED INDEXED
SERIHLIItO « _ _ _ / . f « f o



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Krs. HALDOP

Dot*. 6-10-ei

id her late husban were sponsors_,Kansas* advised she/am
for BISHARA SIRHAN and family. Two oldest children of SIRHAH
family remained in Jordan because LILLEttAS refused to sponsor
them as they were of legal age. , • , ; .

LILLENAS stated she and her husband, who was an
ordained minister of the Church of the Nazarene, went ona . -~
European vacation in 1955. While visiting in Jordan, BISHARA
SIRHAN contacted LILLENAS and inquired as to the possibility
of coming to the United States. LILLENAS decided to sponsor
the SIRHAN family as their inquiries reflected the SIRHAN family
to be a worthy Christian family.

'•'• Mr. LILLENAS, working through Church Vorld Service and -
the Friends Organization, became the sponsor of the SIRHAN
family and in November, 1957, SIRHAN came to Pasadena, California,
and lived in the LILLENAS home for about three months until
suitable housing and employment could be obtained, - •- :"

BISHARA SIRHAN left his family in 1958 and returned
to Jordan because he felt living in the United States did not
allow him to control his family as in the past. BISHARA SIRHAN
wrote letters to his wife requesting her to return to Jordan
and if she refused he would obtain a divorce, Mrs. SIRHAN -'\- .
refused to return to Jordan and told LILLENAS since she had been
married in the Greek Orthodox Church, no divorce would be granted
to her husband* • , , / , :

LILLENAS advised her husband had handled all the
responsibilities pertaining to the SIRHAN family and after
Mr. LILLEMAS died in 1959, she has had only one contact with the
SIRHAN family which was in about 1963 when AYDA SIRHAN, a
daughter, died. At this time, LILLENAS saw only Hrs. SIRHAN
and she visited for only fifteen minutes. LILLENAS moved from
Pasadena, California, to Mission, Kansas, about three years ago
and has had no contact with the SIRHAN family since moving to
Mission,

SEARCHED IMKXE0 '
SERIALIZED

m Mission. Kansas

Thti doeum.nl conlolnt n.llh.r r.comm.ndotlont oof concision, ot th. FBI. II It th. prep«rly oi * • FBI ond h loan.d to your eg.ncy,
II and "• conl.ntt or* no I K> b. dtilrlbulad outtld* rowr



i : \
•!

KC 62-8661
2

During the time LILLENAS knew SIRHAN, politics were •'• -
never discussed and they always appeared to be a devout Christian
family. SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN was recalled as a well-behaved,
industrious» and obedient child..

LILLENAS stated her contact with SIRHAN BISHARA
SIRHAK was only at the time when they resided for the three
month period in her home in Pasadena• California, at which time
SIRHAN was a child approximately thirteen years of age.

* ?; it



FD.JB 5-22-64) \0
JPB\

Date: 6-10-68
Transmit the following in

Via AIRTEL

(type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL
(Priority)

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SAC, KANSAS CITY C 6 2 - 8 6 5 1 ) P

KENSALT

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Enclosed for Los Angeles are 9 popies of FD-302
reflecting an interview of Mrs. HALDOR L3FLLENAS.

Re Kansas City teletype to Los Angeles dated 6-8-68
/

Los Angeles (Encs. 9%
6as City

Si-ISirvih
SEARCHED. J N D O C E D ^

JUNi 11968
FBI — LOSANQEL£S

I

Approved: Sent
n Charge

-M Per



OPT KM*. R M HO. •

UNITED STATES l ^ V E R N M E N T

Memorandum
• SAC, Los Angeles (56-156) DATE; 1 1 , 1968

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

nnect ion wi th t he lead being coordina ted by
elating to a student-oriented publication t i t led, "The
found by the police among the personal property or
SIRHAN, the following Information was furnished the

wrl

••£:'•"

on June 11, 19c

he personally was not previously
acqiflUMltJd wlLh. ZR& publication "The Opinion," but he caused
a team of library researchers at the USC Library to check on
this natter, and he has been advised that "The Opinion" Is an '
intercollegiate mimeographed periodical, put out in two column
format, for circulation to student leaders on college and
university campuses throughout the United States* It is
published by one JOSEPH MORKLLA, Box 82, Nutley, New Jersey.

Publication of "The Op in Ionn was started in 1962. Con-
tributors to I t have been from Harvard University, the University
of I l l inois , University of Pennsylvania, and the University of
Wisconsin. Except for a limited "carry over" the periodical
deals largely with colleges and universities east of the
Mississippi River,

The above is the only student-oriented periodical bearing
the t i t l e "The Opinion," which the USC^^jgarv^esearch team
was able to come up with, according ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H H U

(1



•UV M l COITION
•u gn. m to. D

UNITED STATES (i^/ERNMENT

Memorandum
1X3 : SAC, LOS ANGELES,(56-256)

FROM : SA

DATE: 6/11/68

SUBJECT:

dated 6/T/68 regardj

^ Los Angeles,
j ^ enc^j*figardlnff her

telephone call to/the FBI stating flHHHUH^
be Identical witli the girl in the polks do
sought by the Lp/s Angeles Police Department.

ing

During the Interv^i^^^^M^^red thai
had a personal dislike for jHHI^^^B&nd had no basis
for believing that she mighTf-ire ilie RliOL i«-the polka dot
dress. She had worked f or | H f l | H f c a s a KEIgjEDgfcampaign
worker and during this time naanever seenJ^HHHHLn a
dress. She also had not been in contact v l t F v H H H p
the assassination. Sh^^jated further she had no real reason
for believing thatf l^^^^pi ight be Identical with the
unknown gir l .



K
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE;

67C

J SUBJECT:

6/11/68

KENSALT

JUN1 i 1968
FBI — j Q S ANGELES



OPTION*!. FOm MO- •
MAT m i COITION

GEM. H U . HO. t>

UNITED STATES \*5vERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/11/68

FROM : S A

SUBJECT: KENSALT

While contacting STEVE SKlTgj Southern California
Coordinator for the KENNEDY Calflp"algn7"on 6/11/68, JEANippg, / / r p
advised that FBI agents had tal^n several boxes of 3 x 5J index
cards from her office, probably on Saturday, 6/8/68. ft was
Miss ISACSON's opinion that these cards were going to ..be
duplicated and returned to her. She was very desirous of
Knowing when they were going to be returned as campaign
headquarters had intended to acknowledge in writing the
cooperation of each of these Individuals and that this was
the only record which they had of the volunteers. She was
advised that the writer would determine when she night expect
them back and she would be contacted either by the writer or
another representative of the Bureau.

VT
W ̂



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC (56-156) DAIS: 6-11-68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

RffKiOn 6-11-68 HATTS KORPKQPF. Assistant Manager, Ambassa-
dor Hotel advised that 6n Monday evening. June 1. 1968

"aadena, California, oife of thesupervlsorsi^tnellou s e-
keeping Dept. of th^hotel telephoned him from her station
In the hotel to teJHL him that two Individuals whotn« she
described only as young Mexicans" were prowling her de-
partment and had requested of her or one of the employees
in her department, that they furnish theee Individuals
ness jackets so they could pose as waiters to get into
the "KENNEDY quarterS".

KORTHOPF advised that Mrs. VENABLES ia presently on
extended leave as her husband is seriously ill and her
return to work indefinite.

LEAD:

LOS ANGFLES

Lb Pasadena, Calif,

Will interview Mrs. VENABLES at her residence for
details of the above Incident; to obtain descriptions of the
individuals In question and to exhibit a photo of SIRHAN
BISHARA SIRHAN to determine If either of the individuals in
question is identical to SIRHAN.

•-£&&



GMRpf MA! r m i
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) '•'S I)
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory tor remainder.
Insic—> • Negative f*~l See below

• i l iac ter of caseAddress of subjectSubject'* name and aliases

Complaint received

Personal HQ Telephonic

D,U> 6 /11/68 T W 10;20 PM

liinanf s addrc

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks of other data

FscU of complaint

tat above address. A
T?orTcsat the Ambassador Hotel,

the KENNEDY shooting. He went home
in tears, and has been /ipset ever since.

.he was interviewed by the FBI, and

man went to ̂ |H||^H^HBdoor, &ft'^HnlnflLfl^^|^|^LHB^'* ̂  certain
it was not a salesman^but ratherwasantBi agent in disguise.

Because of this experience

s not certain whether he will decide to return to the USA*



\]o

6/6/68

Jr

. :*

V X W '

• • * * • • : •

TO:

FROM:

KENSALT
(OO:LA)

DIRECTOR

SAC. CTO

.FBI v

(173-135) (P)

' • • • " - ' • - v •

fcs?*

•^r^i

ReVFO»lrt€l dated €/5/68. : -
' r , - : V T - • - • • • • • • ' . , " , •• . : • . : • . • > • - • • / . • • • - . - • • • :

- Enclosed to Los Angeles Is one copy each of the
following documents:

A 3-page list of copies of index cards of the
Investigative files of the Refugee Relief Program (IRP);

IRP report of investIgatlotr/dated 6/23/56, at Ananan,
Jordan, concerning MARY BISBARA SAL>JJ£H CHATTAS MIZHIR SIRHAN,
mother of subject SIRHAN B. SIRHAH; - ,

IRP report of investigation dated 8/23/56, at Amman,
concerning AIDA BISHARA SALWT.H .&1ATTAS SIRHAH f sister of
s u b j e c t ; ~ " _ _ , • • ...^. / ..• ••; _ . • / "-.

ISP report of Invest Is/at ion dated 5/22/56, at Amman,
concerning. BISHARA ^AI.AMT.H GHATTAS STRHAN. father of subject;

3 - Bureau ''- T

2y Los Angeles (Enc. 5) (AM)r(SO)
\ r * w o - - . •••• . • • • • • : . - ' -



WFO 173-135 *

ZRP report of investigation dated 8/23/56, at Amman,
concerning ADO, BISHABA SALAHEH CHATTAS SIRHAN, brother of
subject. ,. . ,....-. .

The Bureau is advised that identical copies of these
investigative reports ar«r being furnished to the Bureau through
liaison channels by the pfflce of Security (ST), Department
of State, on 6/6/68.

These documents werejggdeavallAhle to SA
>n 6/6/68, by SA • • • • • • • • of SY who obtained

them from the Visa Office, Department of State* .

• Los Angeles will note that the investigative report
concerning subject*s mother points out that her case include?
her sons SARKAN S1RRAN, subject, and his borther MUNIR S1RHA
Los Angeles will also note that these Investigative reports
contain background information concerning membera of this
family. An apparent discrepancy is noted in that the motherV
file states she has four children, all accompanying her whereas
the file of BISHARA SIRHAN states that he had six children, none ,
of whom would accompany him. It is believed that this la
explained by the difference in dates of these respective reports.

" • • ' * . " - ' ;

' \ '*-•'' * * *
 :

 ' " V " , " " • .- " • ,
 K

•• . v . •

!.* *•" ' , " * "

..f "•

- ; ".'?:• *

* V , -' * ' '•"/•'•T * '" *>••'- '•• * ' ~ ' * " * • • i, • ; ' - * ' * ' * '•*.•='••'• •*•' ••"',, -. - " , - ' *• '/• * . • V A k * . . - ' ^ * .•-*•*• - * •;

Ait"':7-

% . * • •
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W c h Slip '
FD-160 <R«v. 10-1-59) vv>

TO: CHIEF CLERK
Dot*

Sobjvct

Alloaaa

Addrass Birth Data Blrtfaploc* Raea

S.-*-:.

Exact Spalllag
All R*f*r*nc*a
Main Subwalva Caaa Fll*a Only
Subvoralva Raf*ranc«« Only

1 l»«Main Criminal Ca»« Filaa Only
Criminal R*l*r*ae«* Onlr _ _ — _
Main SubT«r»iT» (If no Main, Hat all Subvaraly* Rafarancaa)
Main Criminal (II no Main, Hat all Criminal R«faraoc*«)

itrlct to Locality of

r

[mm

—S
Raquaat^^^M

6*arch«^aVBHal

Cor>»oll(totad by

Ravlawad by

I - IdanUcol
HI - Not idanticol

vmmmm

s•i

•
•

HI

• •
Ftla Rarlvw Symbol a

? - Nat (d«nt»lobl»
U • Unovallabl* r i l n n e t

- /
Oaf)

(date)

(date)

AW-
. . . .

j
Squad Extension Flla No.



Indlcat Search Slip
FD-160 Wa*. 10-1-S*)

TOt CHIEF CLERK
Dot*

Sobjact

Altoaaa

Addraaa Birth Data Btrthplaca Roca

Exact Spalllna
All Rafarancaa
Main Subvaralra Cam* Fll«» Only
Subvaralva Ralarancaa Only

Main Criminal C u t Fllaa Only
Criminal Rafaraneaa Only
Main Subrarslva (If no Main, Hit all Subvaraiva Rafarancaa)
Main Criminal <tf no Main, liat all Criminal Rafarancaa)

Raatttet to Locality ol

Fit* & S*tlai Numb*T 1 R«&arfc» Fll . & Sarlal Numbar

iqnad

Saarehad ^V/^^i^t^ & f//^^,^^*

Conultdatad by

(date)
ftavlawad by

(date)
FU* Ravlaw Symtwl*

I • Identical 1 - Not Idantlflabla
HI • Not Identical U - Unavallabla ralaranea

Extanalem

Ramsrka

FUa No.



S*orcfc Slip
FD-160 <R»v. I0-I-St)

TO! CHIEF CLERK
Dot*

Subject

Alias* •

Address Birth Oat* Blrthplaea Boca Silt
JMal*

Exact SpalUng

All Rafaraneas

Main SubraraiT* Cala Filas Only

Subvcralr* Raterancaa Only

I UMain Criminal COM Fllas Only

Criminal Rafaraneaa Only _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Main SubvaraiT* (If no Main, Ilat oil Subversive Rateraoeaa)

Main Criminal (If no Main, list all Criminal References)

strict to Locality of

- • • _ . •

,^A___& SajgOl f^jjjibJt __—J Bern ark e FUa & Serial Number

Squad

6._rcb*d by 4%r~^ & / s / / C / ^

(daiit
Consolidated by

(datt)
ReTlewed by

(daUf
FUa Berlew Symbols

t . Identical t - Net Identifiable
MI . Not Identical U . Unnntlnkt. r . i « -~ ._

ft
Extension

Remarks

File No.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATC: 6 /11/68

FROM ;.

SUBJECT:

bfc

INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 6/6/68
contacted the Los Angeles Off!

He was referred to
Attorney, with off
acquaintance of SA

the
Angeles j, telephone

elephonically
advised as fallows:

Senator ROBERT F.

offices atj
telephone ,̂ ________
an Individual that might
the recent assassination

with
ejB.

has told him of
FBI in view of
KENNEDY.

1

work in Algeria a year
or two ago through the U.S. State Department. While in
Algeria, he became acquainted with a young Arab who later came
t^th^JJn^ed States for a v is i t and then returned to Europe. Q7J)

• H I ^ I H L d o e s not know this individual's name but he is about
25 years old and he attended some/Arab League meetings while
in the United States. This Individual i s technical:
Arab but a member of the Khabil/tribe in Algeria,
understands that this individual may now be employed ai
U,S. Embassy in Paris^Prang^^^^^geaksArabie^Prench and
English fluently. flH[|HHI^HHIHiHHflHflHftcoul-&
furnish more detailed information concerning this person.

Efforts to con
unproductive. On 6/7/68
in question i s known to him as
years of age and a member of the

on 6/7/68 were
jthat the individual

d is about 24
in Al



> • •

- * v

LA 56-156

entered the United States In January, 1968 in New York and
lef t in about May, 1968 to return to Europe. He was in the
United States on a student visa. He believes this visa was
obtained in Paris. ^BHIattenpted to obtain permission to
stay here as a student but was unsuccessful.

QHpLvisited inflmH^Bihome while in Los
Angeles and visited the campuses of UCLA and USC^gh^^ here
and also attended meetings of the Arab League M^t^kwas quite
disturbedt^^^id^a^ironcanti-Anierican feeling in the Arab
League. ^ I V H H H I ^ H H I B ^ 6 v e r y much pro-American.

^ ^ P Los Angeles in the spring of 1968 on a
bus tour*"bf the South and departe^lew York for Europe in
May, 1968. He understands thatflHB^is now in Paris working
for the American Embassy or a Bechtol (phonetic) Engineering
Company.

m^i kstated that he has photographs o!
should they be needed.

INdices search s l ip attached.

- 2 -



Californ
contacted
believes h
vldual who conspired wl
tlon ot Robert Kennedy,
coherent reason for bel
any acceptable descrlpt
versatlon was faltering
she may have been inebriated.

phonica
advisedHeadquarters

Sir ban
unable

aosaosina-
furnish

conspiracy
lt H
ns

consplrltor
i

investlgat eau unableto positively identify

^ / ;: Sent Via > -/ •- ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ / ^ ^ r ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ l g ^ j ^ ^?&i-&&k
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TO t )

FBI v

Dole: 6 A 1 / 6 8

o

Transmit the following in

Via ATRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

• j

TO:

FROM

RE:

SAC, INDIANAPOLIS

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) ( P )

KENSALT

Re Los Angeles teletype dated 6/H/6Q,

- Enclosed for Indianapolis are two copies of
double-face mug photograph of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

Above are to be used in connection with lead
referenced teletype for interview with

ill Idi l

Electr;
KENNEDY campaign.

Kooresville, Indiana, telephone
Mr. MC KAKUS is employed by V

on, but was assisting in the

Ad-

Indianapolis (Enc. 2)
Angeles

Approved: _̂ _
Special Agent In Chcige

Sent .M Per

OFFICE COPY



Routing Slip -T.

To: ^

• Director

Alt.:

a SAC
QASAC

Date

FILE

Title

| Agent

ISE —

cc
RE:

• Steno

• Clerk • Rotor #;

I ] Acknowlcdg*
• Assign „ Rtoitign
• Bring file
• Colt«
n Correct
• Dtodlino
[ ] Dtadlint passtd
• Dtlinqutnt
I j Ditcontini*
• Exptdit*

A C T I O N D E S I R E D

• Open Cose
1 I Prepare lead cords
• Prepare tickler
1 j Return attiatMent
| 1 Return file
• Search and rotsra

• Serioll.
• P«»t • Recharge
• Send*

• Submit new charge o«t
• Submit report by

| | For information
I | Handle
• Initial & return
I 1 Leads need attention
• Return with explanation or notation as to action taken.



THE HOSPITAL Of THE GOOD SAMMIT,
MEDICAL CENTEt

1JI3 SMATTO STIIET
IOS ANGEUS, CAtlf W0I7

June 10, 1968

p

t .

M
i •

Mr. J. Ed*ar Eoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Ninth and Pennsylvania
Washington. D. C. 20535

Dear Mr. Koover:

The staff of The Hospital of the Good Samaritan extends
to you and your staff our deepest appreciation for the
surveillance and J^otection afforded us during the tine
Senator' Kenfiecly ancThlg family were here.

The Federal Bureau of Investigation has a tremendous
responsibility in these matters and we are fortunate,
indeed, for the efficiency evidenced by the members of
your staff who were here.

With many thanks, I am

Sincerely yours.

(Miss) Margaret J. Wherry
Administrator



7M
O

THE OFFICE or THC ADMINICT*ATOII

THE HOSPITAL OF THE GOOD SAMARITAN
MEDICAL CENTER

1212 SHATTO STREET

LOS ANCELE5, CALIFORNIA 90017

June 10, 1968

Mr. Wesley G. Grepp
Special Agent-in-Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
1340 West Sixth Street
toe Angeles, California 90017

Dear Mr. Grepp:

The enclosed letter is self-explanatory. However,
ve should like to extend our personal thanks to
you and the members of your staff who were most
helpful and cooperative during last week's tragedy.

Sincerely,

(Missy/Margaret J. Wher
Adminlstrator

HJWrbjs

Enclosure

SEARCHED.
SERIALIZED..

JUN1 11958
ANC

T



QPTIOMM. POM •» • ^ f^\
tuv n o morTWH ' > 1 1
WIUM. DU.W.S / V/

UNITED STATES INTER

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 3 6 )

FROM ; SA

DATE: 6A1/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re FD-- dated 6/1O/6B, covering interview of

JbirthJ
in Jerusalem^ who
Pasadena,^and owns
Pasadena/ advised '
School of Journalism
who is Arameic, came to the United States in May l!
is now a U» S. citizen* /

married

LEADS

LOS

e Is quite f ^ ^ ^ ^
"o Jordan about one year ago. now

AT LOS ANGELES f CALIFORNIA; (
of USC School or Journalism for record o

cords

1-53 card for
mine proper sp

Los Angeles, check records for last
ter a check at USC (to first deter-

of his name).

If in United States, set out lead to locate
and interview him concerning his knowledge of SIRHAN,

J
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•uYianBomaN ." Oo -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MerhorUndum
SAC, LOS AMGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )TO

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6 / 1 1 / 6 8

-«•-'• • •? ]

Rebutel dated 6/9/68, which, among other things.
Los Angeles to locate and interview o n e ^ H B M |

?au files, was Presioefl^s^^
Pasadena in 1963.

Established source checks, INS, credit, criminal,
Pasadena directories, and check of records of Registrar
at Pasadena City College failed to develop any identifying
information concerning this pers<

On
Pasadena, and ____^^^_^_ _
Avenue, Pasadena, advlsedTthatT^he individual Tn^juestion
was probably named flBHRor something similar, but not

ttended Pasadena College
s and is bel^ejgd^to^jjgve

ears ago.
irentt; 111 the ea

returned to Jordan abo*i
from Jordan and knows

At Pasadena.College, the records
that this

according to these records.

There i s no information in the f i l e concerning
thereabouts or activ^ies subsequent to 1963. 'A

check of INS 1-53 card onflH^Hfcis presently being made
and information received xnererrom will be included in this
memo at the conclusion. xY 1^ AJ2% I

A check of INS 1-53 card on
reflects that the last address for him



hie

LA 56-156

j*as dated 2/2 V66. at w

s Allen number Is

LEADS

LOS

AT LOS ANGE CALIFORNIA; (1)
lin
( ) Check office

proper spelling of the name,

or possible(2) Check INS file
current information concern

AT LOMft LINDA. CAUFORNIA; Contact Loma Linda
University and detemine if suDject is presently in the
united States. If he is in the United States, interview
him concerning his knowledge,of SIRHAN SIRHAN.

- 2 -



UNITED STATES ERNMENT

•»•:•

-*fer
-V'

•&"

TO.

Memorandum
:SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6A1/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

.3. . . -

CHESTER AD/
California/ teiepnone^|B|BHK~wasTnTkrv:Lewecl on 6/9/68.
YASHUK was employed fro^Twtrcn 1965 through December 1967,
at Jack Davies Richfie^a Service Station, S529 East Foothill
Boulevard, Pasadena. SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN was employed
at this station with YASHUK from March 1965 through November
or December 1965.

YASHtiK stated that a security guard with the Hough
Security Patrol would guard the station nightly while the
day's cash was placed in the safe, then the guard would leave
the station.

/'
YASHUK recalled that one particular guard was a very

profane individual, and on one occasion SIRHAN asked this
guard to tone down his profanity. The guard offered to fight
SIRHAN, but SIRHAK would not fight this guard. YASHUK did not
know the name of this guard.

LEAD:

LOS ANGELES OFFICE:

AT ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA: Contact Hough
1009 South-TpTh~. phone gH2-bQHg. Establish the identity of this

'" "ana interview re above incident with SIRHAN*



KUV
M * SIM. « • • • NO, »

UNITED STATES ERNMENT

i TO

PROM

SUBJECT:

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AHGKLES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SAA

V
DATO: 6 / 1 1 / 6 6

residenoo.

THIS MEMO FOtLBAD PURPOSES.

Neighborhood i n v i c i n i t y of SIRHAH family

bio

,, conducted
neighborhood investigation in the immediate vicinity of
696 East Howard Street, Pasadena, California.

The following Individuals, in the immediate
neighborhood of the SIRHAN family residence, 6S

rard__t__et, Pasadena, were contacted by SAA
Separate 302s prepared:

Saw"*is at

__ .._ _ Ldentifiedl_
as a fellow employee of MARY SIRHAW at tne m»stminster Hursery
School. 17<7 WfiytTi T._VI» ftf.-flAf-.j pasadena, She re lated t h a t

;reet, had related that v-
some time several ftl.



V

LA 56-156

years ago and his mother did not tai
_that period. She identified

Pasadena, as the former
16

ldentitfia^g/l^^^^^^mm//^g^g/La occupants a: __
>wardvH^^TI^trectJ.y across the a'treAt Troft-" "•

.the SIRHAN resldehceJr He identif ied
'as an acquaintanc
same Arabic or Syrian language

that SIRHAN spoke and conversed with-'SIRHAH in that
language.

LEADS

Vill contact and interview the following as
neighbors and acquaintances of SIHHAK SXRHAH or
Mrs. HAHY SIRHAN, the subject's mother:

California, employaient

- 2 -
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I

1 )
(

I F B I

Date: 6/8/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via

(Type in plain text or cod*)

AIRMAIL

/ILL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

JSTFROM:
TO:

New

SAC, LOS ANGELES

SAC, JACKSONVILLE (44-793)

KENSALT
CIVIL RIGHTS
( 0 0 : LOS ANGELES)

Information copy of this communication b«
00 requests additional

furnished
re

6/7/68,
Bunnell, Fla. , telep
this date, he stopped a vehicle and issue
to ihe driver who identifiedhimself a:
^ ^ f advised flHHVstated he knew the man who had

assassinated ROBERT F. KENNEDY andtha^iehadlived with
ths man's father for two years a t ^ | ^ H ^ H | H ^ New York City.

had been in h/U
M-Jattij, T'T^rJdfL °j-?T"-"> R/XfRH a n H u a e f.o+11-nn-f »JT -fcO N e W Y o r k C i t y .

jmarked that he had been in telephoni
contact with his family in New York City on 6/6/68 and was advisejd
the FBI had been attempting to locate him.

employed
work Monday,

alleged that he is
ity and has to return to

_ , Twas traveling in a
1968 Chevrolet, green with black vinyl top, bearing 1968-1969
Florida License ,IE-9«f56" and this vehicle is property of Surf'
Rent-A-Car, Miami, Beach, Florida. * ̂  fy

5>- Los Angeles
1 - New York (Info)

:sonville

EARCHED - 4
.«••.! ITTO t**S JSOUMJZEDL

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent



u

JK H4-793

Sex
Race
DOB
Height
Weight
Build
Characteristics
New York Drivers License
Residence

scriptive information re

Male
White

115 lbs.
Slender

with goatee

New York
eportedly returning to

*K

_ 2 -



Camplohn P m
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-«5)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting *atisfactory for remainder.
lnjlc»w • Negative ^ [ See below

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

ANONYMOUS
Complainant's address and

telephone number
Complaint received

f~| Personal fX] Telephonic

6-6-68 „ „ lit 02pm
^ , .

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I 1 Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C said the
"lM IS t

the aw dotted dress that the police are
possibly a bel ly dancer that worked

ollywood Blvd«9 Los Angeles* C said
and ha does not believe she Is

looking for'
at the Qreel
her name Is _ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ _ _ ^ m _
now working tnere* v saia ne believes she was going oat with

f K one of SIRHAN»S brothers* C said she was married to
an Arab xtk that is now in Mexico*

C could furnish no further information and refused to give his
name*





i

•

1*

• - /

••:•>

I

|
i

) I



FD-71 (Her. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
N l c w i Q N e g a d r e |~1 Sec below

Character of ca

KENSALT
Subject'* name and aliaaea AddreM of subject

Complaint receivedComplaisant* a addreaa and

elephonic

12:23™

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Fact* of complaint

C said he was at a meeting Sunday night at the Antoassador Hotel, that was held
by Senator Kennedy, C said the meeting was at approximately 8100pm and last ed
for about two hours* C said there was a girl standing near him which he gave
his seat to. C said this girl was wearing a poMca dot dress^ was tall, slender,
small face, and had dark hair. C said he didnTt Know if this was the same
girl that was there the night he was shot, but thought this office might be
interested*

ALL

r̂ SEARCHED
SERAUZEO

J U N 1 1

Action Recommended

4



Complaint fonm
FD-7] (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indlc.w f—1 Negative f~| See below
Subject's aaae and a l i n e s

KENSALT

Complaioant's address and

Scan, marks or other data

Chancier of case

Complaint received

I | Personal f~p Telephonic

Date h/Xl/hR-Time f>»30 FM

Birth date and Birthplace

Fact* of complaint

'0

C# advised that a business associate brought to his attention
the fact that about 3 weeks ago, SIRHAN SIRHAN signed one of their
bills of lading, for receip^ofgoodal|oj^ih^^'ganicville Corapanyi
In Pasadena, Cal ifornia. • H H H H H | | [ ^ B B ^ t n e original bill
of lading 1B available at I H f ^ b e a r s SIRHAN's
signature, and he is willing to let the FBI have it, if it is of
any value,

C» advised that the Organicvllle Co* used to be a ant customer
of his company* He was not in possession of the exact address, of
the Organlcville Co. at the time, but he recalled that it was on
N, Lake Street, in Pasadena. He believes that SIRHAN was supposed
to work for that company*

AH-



UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

SA AMADEE 0 . RICHARDS, JR.

DATC: 6 / 1 2 / 6 8

KENSALT

.Mrs. SCROLL, the mother of IRWIN SI
the 17 year 01a victim shot at the time that

(OLL. who was
Senator KENNEDY

was shot at the Ambassador Hotel, advised the Los Angeles
Police Department that her son shared a double ward at
the hospital with another patient. According to Information
furnished by the Los Angeles Police Department, Mrs. STROLL
advised that this patient received a phone call from a friend
who told the patient that he worked with SIRHAN BISHARA
SIRHAN'a brother in the same place of business.

STROLL was confined at the MldpayHospltal,
5925 San Vicente Boulevard. "^7^

LEADS

Contact Midway Hospital and determine patients ^
who shared double accommodations with STROLL and interview
him concerning the identity of his friend who
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN's brother.

(2) Interview that individual for
r~ information he may have concerning this matter'.



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

I '

NOTE: Rand print names legibly; ĥ i Wiling satisfaclory for remainder.
I n d l f t [~jNegatJT« | j See below

Vi, J
Subject'• name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received

|~~1 Personal £ ) Telephonic

^ 6-12-68 „
Date Time

li

Race Sex

• Male

( [Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

who works gorl
, ¥»n~mjys, Californla7 telephone

adjuster, furnished him the following

another
Insurance,

lephone number 381-0011, ext»
said he remembers SIRHAN SIRHAN having an li
'raviers ttuwRxa four or f ive years ago, and

handled i t * The pol icy was canceled because SIRHAN had <
break fluid l ining onanothertjeraons car, causing this person to
have an accident, ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ h e has requested the f i l e from the
head office in

he has no furthor info nation, aid he did not talk with
_^_ but thought this office mukx might like to discuss ±X
master with him.



— - ^ -

O ""
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS (56-156) : 6/12/68

5 SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re FD-7
complaints of one

dated 6/9/68, and

HoUywqod,..California, advised
attention of the FBI certain observations of hers which
she believed might be pertinent to the FBI's investigation
of the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY*

She said from approximately
she had been employed*

)ich

"company has much mone,
development, and that one of t
of the company was one
wealthy.

space
She said this

, was involved in land
pie financial backers
who is extremely

She stated that while^grolovedby this company
she gained the impression that 4 H H B H v f a s very much in
favor of the candidacy of RONALD KEAGAH for president of
the U.S., and she also believed ne naa contributed financially
to REAGAN'e campaign, although she stated she could not sub-
stantiate this information.

She said in doing her work for the firm she had
been able to "read between the lines of various communications
and believed this coinpany was not completely honest, as she
felt they do have secure of certain lands, zoning prlvilages
and the like, may have offered bribes, at times even Cadillacs,
in order to secure these gains. She said again she had no
proof of this and that It was merely her own impression.



>0

LA 56-156

idvised she is I
years of age, and that she considers hers_ei]
intelligent._ She said she had attendedj

ft-

_ ^ le further stated
the apartment in which she Wai now living was rather expensive,
at about $175 P« r month, and that she did not believe she
would be able to maintain this apartment beyond her three
month lease, but stated she had taken the apartment in the
hopes of meeting some eligible males.

____̂  _̂_ _ reason
being given, but that it was her belief she had been fired
because she understood the situation far better than the
other girls, and that the company's officials feared what
she might do.

J H H H H R at some length the
high taxes that the citizens of the State of California have
had to pay during the administration of RONALD REAGAN, and
that she feels that if REAGAN were elected president that
the taxes would be even higher. She also stated she felt,
in her own mind, that if REAGAN were elected that much of
H ii would be dictated by financiers such as

>f Los Angeles.
was questioned_as_to_any informatioi
ich might link

or any other company
assassination, at which time she stated she'had no

information to furnish relative to this, other than her belief
that any individuals contributing money to other political
candidates may have had some interest in seeing KENNEDY assass-
inated.

A review of
numerous references to
derogatory nature. Reference
information to the effect that

ie Indices reflects
of which are of

lontain

- 2 -
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LA 56-156

r

biD
furnished b;
it is believec no

there is no positive factual information
elative to the KENNEDY assassination,

er^mquiry in this regard need by pursued.

- 3 -



FD-3* m«r. 5-32-64)

Transmit the following in

Vic

FB 1

Date:

in plaintext or

A

code)

*} !

1

i

tic

at.-a

&

(Priority) I
- J - .

TO: SAC, LOS A K S E L E S

FROM: SA

R 3 : KENSALT

He Memo of SA

O n 6 / 8 / 6 8 ^ ^ ^ _ _ H H B B p ^ F
Pasadena, C a l i f orriisT advised t h a t SIRHAK B. STRhL-IIT~i3:rilaiown
She and h-usbana, SLLVJO3D E. JOH .̂'STOri own s e v e r a l r a c e

d J ^ ^ ^ ^ b l ^ ^ H l y ^ d Park Race Track. Also own
a ranch at iHl^HIIHHHHHilHM^pCalifornia. Her Son,BUD, who
manages rancheavisW^^^ii^Tlumaio^n to him and according to his
records has nerer worked or applied for work. Mrs. JOHNSTONfS
husband advised her that SIBK.-.H may have worked as horse exercise
boy for trainer who has stable space near theirs at Hv:d Race Track.
Mrs. JC'HIISTON advised that her picture appeared on front page of
Monday, 6/3/68, issue of Racing Form regarding a horse of hers,
01LUCKY YOU racing at Golden Sates Field, Albany, California.

to her.
horses,

i. According to
bove v/iio
Calif.

? a r k Race Track ,
fnr* was GORDON BOVISKiJR,

on 6/8/68
Park Race Track advised

of SIRKAN B. SIRHAN unfamilar to

H.On 6/10/6C . , | ^ ^ H I I H B H H 5 a n

Karino, Calif., fcfiqxsntly a frequent'associate of SIRHAN -sincev

attending Pasadena City College together in 196^. Both are ling-.list,
and SIRHaN frequent guest of STRATIiT-̂ rfN and wife. Last saw S N
about 6 ncnths ago

very passive pol i t ical ly , except on one occasion
he expresefcd an admiration for Adolph Hitler in his ability to get
to the top so rapidly. SIRHAN crit ici zed the U.S. because of existin
poverty and difficulty to advance rapidly to wealth and success.
SIRHAN seened obsessed vrith idea that he fcxdx±H vranted instant wealth
and success. SIRK̂ U also very emotional in his fr*[,*;;:ft:;fir"ftrnf|-wfl
loyalty to%>jard ArRbs in Arab-Israeli confl: US

Approved: Sent
Special Agent in Chorae



o
56-156

pro-Israeli attitude,
in American politics.

never discussed individual personalities

SIRHAN and STRATHMANN studied Arabic and Russian languages
together. SIRKAN was always alone when visiting\STRATHM.<iNK'S except
on one occasion when he brought an Arabian, WlSffÂ A (LTTTT) with him.
M U S T F A f L b d S i

g , ff^ )
MUSTAFA was from Lebanon and a Science or engineering student at
PCC. \.

TTTT)
stu

SIRHAN appeared to change considerably after his
fall from a horse in 1966, He appeared to have difficulty seeing
out of one eye, and seemed to be very impatient, nervous, and
emotional. After the fall SIRHAN became'interested in the study •
of Mystical bodies which he was studying with an individual named
PAUL, who STRATHMA.N never met. SJRHAII gave S T R A T K M A N N a book on
mystical bodies which he misplaced.

SIR
Apt

The only other ind
LLOYD r J

Is

be acquainted with
anta wonica, Calif.
\

LEADS

If not already done, interview GORDON
past year employed SIRHAN as a horse

AT PASADENA. C.-iLIF. At Pasadena City College attempt to
locate and interview I'DSTAFA (LNTJ), A ILabanese student majoring
in science or engineering, and is or was an acquaintence of SIRHAN.

LIF^ Interview DONALD LLOYD ^ |
and attempt to determine his knowledge



HAT Hll I

• u an. aw, HO. tr

TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES LvERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/12/68

ATTN: SA]

KENSALT

On 6/11/68. ROOSEVELT QRTKR was Interviewed by the
above SA and during the interview he stated that the
following Individuals were with the KENNEDY party on the
fifth floor of the Ambassador Hotel* GRIER does not know
whether these people witnessed the shooting of Senator
KENNEDY.

1. Mrs. JO NN

bic
JOAN BRATDEN, Chairman, Women for

n/'"6al i f or nl a. ft/

3. BLANCHEIWHia?AKER (phonetic), wife of
"JAMBS WHTTAKEH, who i s a personal friend

T Y f i l
W ,

oT~the"KENNEDY family.

&BIER also said that BILL or FRANKJJTJTTQN (phonetic),
a KENNEDY staff member, was standing wlTftTSenator KENNEDY on
the stage during the victory speech and may have been present
when Senator KENNEDY was shot. GRIER also stated that GEORGE
PLIMPTON (phonetic) and BILL BARRY were wrestling with SIRHAS
SIRHAK prior to the time GRIER disarmed him.

The above information i s furnished to ass i s t in
coordinating the interviews of individuals who were with
KENNEDY on 6/I4. - 6/5/68. I t i s unknown whether any of the
above Individuals have been interviewed to date.

WtttttftO ̂ 2Z.BLEO - i ^ L . ^

J U N 1 2 1 9 5 8 ^ 1
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

•FROM

SAC, LOS ANOELES (56-156)

SA

DATE: 6 A 2 / 6 8

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/9/68, SCOTT BARRY HOWAJtD,
Tarzana, California,Advised the following Individuals were
present at the Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Vilshire Boulevard,
Los Angeles on 6/4-5/68, and may have additional Information
re captioned topic l "* "

Jlno

TV Star

J
TV Star

FREDDIE STEyjAR^-
Hollywoool, California

v^

f) DEBBIE MOONEXHAM .̂ ..̂
Hidden Hills,.California
(can be ibcateJT'SfpTra'ffft'-of employment,
lee Capades Chalet, 6600 Topanga Canyon,
Canoga Park, telephone 348-9121)

Will locate and Interview above captioned Individual
re their presence at Ambassador Hotel 6/4-5/68.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) : 6/12/68

PROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

&•*.:.?*

Investigation was conducted by
t Pasadena, California, on

rune

Pasadena,
following information

concerning .GEORQK CHARLES ERHARD. JR., who sold the pistol
to MUNIR SIRHAN: "—' ™

Phone
Race
Sex
Date of Birth
Social Security
Number
Height
Weight
Eyes
Hair
Marital Status
Operators License
Education

5 feet 8 inches
110 pounds
Hazel
Dark brown



UNITED STATES * tfERNMENT
#9

S £ l/ER

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

i i

DATE: 6 /12/68

FROM ; SA*

SUBJECT: KENSAHT

Re memorandum by SA| lated 6/B/68.

6

On 6/B/68,
Lbs
and
bothTof whom
stated that to the best of his knowledge, neither or his
sons have any information concerning the assasinatlon of
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, and neither was present at the
Ambassador Hotel, in Los Angeles, on the night of 6/4 -

' x

advised that he and his
Lscussing the assasination of

ihad mentioned to his brother
that he had been at tHeTfflTBSssador Hotel on one occasion,
this being in February 1968, when his employer, Volkswagen
Pacific, had held a company party there for all their
employees. He advised that his brotherhadapparently
misunderstood him and believed thatflH|HHB[ had been
present at the Ambassador Hotel the g ^ ^
assasinatlon. He added that he vaguely recalled his
brother having mentioned something last night in regard
to calling the FBI, but he had not taken his brother's
remark seriously and was unaware that he had called the
FBI..

fflflJ^IHH he had been at home in bed at
the time or the assasination and definitely was not at the
Ambassador Hotel on that night. He was unable to furnish

information whatsoever regarding

dvised that he and his
inking on th

and had been discussing the as;

JUN1219 6
/St- ¥9%
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IA 56-156

of Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY at that time. He stated that his
brother had made a remark about having been present at the
Ambassador Hotel at the time of the assaslnatlon and having
witnessed a man and a woman leaving the hotel lmmec
after the shooting stating, "We shot the Senator."
stated that he had attempted to have hl^brotherca:
FBI, and when he had r e f u s e d t o d o s o ^ H H H B H y had decided
to make the call himself. flMBHH^HCna^e 18 presently
unemployed. ^^^^^^^^^^m^

It
with both1_
as well as"
done a considerable amount" or drinking w
6/B/68, and that both had been drunk at the time that' they
called the FBI Office In Los Angeles. Neither was able to
recall exactly what remarks had been made concerning the
assasination, and neither was able to furnish any information
of value.

- 2 -



FROM

SUBJECT:

U»MH. as*, HO,

UNITED ERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6/12/68

LAED

KEWSALT

On 6/12/68^M^||^£|^^fi|^^panaander4.Central
Homicide, advised S A f l | ^ H B H H j m ^ | H p t h a t he has been
detached from his regular assignments witn Homicide and has
been put in charge of the investigation of the KENNEDY assasina-
tion. A special office is in the process of being set up In
Room 803 of the Los Angeles Police Department Administration
Building. ^Captain BROWN,expects this unit to be operational
approximately 9:00 a.m., 6/13/68. Special telephones have
been installed and they are as follows:

and 2967.
MA 4-5211, extensions 2962, 2963, 2964, 2965, 2966,

Liaison has been established with this unit.

' UP

f« *
21968

5



TO

tut mn woman *•,. >• 1

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/12/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

interv
by SAs
the

Following Information Is submitted to assist In
coordinating the Interview of witnesses:

On 6/10/68, Mrs.
~iLos Angeles, caiirornia, advised that her husband

Ln Los Angeles and would be available for

\ During this contact with GRIER he Indicated that
on this date he received a telephone call from KTMJ&L,
KENNEDY who advised him that RAFER JOHNSON Is presently ln

Ai {, Uasmngton, D.C. and will go to N"ew York City. GRIER could
, not supply JOHNSON'S current address and stated that the
VflC only method which he had of obtaining this Information was
** through the KENNEDY family. GRIER was thanked for his

cooperation and told that it was not our desire that he
contact the KENNEDY family in this regard.

On 6/10/68, jfiMfl .TnwMfinw, sister of RAFER JOHNSON,
was telephonically contacted and stated that she Is not certain
as to when her brother will return to Los Angeles. She
requested to be recontacted on 6/11/68. On 6/11/68, IRMA
JOHNSON was again telephonlcally contacted and stated that
she has learned that RAFER JOHNSON will probably return to
Los Angeles during the evening hours of 6/11/68 or morning
hours of 6/12/68.


